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Form No. 1 : . o .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ALBANY. NEW YORK AL I8 Ne. 65-1661& ve o t
REPORT MABE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR s e
. t WHICH MADE
ALBANY, NEW YORK 8/1/s0  6/27-8/3/50
e . . . .-
ALFRED EPAMINONDAS SARANT, was. Alfred Sarant ESPIONAGE - a,ia. % N
. L . ,_.,,..,,.',/,AzL/ﬁa/\'sana,,/z e
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: FARREE S . - .' i
. g . v (_1/’@ //j,-
Subject resides with wife, LOUISE J-£¥GUHVP end infant sons at RD #l Cayuga R f}ié
Heights Rd.., Ithaca, N.Y. and is self-employed as painting ‘contractor. ‘i He was' FRi%

"‘ROSUNBERG espionage networl., Denied ever engeging in espionage for the Russian
government or working as an agent for JULIUS ROSENBERG. Admits acquaintance-: a;}
ship with ROSEN3ERG while he (SARANT) was resilent of New York City from 1942 =

Denies he can recall any further deteils of this meeting and believes ROSENBERG &
was sounding him out politically. Decpies any contact with ROSENBERG since:
moving to Ithaca in September, 1946/ Address of JULIUS and ETHEL~ROSENBERG,
10 Monroe St., NYC, found in addre book in search of Subject's ‘residence.-
Adnits close fri nd.,‘nip with JOfe from 1941 to 1946, believing he met. ™
ROSENBERG through BARR. Denies' knowing BARR as Russian espionage agent and =
denics doing ary photographic work with BARR for the Russian government. Claims“
he met WILLIAMIPERL through JOEL BARR. SARANT resided in.Apartment.6I,:65:%

Morton Street, NY¢, from 10/1/43 to 9/k6. States ne lived alone at.this: address

PERL, and VIVIA#GLASSMAN, and that he made payments to 65 Morton Street’ Realty
Corporation by check from Ithaca. States this arrangement made by BARR with:y §
vnderstanding that BARR or PERL would use epartment, since apartments scarce. m it
at time Subjecct moved to Ithzca. Denies returning to aopertment since 1946 and:
denies any knowledgd of use to vhich apartment was put during peried from,l9y6
to 1650. Check of postal moncy orders, Ithace, N.Y. reflectspayments in amount‘"

- —

SAVIDGE. Subject denies close association with SAVIDGE and claims he met her ©
~\\\gn only one occasion. Admits being associated with BARR in hobby shop known as 3’
ARANT RATORIES, 227 E. 1lth St., NYC,: Sbriapgzéximateiy 5 months in 1946

LW BT
S S TS, ) e 75
APPROVED AN SPECIAL AGENT ey
FOR_WA'(DE

to 1946. Stetes ROSENBERG once "propositioned" him, adding "but I did not biteﬂfz

until marriage off 7/6/45. Cluins this apartment held in Lis name from 9/46 . tok~3i
1/50 (while he rgsided in Ithaca), that he received rent payments from BARR, > e

of $45.50 (rental figure) received by SARANT from PERL, GLASSMAN, and HENRIETTA . |

interviewed during period from 7/19/50 to 7/25/50 in connection -with JULIUS”ﬂﬂfoﬁﬁfs

(J ]
. 1 b.’a’-—5~~
Copieg designated on next page AiC 15 1950

1 'COPIES DESTROTED: mp~p
‘/;5 ocT 3 1967 COPY IN Fl’LE S .
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TITTRODUCTION . W{f

At Ithaca  Hew York: . A - ;}Ai

' ALFRED SLRENT, RD #1, Cayuga Heights Roed, was interviewed in con-”
nection with the investigetion of the JULIUS _ROSENBERG. espionage network. -~ CERELEL
He was Tirst intcrviewed on July 19, 1940, by SA's JOHN D. MAHONEY and PETER;“}f" B
F. M/XSON. Subsequent intcrviews were conducted on July 20, 21, 22, 2% and ., .7
25. 1950, between SARLNT ond Agents MANHONEY cnd MAXSON. Early in the course ™ . == .
of the first interview, SAR.NT wes asked for permission to scarch his resi- v/ ; 3
dence. He consented to tihis ond cxecuted a written permission dated July 19, -
1950, muthorizing Special Agents MAHONEY and MAXSON to perform sucn seorche )
This scarch was conducted during the night of July 19 and the early morning "' ..:
of July 20, 1950. During thc coursc of the scarch, vhen it was found that - =7,
it was going to take considerable time, SAR/NT exccuted o second comsent to -~ "7r.
search dirccted to SAh's NICHOLAS L. DUNBAR and PAUL R. BIBLER. Thesc figents’ 0. -
then assisted in the seerch., On July 21, 1950, S/RANT by written comsent, . &
further authorized fgents MAHONEY and MAYSON to conduct an additioncl search |
of his promiscs on thc scme date. Various moterinl was obtained during both | | 7+ 7
searches, and appropriate reccipts doted July 20 and July 21 respectively, L
were furnished Subject. ' . : T

Infornation rcceived during the coursc of these interviews and ~ ¥ !
scerchies will be hereinafter set forth under various captions os the material:

applice to pnints of pertinency velative to the JULIUS ROSEWBERG network. = <@ @™ % .

,.
iy o,
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AIFRED SAR/NT - .

SLRANT wes willing to furnish background iaformection concerning ¢ R
hinsclf. such 'inforuation being sct forth later in this report. Hc, however,
though cxprossing a desirc to cooperate, was vaguc ond furnisaned contradice,
tor; informaiion in many of iis cnswers to questions put to him., He at all
tines positively denicd performing ospioncge on behtlf of tiue Russian govern-
nent, or permitting cspionoge in his gpoartment at 65 bcrton Street, Now York'
City. He furthcr deniced z2ny knowledge of this cpartient being uscd for
espionage from 1946 to 1950, after ke had left the aportment but while it wes - -
still rented in his nome. This information will be set forth later in detail.

: SIRLNT, when questioncd conceraning his mombersiip in the Cormunist
Party, stated cnphutlcally tuaat he is not now ¢ nenber of this Party. He did
statce that he was o member of the: Comaunist Political fissocintion for approx- .
imately 18 months sonctine betweeh 1943 qnd 1945, that he was a oenber of a
club in Greenviel Villopge. He stoted that he uld rot rceall how he happcned
40 join or cny of the circuastonces connccted witin his Joining.

He roccalled thot he was o momber of the American Student Union B
while ¢t Cooper Union Institutc of Teciwnology and wos & delegote from Cooper )
Union to o national convention lcld in Weshington. D. C. in 1941. He edvised
that starting with bhis college days he considercd hinself o "liberal and a- .-
progressive.” snd that marny of the idees of the Cormunists scencd to hin to -
be right et the tine. When he noved to How York City. hc just hoppened to -
Jjoin the Corrmvnist Political Association. He did not receall whicre he
cttended neetings, who got Dhin to Join the Party, or the nanes of any other
nembers of the club or branch to wiich he bzlonged. He stated that JQEIL F BARR |
and JULIUS ROSENBERG were net nerbers of this branch. He stated that he
never wes g nenber of any other brancl. /ficcording to SARANT, when be found .
that the necetings consisted ciiefly in arzunents and lengthy;discussions, Lie
Just stopped going. Be denicd being o Party nomber or going to. any Poxrty -
neetings since that date. He denied cover wnowlno nis wife as 2 newnber of
the Comrmunist Porty. *

Subject was questloncu concerning any trips mnde by hin to New York
City sjncc moving to Ithaca in ohptcnber, lQLo. He statcd that e could\not
recell®vith any degree of clarity tho dotes or nature of any such trips made |
by‘Pin with the exception of purheps one, but that he thought he moy p0551bly "
nove nede in the noighborhood of six to seven ter”. He did recall the,' .
follow;ng inctances: ° o TR e




© given by BETTY ‘EANDERS at Times Hall on Ezst L3rd Street. He did not "l fT~if{’;

» - ‘ .
2 . . .
AL 65-166k |

R0 L th) i v o
1. A trip he made in his father-in-law’ sw_(fjx'ggqu .;{N,_";&/Ross U
Bulc‘., . L - X

N §

2. A trip Jith his wife and ciaildren on the train;

3. A trip.when he went alone by train, returaing with a car
purchased in Wew York City; ' S

L. A trip with kls Wi fe end cL:ldren in his owmn automob‘le,

5. A business trip in his ovn car with JOSEP)I/)IWI‘EHJAGGIO.

s

With reference to the above, SARANT advised that he could recall . AR
the details of the trip made by him with JOSEPH INTERMAGGIO to New York - .~ . . = (-
City He advised that this trip took place early in 1950, tuat he and =~ " ° . i .7
INTERMAGGIO went to New York in an effort to raise money for the purpose .7 . ~“ 7 °
of buying an interest in La Rock's Paint Store. The trip lasted approxi- . . -0,
metely three or four days. He stayed with his Tamily in Baldwin, Long EERR ‘
Island; INTERMAGGIO stayed with his family in Oceanside, Long Island. He -
vas with INTERMAGGIO only onc day in lew Yorik City in an effort to raise

sorie money. Jic rccalled having a difficult time in 1oc§p1ng INTERMAGGIO - 'féﬁ,z- »-

and vaiting for him in the office of an cxporter namcdXANDERSON in Mid- P
town New fork. INTERMAGGIO had instructed him to mect him there. That - -0 7 1

wes the only timc he was actwally in Hew York City during tiis trip. He. ) "% :
denied V¢s;t1ng 65 Morton Street on this trip or any o~hcr trip to New > =« ¢ = .

Yor: City since hic moved to Ithzca. ile denied visiting the SARANT LABOR-
ATORIES sincc movipg to Ithaca. He denied contacting JULIUo ROC EHLE?G on

any .of those trips. It has becen established through interview with Sub-

Ject's wife that while he was in Mew York on this trip, she had to cail in > . .
a plumber, Brower & Brown Company, 306 W. Lincoln Street. Ithaca, to have ' ‘
sone. emcrgency plumbing repapirs made. ROGER BROWHN, treasurcr of this com~' .
pany, edviscd that the date of thesc repairs was Februory 20, 1950. H

f
SARAI‘IT/did definitcly recoll one other trip to New York City.
He stated that|fic went to the city in Hovember 1946, to atteond a concert

reeall where he stayed or any othur details, but added that he might bave
scen VIVIAN GLASSHAN on this trip. - :
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SARANIT, during the covrse of the interviews had with him, denied
ever knoving anvone in New York City on East Tth Street, except maybe some .
college chum whoze name he could not recall. He denied ever living at or
visiting 112 East 7th Street. deried ever having JULIUS ROSENBERG visit 1
ot this address, and denied ever using the name’ﬁﬂiTON or any other 311&8

y

During the search of Subject's residence; Special Agent JOEN D. ij T
MATIONEY located a book entitled "Microwave Traqom1851on Design Data," L
publisked by the Sperry Gyroscope Company, Inc. Maabattan Bridge Plaza
Brooklyn New York. Tuis book bears seriml #4964 and is marked confiden-

tial. The following appeers on the inside page:

“"Conlidantial ~- This document contains information

aifecting the national defenss of the United States

within the meaning ol the Espionage Act 50 U.S.C. 31

ané 32, as ameaded. Its. transnission or the revcelation

of its contcnbs in adv manner to an unauthorized pcrson _
is prohibited vy law . =

Subject mdvised that an individual nomced JOSEPE-BREGAR, with

. R 2 B
whom hic worked at Luc ngturn Elestric Conw 7, Gave him“the book, but S

raanpits >

thet he doos not reeall when it ves GAVATTIR T He denicd ever Turnishing
any information in this book to any urnauthorizcd person. lle stated thet ‘
BREGAR offercd to gzt him such & bool after e had cxpresscd intercst in - - .
a2 similar copy, vu:ich vus in BREGAR's possossion. ‘

TR e
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PHOTCGRAPHIC EXPERIENCE AND FQUIPMENT

SARANT has advised that he has had an interest in photography as a
hobby since his high school days and that he was doing his own developing -
while in high school, with ordinary amateur equipment purchased in some store -
in Hempstead., He believed that he first owned a sme2ll Brownie camerz, He & .
later purchased a (2 Argus cemera in somc store in Hempstead for $25.00. He -
recalled that his brother, WILLIAM, also had a similar camera. He believed .
that he purchased the Argus at abou? the time he graduated from high school
or during his first year in c°1lege;§%g%3;ff%?l £ _ .

He advised that he commuted from Cooper Union Institute of Technology
to his home in Hempstead and that dwring this time he had only an intermittent : -
interest in camera work. He had, as added equipmen®, a tripod and recalled he
may have had flood lights, He could not recall whai hzpened to this Argus
camera, whether he sold it, or when he stopped using it. He did recall pur- .
chasing a Bee-Eee camera sometime around 1945, but he stated he did not re~
member if he had his Argus up until this time.. He advised that he purchased
the Ree-Bee camera from,acperson, whose last name was GOLDEERG. He stated tht -
COLDBERG was working at that time in the Bagle Hadar Project, L2nd Street
Plant, Western Elecctric Company, New York City, He described GOLDBERG as
follows: short, 5'3" - 5t4%; slight build, 135-140 pounds; light blond mus~
tache. He steted that he paid $65.00 cash for the camera, also buying a flat
iren for $5.00 at the same time. He believed that these purchases took place
after his marriage in July, 13L5S. -

This Bee-~Bee comera was obtaincd during the search of subject's’
residence on July 20, 1950 by Special Agent JOHN D, MAHONEY. Examination
reflects that the box number is 14285, It has a 10.5 cm., F2.9 Meyer Gorlits
Trioplan lens # 79358l fitted in a Compur shutter # 3537075, menufactured by - . -
F. DECKEL - MUNCHEN. The camera was originally designed for use with 6.5 cm,
X 9 cm - cut film, film packs, or glass plates; however, a Mico Springback - ™7
manufactyred by Mico Fhoto Products Company, Chicago, Illineis, has been

atteched fto the camera in order to adept it for use with 24'X 33" cut film or .« .

e
2
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film pack. This Springback hsas a ground glass focusing screen built into | -
it thereby mzking it unnecessary to remove the ground glass to attach the | -
cut film holder or the film pack adapter. Inguiry made at the Burleigh |
Brooks Company, 10 West L6th Street, Yew York City, reflected that these
Bee~Bee cameras were imported by this firm from Germony and were dlstrlbuted .
in this country by Burleigh Brocks, ’

Mr. FRANY RIZZATTI, of the Burleigh Bropoks Company, advised he
could locate no record of this camera, but that it must have been imported -
into this country prior to 19L0. Subject advised thot he himself covered
the cemera case in brown leather.since its purchase and that he al so 1nstalled
the mic o springback.

The following photographic material was also obtained in the search
of subject!s residence:

Praxidos DInlerger

Flashgun and reflecter for camsra (unknown make)

Pack adapter and ground glass of Bze-Bee comera
Bee-liee plate holders

Doizilancer plate holders

Pack ade Pqu (1nknown mzke)

Package 2} X 3% Ansco cut film

Leudi v1sua1 light metcer

Empty diveloper bottles :

Spring film clamps . -

B Ot 1 b o W 1

He advised that he purchased the enlerger from JACK (?}1§‘§ENBAUM R

while he was working in the Signal Corps Laboratory at Fort Honmouth, Ac- -
cording to SARANT, ALICE’KKTZ, who then resided in Long Branch, New Jersey
and was also employed in ‘the Signual Corps Laboratory, told him that a f{riend:
had an enlarger for sale. He was dirccted to ROSENBATM and purchased theA,
enlarger from him for $25.00. SARANT recalled that RCSENBAUM lived on the
East<S§fe, New York City, around 32nd or 33rd St"Lvto.

Sthvct advised that he purchased two scts of fJOOd lamps (cou31oting

of two bases with four lights on each base) some place on Fuiton Street, Hewr :

-
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York City, after he moved to 65 Morton Street and before he was merried. Fe
stated that he used thesc as flocr lomps and also to take portraits of girls
who visited the apartment. He also stated that he ettempted unsuccessfully
10 use thesc floodlamps in tzking cdocument photographs of sheet music while
living on Morton Strecet. Hde advised thnat his technique consisted of placing
the music on a music rack, illuminating the mmsic with two lamps, and then
taking the picture with the camera about two feet away. He bclieved he used #
extended bellows. : .

SARANT advised that he did most of his own develcping while living
in the Morton- Street apartment by using the kitchen as his dark room, He -
stated that he once had a bnkelite tenk for developing cut film but that he
doesn't reall owning one for roll film. :

SARANT denied ever doing any other type c¢f documentary camera work
and denied ever using a Leica camera end that he (SAPANT) vsed it from time
to time.  He could furnish no details as to the acquisition of this camera
by BARR and advised that he actually remembered nothing concerning this
camera. He stated that in the early fall (August-Sepiember) 1945, he, his
wife, BARR, =nd VIVIAN GLASCiN took a canoe trip in the Fulton Chain, New
York iAdirondacks and that BARR had his Leica cemera with him at that time. -
He advised thet some of the photographs loceted durirg the secrch of his
residence were taken on BARR!S Leica camera as were various other photo-
graphs taken on hiking trips. '

SARANT was asked how he was able to obtain film while he was living
on Morton Street during the war, when film was so very scarce. he advised.
that he never had any trouble getting the cut film necessary for use in his
camera, that many shops on Fulton Street had a more than adequate supply, _
and that film supply was no problem at all. He also stated that there were
shops that carried odd ends of motion picture film, that such film could be
used in some siill cameras using roll f£ilm, and that he had heard of this »
practice being uscd when film was scarce. . . 2o

% Subject was qucstioned s to whether BARR had done arny photographic . .

work ot’ the 65 iforton Street epartment. He stated that he was quite sure Loa

that he had done some portrait work, but never any documentary work. He also;'i""§'~..

-

- 8.
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stated that BARR hed somc developing equipment in the Morton Street apartmént’

from time to time and that he did some developing work from time to time 1n
the kitchen.

SARANT positively denied ever doing any photogrg hic work at the -
request of JULIUS ROSENBERG. He further denied ever doing any documentary
work other than his attempts te photograph shest music, He also denied doing
any photographic work at BARR!'S requcst or doing amy work for the Ru351“n .
Government or for possible use by the Russian Government, ‘

2
~E

Y
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G5 MORTON STREET, APT. €I, NEW YORY CITY - ey
ALFRED SARANT furnisbed the following informction conccrning'Apt.
AI, 65 Morton Strect. New York City. T

SIRANT advised thiat in about August. 1943, he was transferred to { ?
New York City from Bayonnc, Now Jerscy, by Western Electric Company, and '
that he went to Hew York City in the cvenings to look for an apartment. He
finally located Apartment 6I ot 65 lMorton Street, New York City. He said
thet he moved there about October 1943, He said that no one helped him
locatc the apartment.

During the coursc of the scarch of Subject'’s homc on the evening
of July 19, 1950 and morning of July 20. 1950, on Czyuga licights Road,
Ithaco, Hew York, by authority of & waiver of secorch signed by the Subjoet
on July 19. 1950, 2 leasc wos located by SA JOHW D. MAHONEY between the
Subject ond 65 Morton Stroct Resliy Corporation, which agrcement was mode
on Scptomber 19, 194%3. This agrdement was for tic rental of epartment 61
at 65 Morton Strcct. New York City, for a pcriod of twelve menths et an
annucl rental of $540. to become effective October 1, 1943, ond to end on
September 30, 19hk, ‘ : ‘

) SARAIT adviscd that the rental for the aportment included water
and hcat, but lLe had to poy for gas, lights and tcelicphonc. He also szid
thot hie hed an A.C. currcent run into his cportmont so thot he could use
his rcecord pleyer and occasionally usc hils elcctric sunover. He had this
from sobout the time Le moved into this gportment at 2 monthly charge of
fifty conts. ) :

SARANT cdvised that he lived in the aportment at €5 Mortoan alonc:
until hc vas morricd on July 6, 1945 to LOUISE JACQUELING™ROSS, whose nick-
namc is PUSSYCAT or PUSS. ° ‘ TN AN A &

SARAIMT stoted that in the swmier of 1946 hc decided theot he wonted
to go back to school to get a mastur's degree ond hie came to Ithoca, New -
York in September, 1946, to try and enroll at Corncll University. At the .
tinc Lic deeided Lo leave, JOBL BARR told him thot o would toke over his
(SARANT 's) spartuent tor himscli and he intimated thot he might turn it
over io-WILLIAM PERL who vas studying in Hew York. At that time ocpartments
were-gcarce in Rew York City, ond becausc of this fact, BARR vanted the .
apnrtment ’ . .

Y -
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ARANT stated thet BARR, or whoever stayed at the apartment, would
send the money to him ard he vould scnd a check to 65 Morton Street Realty ,
Corporation. He said that be told the monager of tihc aportment that he was ,
not giving wp the cpartment boczusc he didn't know for surc whether he would
be coming back to New York or not. SARAITT stated that the mancger wes try--. -
ing to oust him from the oportment ond to insure that BARR got tae apartment. f v
he lecft a sunll smount of furniturc in it. He claimed he did not remenber
what furniturc he lcft therc, and seild that he wos not paid for the furniture.

During tuis intervicw SARANT seid that he kept the opartmont until™
about 1948, and paid the runt by check. He cdvised that he rcecived money
orders from BARR Tor the rent ond clter BARR left, the dete of which he could
not remorber, PERL lived in the apartmont ond sgnt aim noney orders, sone of
which cone from Cincinnati or Cleveland, Oiniio, wherce FERL was worLing.

SARANT tiought thot when PERL moved out, ne had received = note
from PERL stoting that SARANT sliould give up the cpartnent os be didn't nced .
it any longer. At the tine of thd interview SARMIT stoted thot lic believed
he still hnd the note {romu PERL ot his hone. He thought that it zad been o
yeor or nmore ago that he acord fron PERL concerning the apartment.

. During the course of a scarclh of the Subject's houc on Cayugc
Heigats Road,; Ithocen, by cuthority of o wolver of scarch signed by the Sub-_
Ject on July 19, 1950 the Tollowing lctucrs were loceted coaccrnlqg t Co
apartncnt . by SA JOIN D. MAI IOJEY. ' )

A lotter on the lettericad of €5 Morton St. Realty Corp.. 310
East 55th St., Nuw York 22, Hev York. dated Septenber 27, 194€, addresscd
to ALFRED S/PANT, k22 Eddy Strect, Ithcea, New York. o

"Dear Sir: .
"I have just been advised by thi: Bell Telephone Loboratorics S

iat you left their employ on Scptaber 11, 19%6, advising = S
thcn that you were plonning to cnter the teaching proflession. ‘
This is in direct coutradiction of the story you tnld wwe when
I saw you at your opartnent.
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"It is vory inportant for me to know irmediately when and SR
if you ore returning to your gpartment. If it is for an =
indefinite longtih of tinme you arce going to be awny, I shell .
ask OPA for the right to re-rent it. Plezse let me Lear s
fron you by rcturn noil. ’ B
“Yery truly yours, ST e

€5 Morton St. Realty Corp.
ROBERT G/LRLOCK, Secretery "

The Subject sent thic following letter to GARLOCK, two carbon o oo
_copics of which vore located among his effects, togetuer with o revised . ot
rougii drait copy. :

PO

. "422 Eddy Ploce
c/o V. K. D. Ross
Itioca, Iew Yerk
October L, 194G .

"Robert Garloch
€5 Morton St. Realty Corp., ' ‘ -
310 Zast 55tk Stroeet, ) R

New York, 22, H. Y. ' ' : o

"Dear Sir:

In reply te your letter of Scptenber 27, 194G, I weat

to resteote to you tlhe following facts: -- L ' .
s R
1) It was end still is ny intention to reteoin uy New York c
- City residence ot 65 Morton Strect, Lpertment 6I. s
2, not have 2 legal residence i haca whicte Eady cee
2) 1 Qo not ha legnl residence in It wiete T on . ,
50 journing teopororily. . TR

3) As you know, ny wifc is pregnant ond becouse of the dirfi- , :
culty of climbing to the sixth floor, she hies hod to leave [ ¢ )

- . the apartoent for the duration of lier prognancy and for T

3 such tine arttervords o5 Lier doctor doeuls necessary. ‘ ’

- 12 -
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"4) I shall be returning to my apartment at regular intervals
and my wife and child will return as soon as it is possible,

"5) ‘The furniture in the apartment is my personal property and -
I shall have a caretaker residing there durlnﬂ my perlodic
gbsences. )

"I trust tliat the above information is satisfactory to - -
you.

"Wery truly yours,
ALFRED SARANT
Also loceted was a letter dated Januar 23, 19)0 as follows:

"Mr. Robert Carlock ;
65 Morton St. Realty Corp.
310 Bast 55th St.

New York, N. Y.

"Dear Sir:

"Having decided to make permanent residence in Itheca,
I wish to give up occupancy of Apartment 61 at 65 Morton St., '
effective as of your receipt of this ledicr.

"I am enclosing a check for $45.50 covering rent for
the month of January. .My belengings have becn removed from
the apartment so it is available now for a succeeding tenant.

. . . :
“Yours truly,
i

ALFRED SARANT"

The zbove letters wore discussed with SARAHT in view of the fact
that he previously stated that he gave up the apartuent about a year previ-

ously.; He stated he did  not rcalize that it had been only about six months .

but hedclaimed he could not remember anything else concerning poyments, etc'
He was unable to locate thc lettor from WLILIAM PERI. in wvhich PERL told him
he didn't nced the gportment any nore.

- 13 -
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Three letters were located in the effects of the Subject which -
are being set out in full as follows:

o ar
L

"September 21, 1946 . s [

— Los

. [ I, o . o)
lo "Dea.rP\}§5, md )54 }}‘t‘o ,J;' L . ) . PO (.:i ‘

“Hope you/re settled and living in the stylc that onc would .
like to bc acgpstomed to. Encloscd are some things that came for = - . Y
3 I8pe they arc worth the risk of the higher postage Lo g
that may be req ired on this letter. A telephone bill also came . o
which I plan to ie coare of as a devious indication in small part P o
of my apprccietion\ in being invited to b your gucst in your N. Y. T PR
residence.  Amen. YLandlord still quicscent as regards me). - ‘ R

"I heard and sa»’Bcthc at toe Phys. Soc. meeting. Ho's hot = . . 1o
stuff £ll right. , : ; '
: ST YA fx~a{5£.
"If aud when you write to Spergd, will you inform hir that
wd)/;gb left her pictures (photographs) ond skctca book. (or is the later L

158 s) up here?

"What's cooking up there? Regards to irs. Ross.

"Yours, '
BILL',J/’.'.FZRT“ i

2. "Deor Al,
L 3
"Thanks for the check. 1t camg in mighty handy inasmuch as I

hoppened e bo in need of saue petty cesh at the moment. anloscd
is what I hope is an iron clad bill-of-sele for my fev sticks and
stones. OF coursc, thanks for tic usce of them, that's why you got
“them so cheaply. Have you heard irom Garlock? So far ell quiet -
here.  Enougii of tiils carthly discourse. ‘ . ST

" 3 "I'm taliing quantum mech. wnoer H, A. Kramers (pupil of Bohr)
Chai

wan of Scicntifie. Committee, U.H. Nat. Aton. TU Commi.) Looks S
‘Jike a wonderiul course. Alsc atomic paysics under Rebi, gencral SR
physiology under Sclig Hoecht (the theme of this is What is Elfe’), PR -

- 14 - A
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"Paxrticl Diff. Eq. unider Koopmon, and & lab. physics cowrse in which

1'11 do mainly optics cxperiments. Looks like much pleasant work
this tcorm. :

"How's with ycu? Write and tell all. Love to Puss and regards
to MHr. and Mrs. Ross.

"Your unwortly collcague,

“BILL..
“P.S. JOEL noticed ir a megazine article that the first use of a
negnafjer to reod microfilm was in 1867.
/.I'

"P.5.S. Encldsed is a letter. I also hove onc for Spargo. Where
shall I send it? Also cdvert. circulars irom Cue). Also

Bread end Butter. Do you went this stuff?" .

* . * *

. Apparcntly the following receipt was encleosed with the above
letter.

"The following picces of furniturc arc hercby sold to ALFRED SARANT -
of 05 Horton Street, HYC, by WILLIAM PERL of Cleveland, Chilo, for
the swn of one iwndred twent:s dellers, reccived Scptember 30, 1946:

clhiest .of dravers
burcau )
lovescot

rodio®

teo coxt

chalrs

meple arm chair
mattress

0 R e b

"Signed Sceptenber 30, 1946 1

WD

"WILLIAY PERLY

* * * : :

- 15 -
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3. . : "Decembor 30, 1946,

"Your lctter was ez delight to reed so full of hoppiness and
good cheer was it. I ceven sniled intelligently over it., Am glad
you cre in good shape ond thot Jereny is grovwing up so nicely.
(Have you reccived cny dicpers yet from Jogl?) /oA W A

"By all mcans add the finishing touch to Al's Moil ond Toil S
by presenting hinm with e classic tome enlculoted to kceep hinm occu~ E
picd for the next 20 years. I can recoirend no better condidate et e
for such an honor, ' ’ -

- . : T W

"P.A.N. Dirac -~ 'The Principles of Quantun' -- Oxford
University Press 1935. (About $6. or $7.) A convenicnt place to
get it from is Universiug Book Export Conpaq 45 East 17th Strect,
Few York 3, N. . (Thcy give about 15% dlscounu) ;

“A sricll but charaing volwae is

"A. Einstein -~ "The ticening of Relativity! -~ Princeton.
University Press - 1945, :

"If I con do anything cbout the Jury lct e hnov Sounds
like a plot by Garlock.

"Spergo's in tovm and looking well.

% # *

SARANT wos confronted writh these lvtters end he stated tnat thby
were vritten Ly PERL because the managoer, ROBERT GARLOCK, ot £5 Morton
Sircet, wae uttbnptng to re-rent the cpartment. [lo stated that the bill
of salc for the furniture fron PERL wos nerely o puper Lrausoc+non.

é ’ ) 4 * ‘
B v o )
. . . :
b




_boed and possfolv e cihair, but e could not renceober definitely anything
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SARANT wos questioned about the fact that PERL cpporently wos Ca e
living in his aportuent vhen he or).glm.llj stated thet he turned the spart- S
ment over to BARR. He stoted thet he did agrce to give the opartuent to ;3_."&, Ces T
BARR, but BARR intimcted thot he night let PERL bhave it and apparently hc \ ‘
¢id., Ho stated ke was doing 2 fricnd o favor and he really didn't care - o
wvicet happencd to the apartment and hed no intercst in it otacr thon gettlng TR

the money nonthly, which e did get. R T IS S

SIRANT odviscd on July 20, 1950, in discussing paynents rcccived e

fron BARR ond PERL, thot he olwoys received the moncey from them by woney ' . "' i

order, never by check to the best of his recollection. He was osked . {
wvhether they ever paid hin in cash and he stated that on onc occasion PERL” - ' :
paid hinm a luap swua in cosh; later in the sone intervicw Le stoted tho.tf,_"'
JOEL BARR night hove given l:iu this moncy. He said that it was for six - .t
nontks, later chenging it to five or six nonths, and stated further that . .. .. ,
it wos peid personclly in a cash luup sun by either BARR or PERL. | -+ @ "7 770n wi

.

SARMNT stoted that BARR could lave given hin the money when he - ” %
caie to Ithacz, New York in late 1946 or corly 1947. He also stated that .- 0 7
PERL could have given it to him in 1947 when he was at Ithaca. = .. = 7.0

SARANT cloimed he could not recall the details or who gave him A
the noney, further that he did not renember whot he did with the money, 4 i~ tv o s
whicther he deposited it or uhether he kc-pt it in bis pocket. He stated -+ . 17
tlat moncy docsn't nean anything to hin, o T

- Bubject stoted that hie &id not discuss thc apartnent with cither

BARR or PERL vhen he sov then in Ithaca, New Yorl:. oo

He stated that yhen he left New York City to cone to Ithaeca, he
dida't know whether bt would wont to return to New York loter on so he
wanted to kccp Mis apartnient at 65 Morton Strcet, lew York City. He again':-
stated that ke left some furniture and hie could recall that he ¢id leave. o’

elsc he loft there. Subject stated that he left this so that he could hold ! . .
tic apartient in casc he wented to return and so that JOEZL BARR could move."f
©oin, 3 ‘ o X RS C TR
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SARLET stoted thot he could remcrber perfectly that e did not _
give o key to JOEL BARR or a~nyone c¢lsc, because JOEL BURR had a dupliecate
key. He stated that BARR hed e ¥ey becnusc lie occasionaly stayed ot the %) ..
apartrent andé he wvas o good fricnd of his, SARANT stated thot Le still L o
has o key Ter the apartient. . 1 [

¥

Subject said that BARR told him that cither he or PERL would - L :

usce the gpartient and vhoover used it would scnd tiic noney te hin.  He T

said that ue did aot have ti;u vtilitics chonged over, but 1left then in S : .
his nermc.  He stated that he proswacd tiey would pey these bills. He | 7% v . L

rocealled thot he had received o refund of $15.00 I{ron tie Gas and Blectric - o

Conpany ofter he noved to Itheca; New York, but he did rot know when tl‘is'"" CaaE
was. He clained hie wever asked cither BARR or PERL obout this cnd stoted .
thet no one cver m-zmom.u it to lin. : Lot

S/TCHT rawxtbered thot e reecived a letter fromr tiae Tolephone -
Corpany asking pernissicn to shui off his phone, but he stated he could - ’
not reeall whew, or any of the Cetails of this matber. . L

. SARANIT edviscd that bis wife vas co:,nman* of the apartient o
arrangelents witi JOEL BLIR ond that she sonctines mede out t ¢ checks ‘
for paynent of the ront. He 2lso clainwd that she sonetines cesiwd or - - :
deposited tlie money crdcrs reoceived for paynent of thic rent.

. - - . A o PR ’
On July 21, 1950, SADAIT furnisihcd the¢ following adlditional LS
infornotion c.mwrmng tro apartucit. ) o '

He stated thet he Lad never been back te the opartient since he K R
left there in 1946. ‘ -

in outline of tht apartment was Grawvn by the Subject, this being . -

Apartrmcnt 6I, 65 Horton Strect, Hew York City.  According to hin, the | ‘
apartient wos on the 64h floor and a hall leads to the aparuncnt. This -+ e
hall leads into the middle of the living roon, with the kitchen to the - -
xright, On the left was o batiroom and a clobhics closct; beyond the bata R
and cJothes closet was tle bodroot. :

=% - In going over tbe physical set up of the o.pur'cru.nt with thc_ S
Subidbt. Lo reczlled that there was o bed and bookease in the bedroon. -
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" He did not remenbor wherc he got the bookcase but he renerbered that he L ?3"'
purchased the bed, which was a Hollywood type double bed, from Hearn's cen ', 3, .
14tr. Street, Now York City, and believed he paid $39.95 for tie bed and poo b
the sane for box-spring nattress. He was positive that he bought this - “Ezf‘.pi“
after he noved to the eportient. L

He rccalled that hic hed a folding card table of dork color
which he brought vith hin from Boyonne, Now Jerscy. He stated that he
uscd this toble in the kitchen to cat on. He said that es for as he could»«“-g ' :
recall, this was the only Turniturc in the kitchen cxcept for sone cha 1rs. N R

,"3, . ST o

In the living roon there wes a doy bed,vaich ke still hos in his 07 ° ‘
hone in Ithaca, together with a naple toble which he also dbrougkt to
Ithaca. He hed his record player and cabinet, also now in Ithaco, and -
believes that he had a naple lanp but doesn't know what bappened to it.

A

ATter poing over the fufniture set up, the Subject advised that.l‘
the only things he knows ne left in the apartment were the bed, the card ‘. o
table in the kitchen, and the lamp. : _ ' A che

~ The Subject advised on July 24, 1950, that he could not find tae
key that he had for Apartment 6I, 65 Morton Street, New York City, and that
he had either lost it or had made a toy out of it for his son, STEVEN. B ,
He stated the key had 6I stamped on it and that he had stemped it on the =~ < !,
key himseli, probably while he was at Vestern Electric Company.. o

SARANT advisced that he and his wife had talked about the epart- )
nent and they could not recall how they werce advised that they should give .
up the apartment. He stated they were certain that it wasan't by telephone
or telegraph, and he believed it was a note with the last money order,
telling him to give up the apartment. He stated that his guess was that
PERL scot the last money order. - R ,jﬂ

Subject advised, after telking with his wife, tﬁat he c0uld riow . "“ffi
recall one occasion wiaen they reccived a money order from VIVIAN GLASSMAN, -- & .
He could not cxplain why he should have received the money order [rom- hcr.
He was surc thut the only oncs that ever paid the rent verce JOEL BARR, e
‘WILLIArﬁ PERL and VIVIAN GLASSMAN. -
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It should be notcd that the Subjedt stated that he roceived " +
money orders from JOEL BARR, WILLIAM PERL and VIVIAL GLASSHAI for the : :
payment of the rent on all occasions, with the exception of one lump

sum which he rcccived, information about which has been sct out above, ; -

Albany Confidential Informant T-1, of known reliability, jx!;"
checked his rccords and advised that the following moncy orders were |

sunt to the Subject as peyec, on the following dotes: ' ‘”;ﬁ4i

Date fmount © M.O. Humber Remitger Station R
1-20-47  $45.50 162,213 W#PERL Village STy :
7-25-47  $45.50 57,47k H SAVIDGE - Bryant coL

9-23-7  $46.00 195,061 W. PERL Village R

10-28-47 $4G.00 199,603 . W. PERL , Village .. - -l
1-22-48  $45.00 211,814 W. PERL ’ Village R
11-24-48  $46.00 913.5T7h , W. PERL Columbia . c

8-5-49 $45.00 968,487 : VIVIAN GLASSMAN Church l o

In thce scarch of Subject's residence, several hundred cancelled
checks werce located by SA PETER F, MAXSOW. An cxamination of “these checks

reveals that the following were made payable to and cashed by the 65 Morton .

Street Realty Corvoration. These checks pre listed below by date and by

moker. Numbcrs of these checks are slso listed when aveilable. All chegks,*

listed were made out in tic cmount of $45.50.

Datc faker Date Moker
6-9-48 " ALFRED SARANT 6-18-49 - - LOUISE J. SARANT -
7-5-48 LOUISE J. SARANT 7-19-49 LOUISE J. SALRANT.
7-31-%8 LOUISE J. SARANT 8-20-49 \LFRED SARANT .
5-8-48 LOUISE J. SARANT g-21-49 ILOUISE J. SARANT
10-7-48 LOUISE J. SARANT 10-6-49 BOUISE J. SARANT
11-3-48 LOUISE J. SARANT 11-12-49 #295 LOUISE J. SARANT

- 12-9-48 LOUISE J. BARANT - 12-27-k9 35k ALFRED SARANT
5-17-h9 LOUISE J.

SARANT 1-22-50 372  ALFRED SARANT

) 3" ; | o o | '
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In addition to the cancelled cheeks listed above, scveral check

stub books of the First National Bank, Itihacza, New Yori:, woere located
durlng the scarch of Subjcct's residence. Items reflecting paynent to
5 Morton Street Realty Corporation, which arc not supportcd by cancclled
checks listed above, and whick arc containced in the stub book, arc herc-
inafter listed. All of thesc items arc in the amount of $45.50 and appear
in thc stub book undcr the icllowing dates: -

11-21-h7 - 4-5-43
12-4-47 5-8-48
1-2-48 1-9-49
1-30-L48 3-29-49
2-24-148 4-5-49

4t Stamford, New York; - B f

Mr. FRED TICE zud Mr. HENRY ELWYN, SR., forrwerly Assistant
Supcrintendont »f the apartsent building ot €5 Morton Strcet, Hew York
City, and Mrs. FRED TICE, werce intervicwed on July 28, 1950

Mr. FRED TICE, who nov rcsides on Main Street, South Kortright,

[

New York, wos intervieved ot his place of business in Stamford. He stoted

that he wos Assistant Supcrintendent of the 65 Morton Strect epartment -
fron Noverber 194k to October, 19u6.

Mr. TICE said he kicw ALFRED aARz.I’T as o tenant vho resided in
fipartiient 6I. FMr. TICE stoted that he hed occasicn Lo see S/ARANT end
tolk to hin a nutber of tines. It wos pointed out by lir. TICE thot lie
collected the rent cach month from SARMNT which he wos often tardy in
paying. Paynents were usunlly by check., On sornwe ol tiese rent collect-
ing visits to S/RANT's apartient, he would be invited in sonctines for a
drink. '

-

Mr. TICE ~dvised that e had been in the npartment a fow times -

to fix windows and doors. He rcecalled the first tine he had contect with
SARANT was in late Hovernber, 1244, when he had to Tix a pive that was
leaking in the batliroon. It wes also steted by Mr. TICE that in the
vinter, of 1945-194%6, os he reealls it, he znd Mr. HEHRY ELYYN, 8r., . -
su}‘ﬁrlgtrndc.nt of theo building, reuoved o wire, epparcently an AC wire.
TronSEARANT 's partnent. This wirce wes stz*.plc:u to the window in the ..

-
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living room of apartnent 6I and was honging down. the side of the building.

Mr. TICE was not certain vhether this wire was fastoned to a window of
Aportment 5I, which was dircctly bencath Apartment 6I. This wire, which

TICE has naintained in his possession, was obtained during the cowrse of .-

this intcrview.

Mr. TiCE soid that from these visits to the SARANT cpartnent, he .

rccalls that there was never nuch furniture. He rencnbercd sceing o hone-
made bed in the bedroon, a work beneh in the living roon, ond sone radio
cquipnient which caused Mr. TICE 'to cssune that SARANT vas a "haom" raodio
opcrator. Mr. TICE could not naiwe any spocific radio cquipneont thet hbe

sow and soid hie remembered that at the time e noticed it hie thought of it -

as being rodio cquipnent waich would e in posscssion of o hon radio
opcrator. Mr. TICE went on to state that folloving SARANT's narringe in
the sumacr of 1946, it cppeared that little by little nore furniturc was
odded to the aportment's furnish{ngs, but that there was never very nuch
in the way of furniturc there. Mr. TICE also mentioned that he recalls |
seeing o nusical instruwient, Jjust wihat instruwsent he con't ronember, and
a nusic stand in the epartoent.

Mr. TICE statcd that prior to the surmer of 194€, which was the
tine thet SIRANT inforned Linm taat he was norricd, that there were often
girls who visitced the apartnent. Mr. TICE said he never know the naes
of any of ticn and doubts that he would recognize tie picturces of any of
thien except SARANMT's wife, who lived with SARANT in the apartment prior’
to the tine tiey szid they were nmerricd. Mr. TICE szaid that partics were
often held in Apertrncent 6I, both before and after SARANT's nerriage, but
mostly beforc thnv tine. In describing thesc parties, Mr. TICE said that
they scenied to iiim to be big "raucous drinking affairs. He did not recall
. any rmusicales being held in the apartient. :

- L]

7 Mr. TICE said that SARANT and his wifc noved out cbout a nonth,
as he rccalls it, prior to the timce that-he, lr. TICE, concluded lhis job, -
whichk would place it around Scpterber 1, 1946, that SARANT left. TICE
szid thot Le was in the opartnent once foliowing SARANT 's deporture and
noted that 2ll thce furaniture had been rconoved., MHr. TICE said he renenbers
SLRANT tolling hin he was leaving becausce hie was being tronsferred in his
Job, and thet he was noving to Massachusetts. TICE further odvisced that
he wo introduced by SARANT to the nen thet was going to talie over the
apartiicnt wlien SARANT left. He srnid that SARANT introduced hin as "
cousin" but he dous not now reczll the nan's nanc, :

T 22 -
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When Mr. TICE was shown o photograph of JOEL BARR, he stated “
that it could have been the nen who replaced SARANT in the epartient, but o .
that he could not be certain. Mr. TICE saicd hie never agein sav the new .
teaant following the intrcduction uentioned zbove and cannot positivcly
state when or whethior this new tenant actually rioved there. UMr. TICE cx- ]
plained that he, TICE, wos ainself moving fron the apartuent building ot
obout that tine. _ . )

It was Mr. TICE's cbscrvation that the SARANT apartnent ....d AC
current throughout the tine that S/RANT lived there. ,

: Photograpas of ALFRED S/ARANT, JOEL BARR, 'DAVID GREE: IGLASS, RUTH_ L

GREENGLASS, JULIUS ROSENBERG, . BL(U(,E@JS’TOI MAX ELITCHER, WILLIAIL.PERL . :
and MORTON SOBELL were cxhibited to Mr. TICE. He iz:n;xediately rceognized

ARANT and BARR. He adviscd that he often saw BARR cntering and leaving
thc. apertoient building ond often tines he would be in the conpany of
SAIYNT. Mr. TICE said he would not say positively, but feels certain
tirat he has actually scen BARR in SARANT's cparinent. Mr., TICE identified
JULIUS ROSENBERG as a perscn he recalled sccing in the drug store at 85
Barrow Street. Ho scid he positively reoeimbers sceing hin there as a -
custoner. He was hesitont in identifying ROSENBERG {rom the phiotographs
in whici ROSEIBERG is not wearing glo.usu, but vhen shown .o photograpa of
ROSEMBERG wearing glosses, he made a positive identificotion.

Mr. TICE statecd that hie recalls having scen Y. BRUCE DAYTON but -
he could not place where. Mr. TICE also said that WILLIAM PERL “struck o
foniliar cord" with hinm. He feilced to identify DAVID GREENGLASS, RUTH
GREENGL/SS, MAX ELITCHER, ur uXORTOJ SOBELL.

brs. FRED TICE was 1ntcrv.;evcc~ and she could furnish nothlng
~that her Lusband had not previously covered. 8he did, explain that she
and Loer Lusband scmetimes observed the "wild" portics that were held in
Apartioent 61 from the roof of the building.

) The photographs of SLRANTY, BARR, DAVID and RUTH GREENGLASS,

JULIUS ROSCENBLERG, W. BIUCE DAYTOR, "iX ELITCHEu , WILLIAM PELRL and MORTOH

SOBELL were showvm o Mrs. TICD. Shc immediately recognized SARANT and .
BARR. She said BATR used to stay with SARANT for wecks at o tlno. This . -
wos pri-gr, shc said, to SLRANT 'S narrizge. Lo

. Ty

“Mrs. TICI‘ scifl sho fecls certalr that she has scen WILLIAM PERL RS .
in the apartneat building. Shce also stated that W. BRUCE D/YTON looks 11L;.. T LTt
o fcllow who used to stay with SARLNT quite e bit. . oL et
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jf Mrs. TICE observed that ROSENBDRG‘ picturce wos very fanlllqr ;
&« "but could neke no further identification. She did not recognisza FTTTP§E3, b
& SOBELL or DAVID.or RUTH GREENGLASS. ’ " '

"-‘

Mr. HEHRY 5. ELWYN, Sr., who nov rcsides ot Stanford, New York, ~
{TD, adviscd that Le was fLissistant Superintendent of the spartnent build- {
irg ot 65 Morton Street, Hew York City, for cpproxinately 16 months. He -~ =
gave Morch 15, 1947 to Ju‘" 15, 19438. as the cpproxinate dztes of his en--
ployucnt there. '

Mr. ELWYN stated that to his recollcection, iic was in Apartuent
6T only once. As he recells it now, he entercd this apartiuent once Sunday
nerning to turn off the water which was running in the shewer. This entry
sos nede following & conplaint frow o tenont in one of the adjoining aparts !
nents. Mr. ZLWYH s2id he does not renenber anything conceruning the o
interior of the cpartuent. He could not say whether there wos any furni-
turc in thc apartuent. He finally reacimbered thot he noticed a towel
honging on the rock in the bathroen. - . :

It wos Mr. ELW{Il's obscrvotion tha e never saw anyone enter
or leave apartment 6I during the tine he wored in tihe building. Mr.
ELWYH adviscd thot he reecalls that Lie was 2lso under the impression that
ALFRED SARANT was the person to whon the apertment was leased, but since .. ‘
he, ELWYN, never nod any occasion tc contact tlhe tenant in this particular .
apartiient, hie never sav the occupants of it. DMr. ELWYN stated that it was .
iis Quty to collect the rent froo the tenonts in some of the aportients AP
but that fpartnent 61 wes not one of those fren whicih he collected. It
was Mr. ELWYIl's impression that the rent on this apartnent was sent
dlrcctly te the Reeslty Conpany.

Mr. ELWYHN stated that he renembers that on one occasion, o
package conteining literatuye wes delivered for ivartnent 61 from a pub-
lishing house. The date of this was just after July 4, 1947, but the
nance of the publishing house and the type of literoture was uniinown to Mr.
ELWYII. Mr. EL¥YN said that he received this package fron the delivery boy
at the door of the gpartnent building and placed it in the storcroom where
it wos picked up later by 2 person ur persons whon he did not sce

o
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Mr. TLWWN reitcroted that he never sowv or licard any activitj
in Apartnent 6I during hiis tenure as Assistont SuperintenCent. hen
asked specitically concerning eny ncetings, nusiceles, partics and the
like that nay hoave been held in Apoartnent 61, Mr. ELWYIl said he did not
renenber ever sceing or hearing about any. :

Protographs ¢f LLFRED SARAHT JOEL B/R, DAVID GIBELRGLASS,

RUTH GREENGLASS, JULIUS ROSENBERG, RUCE DAYTOH, MAX ELITCHER, WILLIAM
PERL and MORTON SOBELL were cxhlbiteu te Mr. ELWYE, but hc failcd to
identify any of them with the oxception of JOEL BARR. He identificd
the photograpi: of BARR as 2 nan for vhaon he fixed an autoniobile clutch
arcuné ilay or Junc, 1948, Hr. ELWYN stated Qe thought tic car was a
19kl Studcbaker. He could give no further description of the autonwobile,

ne car, accerding to ELVYH, was porked in front of citiwer 53 or 59
M>rton Street, but he docs not know whether the man lived in cither of
the buildings at tlose addresses or not. Hr. ELWYH said that was the
Tirst and lost time he had ever ‘scen this person.

Mr. TLWYM advised thnt there were coasels in the back seat of
this car which loead bLinm te belicve thot the non wos an artist., ELWYH
s2id he ¢id not ask the nan's nanc; that wien he finished the job hie was
paid cash for it, ond vhere. the nan went Treo there he does. not lmow,

ELWYI! soid thet his contact with the person tlhat he identified
ac BARR cane about as o rosult of inguirices nade by BARR in the neighbro-
houd for o porson vio could fix sutonobiles. Mr. ELWYE said that in

addition te being /issistant Superintendent of the apartient buwlélnu,
also, fron tine tu tine, Aid ncchanic's work.

¥
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JOEL BARR

Subject furniched the following infornation concerning BARR on
July 19, 1950.

He stated that he worked at the U. §. Signal Corps, Momnouth,
New Jersey, and he beliceved that ke met BARK there under the following .
circunstances. (SARANT worked at Signal Corps fron Scptenber 22, 1941
to September 5, 1942.) Ie stated as he recalled it, BARR caie arcund
where he was working and tried to sell hin o subscription to the Con- |
suiers Union reports. This was sometine shortly after he started work-
ing. He recalled that BAIR worked in the Specificotions and Records
Section at the Signal Corps.

SARANT stated that he and BARR becanc Tricrds anc that they noy
have scen each cther weckly at BAR's residenee in Long Branch, New . ;
Jersey, or at his residence in Hew Jerscey. They.lived cbout two to-
three niles fron each other. SIBANT steted that BARR was discharped fran
the Signal Corps because he was a Comnmunist. SARANT denied that he know
of his own krowledsc that BARR was o Corrmunist and statcd that lLe never
. Giscussed it with BARR.

SARANT advised that he (SARANT) was discharged on Scptember 5,
1942, fron: the Sigral Corps with prejudice, for failing to obey orders.®
Ee then went to work for Western Electric ot Beyomne, New Jersey, and
when he went there BAW was already working therc in the mechenical cnd |
of Radar. About a year iotcr voth hc and BARR were transierrod to the
Western Electric at 59tu Strcet, New York City. but not at the sane tine
as foar as he could rencuber. ‘

Subject advised that he may have first net JULIUS ROSENBERG. -
througl: JOEL BAHR ond he believed thnt BARR and JULIUS ROGENBERG were
clossnates at college.

The Subject stztod that he left 65 Morton Street, Now York City
for Ithacza, New York, about September, 1946. He did not rccall the exect
datc. He advised that apartrients werc scarce and that when he decided to
nove i JOEL BARR $0ld Lim that he would toke over the epartnent at 65
Mortdh Strect. 4s far as he could romenber, BARR told Lin thot bhe needed T!f

A
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an apartment for himself and intimated that he might .turn it over to -’
(WILLIAM) PERL, who was studying in New York. He was not sure exactly- |
what BARR told him, but because of the scarcity of apartments and be- .
cause of an ergunent with his lendleird, it was egresd that SARANT would
leave a little fuwniture in the apariment, that ne would pay the rent, ™.:.
and that BARR or whoever steyed there, would reimburse him. et ?fwyy‘:

The Subject steted that the lest time he saw BARR was one ;.
time when BARR came to Ithoca to visit him. He could not recall the
date, but thought 1% was sometime in late 1946 or early 1J47. He said ™
that RARR, as far as he could icemember, was out of worx and had bought .
en automobile, and s2id he was going to Florida. SiRANT stated he has .. - ..
never heard from BARR since that date and he was emphatic ¢n this point. . .. ::

SARANT said that he had heard that BARR was in Finland, and .» C
when questioned cbout this thought tiiet he might have learned this by = . ."..
calling BARR's sister (IRISfﬁhRP) on one of his trips to New York City. . =< .
He didé not remember where the BARRs lived, but thought it was some place = -
on 97th Street in New York City. He thought she told him that BARR was“"}*
in Finland studying music. : ~ A

During the search of Subject's home on the evening of July 19 g
and morning of July 20, 1950, a letter was located by SA JOHN D. MAHDNEY,‘H‘
dated December 21, l9h8 addressed "Dear PUSS ond AL" and signed, "Love,: -
IRIS." Subject stated that this letter was from IRIS BARR, the sister):.®
of JOEL BARR. The letter statcs that JOEL was in Stockholm, Sweden at
the prescent and was attending the Technical University there. According
to the letter, he was very happy and regretted the day he would have to -
return. The letter further stotes that "BILL FERL was up to sec us. Do -
you know that he's in Cleveland" He too hasn'‘t heard from JOEL. It - -+
scems to me that JOEL lost complete ties with his USA friends. Nobody
even hears from, cxcept my Mom and”ARTIE and”ROSE." oL

o

The letter further stqjéd that in case they wanted to write ;".'
to JOEL, his addrcss was "Mr. J.tBARR, care of Anderson Markuardsgaten. =~
11, II Stockholm, Swecden." ' : S

When the Subject was confronted with this lctter he stat»d ‘

it@at he had complctely forgotten about the fact that BARR's sister hadAf;h
written giving JOEL BARR‘s address in Stockholm, Sweden.
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During the course of the some scorch, two letters addresscd to
"Dear JOEL" by BILL PERL, werc located ard erc veing sct out below. The

first cne, undated, reads es follows: , v ;?

“Decr JOEL:/- . : t.

"I end pinc arc well and hope you and yours arc likewise. E

The peint and nececessity of this lcticr is the guitar. Encloscd
is o neninal sun for purchose of said instruncent. Neoedless 1o
say, HETTY and I arc deeply groteful for ycur intercest in this
matter. Thanks to you and AL.
d"” \)/,!._.;/:- '
“Anie e studying Gernen from o gramier novw. It is called
the Hew Gernmon Grommiar, and the Bpglish poxts arce cosy-going.

"Othervisc ell is strictly in a rut so to speck. Thanks
arein. :

hjwuﬁg,/ﬂﬁﬁ“[_

The srcond Jottor is dated fpril 8, 1945, and rcoads as follews:

"Dear JOEL,

“Guitar received with all cHords in mood ordler; elso
letter. Will pay you balence when I next sce-you.

"fbout vactlonlng this sumer. Even the thoupht of cerry-
ing o canoc appeals to mo.  What would you say, however, to taking
. ¢cabin or two by the shores of scone Minnctonka or cther, with
cznocs available for shoert cxcursions inte the hinterlend? 4

‘e

Tixed base of operations, soy in sone state pork or other, con .

nake things right confortabls, porticulorly at night. Let ne
hear from you on this vital swWject, as to where, when, who, etc,
I can take a 2-weeks vucnfnﬁn, I think, just vhen, I can't say
yet. What's«MORlY Qoing for o vacotion?

"Llfe is the usual hwidrum routine. The war reverberates
pe@tﬁluily 2ll around ne. They say it will soon Le over. That
wvould be nice.

3
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‘ “What do you think of my new literary ityle as embodied in : ,f;'“
the previous paragraph? It is intended to be blood curdling. '

"Let's hear. ' o

"HETTY. and WILL s

"p.S. Ever heard of Candlevood Lake in Connecticut. Nice place. .
State parks on one side." g

3 * * ) ] . ,' . {

The Subject was questioned concerning these letters and it was
pointed out to him that they were addressed to JOEL BARR. He stated
that he had no explanation as to how they happened to be among his
papers, other than the fact that JOEL BARR visited his residence at 65
Morton Street frequently, and on many oceasions would read a letter in
the apartment and leave it there. He stated that when this occurred .
it was undoubtedly picked up by him and placed in the desk or some other .
receptacle. ’

" On July 20, 1950, SARANT advised that the money for the apart-
ment was sent him in the form of money orders from either (WILLIAM) PERL
or JOEL BARR, and he knows that he never received a check from cither of
them for the rent. He was questioned concerning when and the dates each
paid him, but he dcnied that he could remenmber. He stated that he re-
called receiving a lump sum in cash for five or six months rent and he
cculd not remember whcn, but remembered that it was paid to him person-
ally and was not scnt through the mail. He thought that it could have
been given to him when BARR came to Ithaca, New York, to visit him in
late 1946 or early 1947, but he was not sure. He stated it could have = = .
been given to him by WILLIAM PERL. Subject recalled thet vhen BARR came ) e
to Ithaca, he did so specifically to see thc SARAIT's new baby, who was
born on Deccember 4. 1946, He belicved that BARR vas here. shortly after
his time and he recallcd that BARR had a Pacxard automob11c.

In connection v1ta the apartment, SARANT rcmenbered that he did
not give his key to BAER because BARR had a duplicate to the apartment at
65 iorton Strecet in New York. Ho stated that he had given a duplicate key
to DARR becausc they were good friends and had a mutual intcrest in music,
hiking and photography. He stoted that BAPR uscd to stay there at 65
Morton Strcet oceasionally. He could not remcmber how often.

i
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In conrzchion with tic : 1 ' "

paymont ¢l the ront vhon BARR took over
th: apartiment, he rccalled BARR saying that either he or PURL weuld usce - .
"he apartment, ~npd that wkoover uscd the apurtacny would serd the moncy % -0

SR
e SARAIT Be -ras questionod about tiw vayment o the utilitics, whica = [.,t
=re s0ill in hip nomc waen pe loft, and be stated thot Le cenldn't re-
$13 any orrapsercits rﬂ.;‘d': witin BARR, but oo :

: presumcd thet thoy vould T
17 the bills. .

AM“"" e."ivn sed that AART Lind = Loleca Camcers, but he denicd
e balling with BAFR obout where ne dought the camcra,

the date or R
erihing .about the cmcra. Po df;nwc_a kncwirg that JULIUS RUSELBERG gave - L
th Lzica Camera to BATR or that they uscd the camera to puctograpn . Ty
matzizl for SULIUS ROSTHDERG. 3
Subjoct adviscd cn July 21, 1I95C thot he and BARR used to L e
holdx nisicalcs In

the epartncens &t ( G5 sorton Streot, low York City.
-('ﬁ'-' Cieribed musiceles as the I,L';ym; of rucordel chombor end folk

gong :sic, and cther recerdc.)  He stoved that mony tines BARR would
Lold tisc musicales witl: invined fricrds or %4is, vhon SARAHT &id not
know. s I"L.Cu.l,..o, thuse wmusiczles were beld possitly =25 of'ten as
INCE axly

i

SAIKMNT sthited tiet e and wiDR and other iricnds, the names of.
waom he .culd not rocall or stalid

he dia not kpow, would often go on - 4
vzekend Yiiing ‘tI‘l-‘S togother., He cruh‘q"f b JEAA) viere the trips o
WITE, Hc wised hhat R ornd Lo very orn threc cuioc trips lasting k
Ior two veezs, in the labtter part of A gﬂ. st or carly por:t of Sc-.ptcmbcr, .
1053, 19kk gd 1045, Subjicet etohed thios they eclitys hod 2 comera cn
these trip., He bolieved

a2 nad his owm Lxgus C-2 Comera on uhu 1943
kol

zither tihoy broeughit his Argas or BARR's Leica Comera on
the 194k trip. e stated ‘t.e did not remerior.

trip, and ihai

On the 1945 trip they Do
brought BARN ‘s Leica Camera; he -as Loirdly cure »f this.,
Sul et stoted thoet as fur os he # '

s h¢ caald recall, lhie and JCEL - \
sient on tho ti-st trr) elone., On *Lhe sccond triv e, BARR, and a girl - ’
anmed VIVIAY o .

ide the cance triv torothor. This wos in 194k,

He dcnied . ‘
Taat be knev T1T1AM's last name rnd duscribed ber as o fricnd of BARR's. T 1T
t? T o - . : ) ’ ’
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. SARANT stated that he may have attended nusicales at BARR's
home on 9Tt Strect.

on 97Tth Street. He believed that nany of the photos teiten on the
various hiking trips were taken vith BARR's Leica Comcra.

On July 2L, 1950, thc Subject stated thot in talking to his

wife, she rccalled that BARR telephoned them at 422 Eddy Strect, Ithaca,;-

Now York, to soy goodbyc before he left sfor Holland.

C He scid thot he
could not recell any of the details ol this, ’

On July 22, 1950, Subject furnished further intormation con-
cerning JOEL BARR which is set out in the section of thiis report

entitled "S/RAIT TARORLTORTRS.
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WILLIAM PERL

On July 19, 1950, ALFEED SARANT furnished the following in-
fornation concerning WILLIAM PERL. He stoted when asked whether he
knew PERL thot he had nmet PERL once or twice ond that he met PERL .
through JOEL BARR at BARR's hone. He could not recall the circunstances
or wvhere BARR lived. Later, he stated that he had met PERL through
BARR when BARR cane to sce hinm at 65 Morton Street, liew York City,
and brought PERL with hiri. He stoted thet he recclled he wos trying
to sleep ot the tinmce ond that it was about 10 P.M. He stated he
recalled that BARR and PERL had gone to school together but could
not renember thc date thet he first net PERL. Hc believed he was
single at the time and he thought it was in 1944, S/RANT stated as
he recalled PERL was a student end he recalled thot FERL later on
was at Cincinnati or Clevelond, Ohio.

" He stoted that PERL lived in the epartnment at 65 Morton
Street, New York City, after JOEL B/RR left therc. He advised that -
he believed that PERL sent hin moncy créers for the rent at 65 i
Morton Strect, New York City, end that is. how he knew that PERL
was either in Cincinnati or Cleveland, Ohio. He was sure that he
never received any checks from PERL for the rent.

In discussing with S./RANT how he happened to turn his
opartnent over to JOEL BARR, BARR told hin that he nceded an cpart-
‘ment for hinmself and he intinoted to SARANT that he might turn it
, over to PERL, who was stuiying in New York City.

SARMNT stated thot he bcllcvcl that PERL was stulying acro. - -
nautical engincering with 2 nan numﬁﬂ*VON SKERMAN (ph.). .

.He stated thet he saw PEEL: five or six tincs cna that he .
alweys saw hinm with JOEL BARR.

SARANT stated that he gave up the cpartnent at 65 Morton -
Strect, New York City, wheh he thouzht he received a note from -
WILLIAM PERL saying that he did not need it any longer.

On this dnte SARANT stoated that he thought thet he stlll
had the note which PERL had scnt him. He stated on this daté that
he hnﬂ given up the apartneat a ycar or more ago.

.
VhggH o
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On the evening of July 19, 1950 and the morning o: ™1y 20,
1950, a search of subject's home at Cayuga Heights Road, Ithaca, ive..,
York, was conducted by authority of Waiver of Search signed by SARANT
on July 19, 1950 and letters were located by Special Agent JOHN D.

" MAHOKEY in the den of subject's house. ' N

Under caption "65 Morton Street, New York City" it was pointed -’

out to SAR/NT that a review of the letters showed more than & casuel
acquaintance with PERL., He stated that the letters were written by
PERL because of the fact that Mr. GARLOCK, of 65 Morton Street Realty
Company, had not wanted him to turn the apartment over to anyone else. -
The bill of sale for the furniture was given for the same reason.

In conncction with the above letters, SARANT was asked
whether he knewv HETTY SAVIDGE, n friend of PERL's. He stated that he
might have met her once, but knew nothing further concerning her.

In discussing the 65 Mortcn Street apartment, New York City,
the subject stated that as far as he could recall he was paid by money
order at all times each month by JOEL BARR or WILLIAM PERL with the
exception of onc time he remcmbered that he was paid a lurp sum for
five or six months. He stated he received this money in cash personally
from either JOEL BARR or WILLLW PERL. Hc could not remember when this
was peid to him or any of the circumstoances surrounding the transaction.
He statcd that PERL might have given it to him because he recclled
sceing PERL once since leaving Now York City and that was in Ithaca,
Hew York. Imn trying to refresh SARANT's recollection of this trans-
action, he recalled that PERL came to scc him when he lived at k22
Eddy Street, Ithaca, New York. He stated it wes sometime between the
timc he bought the lot at Cayugo Road, Ithacz, Hew York, cbout April,
1947 and the time he moved from 422 Eddy Street, Ithace, about July,
1948. FHe believed that when he arrived home zt about 5 P.M. onc day he
found WILLIAM PERL there ond that PERL stayed for dinncer ond left in
the carly evening. He remembered that PERIL did not have z cor because
B/RANT dropped him off where he was living later in the cvening. 4s
far as he could recall he drove PERL to the Cornell University fero-
noutics Building, or by the feronautics Building or to the place that
PEZRL was living. He was sure that PERL was not staying at -a hotel
but claimed he could remember nothing more about the incident. He
recalled that PERL was herc for more than o day ond believed it wos
"moybe on the order of a week". He believed that PERL was at Ithaca,
.New Zork to confer with some people in the acronzutics laboratory at
Cornoll University on a specific asgignment for the company he vorked
for in Cincinncti or Cleveland. Hc stated he d4id not « -

3
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know whet the problem was as PERL did not discuss it with him. He

| stated that PERL could have given him the lump sum in cash at that
time, but he had no definite recollection of it. He was "rcasonably
surc" that he never saw PERL after this time. In conncction with the .

' apartment he remembered that he never gave the key to the 65 Morton #~ -
Strcet, New York City apartment to anyone becausc BARR had a duplicate
at the time he left. ' B

SARANT denied that PERL ever lived at 65 Morton Street, New
* .York City, with him and when asked whether PERL ever had his name on o
the mail box denied that he ever knew that PERL's hame was on the mail
box.

Professor WILLIAM“SE/ARS, Acronautics Laboratory, Cornell
University, Ithaca, New York, was interviewed on July 22, 1950. He
recalled that he had made arrangements with WILLIAM PERL to lecture
at Cornell on October 12, 1948. He produced correspondence on this
matter and further esdvisecd after check.ng telephonicelly with his
wife, that PERL had stayed over night at his home on that cccasion.

Further, Professor SEfiRSadvised thet WILLIAM PERL had .
at his and Professor ARTHUR-KALTROWITZ'§ invitation stayed at Cornell
cbout two months one sumer. lie stated that this stay of PERL's had
no official connection with Cornell University and that it had come
about as follows. PERL was working as aon aossistant to VON KARMAN at
Columbia University end was to teke his "prelims" at Columbia in the
Fall. (He belicved this was in 1947.) PERL was having difficulty
finding sufficient quiet and time to study so he was invited to use
office space and stay at Cornell. SEARS stoted he had known PERL for
segveral years, having met him at Columbia. He could not rccall vhere.
PERL lived in Ithoca, New York, but believed it was ot some rooming
house. He stated that he considered FERL onc of the outstanding
young men in the country in aeronautical engineering. He stated

~that PERL"s ficld was on wing theory but now he is working on
mathenatical problem of compressible flow of air, both inside and
cutside. ' S

4

Professor ARTHUR KANTROWITZ of Cornell University, Ithacsa,
New York, was interviewed on July 22, 1950, and he advised that he
was to take his final exams at Columbia University in October, 1947, -
and that PERL was to take his "prelims” at the same time. He end
. SEARS invited PERL to Cornell to study and o5 he recclled, PERL was
bere from ahout July, 1947 until about September, 1947. KANTROWITZ

? - 3 -
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stated thnt he 492 not knnw where PERL lived, but believed it was -
at one of the University dormitories, the teuporary wooden wones.,

JAMES DRISCOLL, Officc of Deridcntial Hall, Cornell
University, advised that PERT. paid rcnt on Room 101, Lyon Hall,
fron July 23, 1947 to Scplember 15, 1947. The records reflected ) o
that a $5.00 room dcposit wvas refunded him on fugust 29, 1947, B !'
indicating that he may have left on this date. The files further -
reflect that he wns granted o room on the campus on the recon-
nendation of Professor WILLIAM SELRS.

In regard to PERLy Ahe subject stated ‘that he never knew
PERL by the nome of WILLIAM/MUTTERPERL,
R

Cn July 21, 1950, Specinl Agent JOHN Df\33HONEY located
a receipt in the house of the subject from Mr. Wv/;UTTERPERL,-ISlS o
East 120 Street, Cleveland, Ohic, dated Maorch 24,1950 on the billhead = .
of the Tatay Music Shop, 1L7 West L6th Street, New York City, for a ' :
Spnnish guitar and nccoutrements  in the sun of $75.60 marked paid.

Alsc located at the home of the subject in a red folder
marked "ALFRED's Papers" by Special Agent JOHN D. MAHONLY on July 21,
1950, was the name Mr. W, MUTTERPERL, 1516 E. 120 8t. Cleveland,
Ohio, which was written in pencil on the back of 2 withholding
receipt cddressed to the subject atl 65 Morton Street, New York City
for the year 1944, ' ,

Sl
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'JULIUS AMD PTiTL POSTHBYEG

During the couree of thils firet interview on July 19, 1950, SARANT
was atked if he was acquaiuted with or if he krew JULIUS ROSENBEREG. He ad~-
vised that he did know JULIYS ROSYHNSILRG and gave the following information .
relative to what he believed might hove been their first meeting. SARANT
became acquainted with JOZL BATR vhen they both were employed at the United
States Army Signal Corps Laboratory, Fort Monmouth, New Jersey (information o
concerning JOZL BARR has been et forth above). Ee and BAFR became very close
friends. One day BARR asked hin if he would donate blood for the sick father -
of a friend, SARAIT agreed to co thais, and he stabtod that he is pretty cer-
tain that this fricnd of BalR vas JULIUS RCSEMBERG ~nd that hc met him while
he was giving this blood donaticn. CARINT then addcd that it is possiblo that
he could have met him before since BaRR and ROSELBELG were former classmates -
at City College of Hecw York., e was vory vazue as to other meotings with
ROGEVAENG and couid not recall <he dates, places, or circumstances, advising
that they could have taken place in restaurants or 2t union mestings, BHe L
recalled visiting the ROSENDER} apartment on ore occasion dut could not fur- . .
nish the address of this anartment. He believed thut ho recalled accompanying -
JOXL BARR to RCSENSERG'S to aztend some voliticel mocting, He denied that 1t
was a Communist Party mectins or that it had anything to do with cxpionage.
He could not reccall who elsc was present or vwha® took place at the mocting.,

SARANT wae pointedly asked if he at ary time was cmployed by or if
he ever assisted ROSEHEBER: in obtaining informa‘ion for the Russian govornmont,
Fe positively denicd thir. Hc also denied knowing arnything concerning espion-
age activities on the port of ROSYNBERSG, adding that his acquaintance with him -
was mainly of a social aature., At this time, SARANT was asked- if ROSEUEBIRG
had Mever propocitinneai' him., Hec replied in tke affirmative. FRe stated that
one timo whilo he ' ani ROSEIBIELRG were welking alone, he dofinitely received
the impression that ROSFMEEIRG was "sounding me out', SARANT thon added “but -
I did pot dite™, Vvucn asked if he meant that ROSYWNEIERG was Yeounding him out
in ordér to obtrin informestion for Rusecia, SARANY advised that he did not recall.
Lt this time S53RAYT could not recnll any adiitioral information concerning this
meeting. He fu-ther stated thut ke never was too well acquainted with ROSENSERG °

- . ERTTI
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or his vife and that he had definitely hod no contact with the ROSENBERGS since y.f
moving from Now York City to Ithaca in 1946, He added that he did not believe
that his wifo ever knew the ROSENBERGS. ) - )

During thc course of the senrch of subject's residecnce on the evening
of July 19 and the morning of July 20, 1950 after the completion of the first -
interview, Special fLgent FAUL R, BIBLER fownd a Bates Telephone List Finder
(pop~up address book) in the middle drawer of the desk in the main bedroom. :
The following appcars as the last entry under the Els - YROSENBERG, JULIUS
and ETHEL, 10 Monroe Stroct, New York 2". When interviewed concerning this )
item, on July 20, 1250, SARANT could offcr no reasonablc cxplanation ags to . p-
why this entry should be there. He advised that the entry was in his hand- -
writing and that he felt surc that the entry had beon made whilo he was still - Y
residing in New York City, offering as an explanation ¢f its being there, the "
fact that it might have been in connecticn with union business. The entry :
dircctly preceding this entry is as follows - "C -ROISTLCHTH,. 217 Linden - .

Ith 31341Y, SARANT was asked the rcason this cntry should precede the ROSEN-

BERG entry, bascd on his former statement that he had had no centact with the g

ROSEWBIRGS sincc moving to Itkaca in 1946. Ec stated tha! perhaps his wife - S

had wanted to scnéd thc ROSENBERGS a Christmas card., He then changed his former ‘

statement to thc effoct that his wife was not acquainicd with the RCSENEIRGS. '

He stated that he dcfinitely rec~lled that his wife had me% the ROSENBIRGS

whilo they were living in flew York City, that he remembered a conversation

between ETHEL ROSEXNLERG and kis wife, IOUISE, concerning cialldren. .He did

not know when or wherc this conversation toog ce.' Co
e

SAREWT was then qugstioned concerninr ‘the’ idcntity ‘of C, R0ISTACKER
and vhere he met this person, He firet stated that ho met RO;?S:SEER after
cominz to Ithaca. He then stated that hc had neard of him, CHES nOISTl EER,
through BETTY SAFDERS when ho was living in New York City and had' poesibly
recorded his name at thet time. SARANT!S stetement as to when hsy met ROISTACHER
was changed after he wes asked why if he met ROISTACEER nfter coming to Ithaca,
his nome should precede ROSINBERG in his index. He first offored sn explanation
that he ofton skipped spaces in the index and later filled thesc sprces in. g
HOWEVCT% after examining the listings on the various pages in tho list finder
and noting no instances of such skipning practices, he offered tho pussibility .

that hec knew of ROISTACHER beforo moving to Ithaca. It ie to be noted that im". -

-
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the first interview, SARANT edvised tkat he did not know the aadross of JUL QS.
ROSENBERG., } -4!-

(T ANT wos quostioncd further in this sccond intorview concerning - L
. his knowledge of and relationship with RCSEVBERG, Ho statcd that ho knew ‘
ROSENDERG by his nicknam "JULIE™, that to the best of his recollosction he .
had met him eight to ten times end his wife, ETHZL, four to eight times. He .
did not recall the nature of any of these pectings with ETHEL FOSTNBFRG, Ho
edded that he actunlly knew JULIUS ROSENBIRG only es a casual acquaintance, - * - .-
Ec then statced that perhaps he first met him 2t a union rmeeting and not as *
stated previously whon he donated blood to his father, SiRANT advised that '
he and ROSENSERG werc both members of the Federation of Architocts, Lngineers,
Chemiste, and Technicians, CIO, and that he distinstly reculled seeing him
at meetings of this union. He also ndvised that he recalled mecting ROSEN~- °
EBERG in restoursnts; he described'thnsc as cnsual moodvings and covld not
rencmber any of the dctails. He could Turnish no additionnl information
conccrning his one visit to the ROSEITEZRG apartment,

N

SARANT w2g gquestioned further conccrning hie mecting with ROSENBITRG
Wwhen ROSFNBIZG "propositioned" hin., He stated thnt he had no idea of the
exact date but that this mesting nost probabdly took place scmetime Detween
January, 1942, and Januory, 1945, As he rocalled it, he and ROSEEBERG had
met at o unicn meeting of the Federation of Architccts, Enginecrs, Chenists,
and Technicians earlier in the cvening, then adding that porhops thc; had
Juet heppencd to have o chance mecting nt some restnurant. They wore alone
and were walking someplace in Yew York City's lower Yost Side (SARANT later
stated that ho is not sure whether it vas on the Fast Sido or not). ~ SARANT '
stoted that he definitely remembers welking slowly and that it wes not raining, !
Ee believed that, as they were valking alone, they were discussing politieal ‘
issues, but he does not recall what political issves, adding that he did not
know ROSENBEERG as o Communist Party member. He stnatod that he does not ro-
momber any more of the clircumstoneces surrounding this mecting but that he
received tho imprescsion thnt ROSENBELL wng sounding him out politicrlly for
tho purpose of getting informntion nnd repeated ¥but I did not bitc'. He "
was qucctlonod at length concorning further detnils of this meceting as to ’
just what was said and as to what proposition ROSEFEERG m~de, He advieed
thnt he could recall nothing further. FHe definitely stated that REOSENBERG .,

-~
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4id not at this time or any other time ask him for any information for trans-
nittal to Russia.

. In the July 21, 1950 interview, SARAVT -~dvised thnat he onco recalled
DTHEL ROSEWETRG telling him that she liked folk songs. e didn't remomber
where they were when she enid this, He also r:cclled that she told him she
would like to try to sing and that she had = very shrill voilco. SARANT elso -
stated that he never particularly liked RNTHYL ROSENBIRG, that there was somo- -
thing about hcr that wae displeasing to him,

In the July 25, 1950 intervicw, SAZANT stated thet he romembered
that the =OSEIREHGS had two children, but that to the best of his knowledge
he never s~w them, nalthough it could have been pozsible that he saw one of
them in his one visit to the ROSFIBIRG rvartment. Ee stated that he believed
the infornation regarding the children came from JOTL BARR, He advised that
he ncver recalled sceing IETEL ROSIEVBERG o pregnant condition.

Dur*ng these interviows with SAFANT, Lhe roadily identified photographs
of JULIUS LOSINBERC, He positively deniced that RNSEIBERG wae cver in the
apartment at 65 Morton Streect to his knowledgc. He poszitively denied over
engaging in espionage work for Rwesconberg. He positively denicd any contact
vhntsoover with ROSENBERG since moving to Ithaca in 10435,

It will be noted that SARLET, in these intervicws, was very vaguo
ard cvneive in hie oxevers 16 nost quzstions. He ceuld not reeall any exact
or closely approximate datves of nny meetings with ROSENBED: or any spocific
or cven gencral details of thcsc moetings. ‘

.
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VIV J«»G‘rmsrm wa., "Vivie"

The following information was obteined from ALFRED S/RANT con-
cerning VIVIAN GLASSMAN on July 20, 1950. b

On the evening of July 19, 1950 and the morning of July 20,
1950 a2 search of subject S/iRNT's home at Caoyuge Heights Rood, Ithaca,
Nev York, was conductcd by authority of a Waiver of Search signed by
SARANT on July 1%, 1950.

A box of picturcs of canoe trips was located at the bome of
the subject by Specinl Agent JOHN D. MAHONEY, Some of these photos were
of a womer, tlLe subject, and JOZL BARR. The subject stated these werc
tekon on & canoe trip in the Fulton chain of lekes in New York Stcte in
194k, He stated thut +ho woman's name was VIVIAN but cloimed he &id
not know her last name and that she was a friend of JOEL BARR. He
denied knowing anything about her background despite the fact that she
wos on the canoe trip with them for two weeks.

Photogrophs of o canoc: trip in 1945 ircluded VIVIAN, his wife
LOUISE J/ACQUELINE ROSS, JOEL BiARR end hinself. He ceontinued to dcny
that he knew anything about VIVL'N or her background. .

On July 21, 1950, ALFRED S/RANT furnished the followlrng in- .
formation regardinrg VIVIuﬂ GLASSM/H. In discussing the conoe trips
with SAR/NT on this date he stated that she was on the szcond canoe
trip with hin and JOEL BARR in 1944 and that she was olso on the cznoe
trip with BARR, subjcct's wife and himself in 1045. He cgein stated
thet he did not know her last name or anything about her. He stated
that his wife, LOUISE, night know her nane, as she was on the 19%5
canoc trip with thenm. He recalled that VIVIAN attended. the musicoles
at his oportment ot 65 Morton Strcet, New York City., EKe said he could
not recall rhow often or any of the detzils .

He was shown photogrophs of VIVIAN GLASSMAN that were obtained
from SARNNT's home on July 20, 1950, and he identified her, but con-

- .tinued to state that he did not know her last nane.

On Julv 22, 1950, ALFRED S/ARINT volunteeredl the informeotion
that aftcr discussing the receipt of rent payuents for the o5 Morton _
Streét apartment in Rew York City, with his wife, that he now recollected

- that he did receive o money order from VIVIAN GLASSMMH for the apartment,

(Information concerning the 65 Morton Street cportment, New York City,
is being set out clsewhere in this report.) He stated that his wife.
recalled that VIVIAN's last nome was GLASSMAN, but he denicd knowing
anything else concerning her. .
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A Bates List Finder was located in the home of the subject

by Special Agent PAUL R. BIBLIR in s search conducted on the evening
of July 19, 1950 and the morning of July 20, 1950 by authority of a

Waiver of Search signed by the sutject on July 19, 1950. 1In this
Bates List Finder was the name GLASSMAN, 343 East 8th St., N. Y. 9,
AL-UB658, office DI 20540. Subject, on July 22, 1950, stated this

‘individual was identical with VIVIAN GLASSHAN. .

On July 24, 1950, the subject stated that the only persons
who forwarded money to him for payment of the rent at 65 liorton Street
apartment, New York City, after he left there were JOEL Bi\RR, WILLI/M
PERL and VIVIAN GLASSMAN. HKe stated that he could have received the
lump sum cash payment for five or six months from any of these three
persons. : )

Concerning his meeting GLASSM.N, the stbject stated on
July 25, 1950 that she was on the second cenoe trip in 1944 and that
B/RR must have known her scveral months prior to the canoce trip and
that he must have met her about the time of the cance trip. He was .
uncertain. : .

Subject stated that he had a vague recollection of BARR
telling about meeting her at some summer resort. He denied that he
knev where she worked but stated he vaguely remembered her being a
student and studying for social work. He stated that he recalled she
accompanied them on a lot of hiking trips. To the best of his knowledge
she was not a member of the Communist Party and nover knew of her

~working at the United States Signal Corps. He recalled that she lived

on the cast side of New York City downtown, and bclieved it was on

Fast 8th Street. It was pointcd out to him that her address wos .
listed in the Bates List Fimdcr as 343 East 8th Street. He believed
that this was her address. He statcd that as fer as he could recall

he wes ot her home only once and that GLASSHAN's mother and e sister

or two lived with her. He could pot remcmber anything about the
apartment or what floor it was on. 1In regard to his visit to

GL/ASSMAN's apartment, he was quite sure he was single at the time and

as he rcealled her family was there. SARMNT, os he recalled, went there
to sce VIVIAN GLASSM/N becausc he was upsct about a girl named GLADYS.

4ﬁ<MEYER,?whom he thought he was in love with and who at that time was

giving him the "cold shouldcr”. (This woul? probably have been some~
time between October 1, 1943, which is the date he moved to 65 lorton
Strcet, New York City, and July 6, 1945, the date he was morricd.)

He could not explain why he should have gone to see VIVIIN GLASSMAN
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cbout this. He never knew of GLASSMAN living on East Tth Street, or:
ot 112 East Tth Street, New York City, or at any other address.

He stoted that he never knew that JOEL BARR was married to
GLASSM/AN or that they lived together. He never knew of GL/SSMAN
hoving o Leica comera. , ' .

He stnted that GLASSMAN never came to Ithaca, New York,
to sec either him or his wife. . He wos not sure that he had not
scen GLASSMAN in New York City since he had moved to Ithaca, New
York. ‘

The subject stoted that he was in New York City in November,
1946 to attend o concert given by BETTY SANDERS ct Times Hall on East
. 43rd Strect, New York. He statcd he went to the rnnooxf nbove and he
might heve seen GLASSMAN at that time.

.
e
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_ SAEANT LABORATORIES o k" *f ",

The following 1nformatlon was obtained from ALFRED S\KANT concernlng (
SARANT Laboratorles on July 22, 1950.

He denied that he could remember where it was located but stated,
as he recalled, it was west of 65 Worton Strest, New York City, on a cross
street, and was within ten or fifteen minutes!' walPlng distance of 6% Morton -
Street, New York City. BAER and he had the idea of renting a shop to do '~
some work in and to use as a hobby shop. When questioned concerning this,
he advised that they never used it to attempt to get Government contracts
or to get any business. He denied that it was used as a cover company for
espionage work. He stated that they used it as a hobby shop. He could not °
recall when they rented the shop but remembered it was on the first floor,
and that he believed they had this 'shop between the time he was married,
(7-6-L5) and the time he left Wew York City (9-L6) for Ithaca, New York. He <
stated that he and BARR shared thne expenses equally., He recalled that they . . °
bought a lathe for sbout one hundred sixty dollars which was in the shop, and - -
v “that they had a bench with steel legs and a wooden top. He could not recall -
where they bought the lathe or bench, He stated that he was aquite sure he .- :
paid -for part of the lathe. 4s far as he could recall, they rented the shop - <!
.on & month to month basis, and they had it only for about four or five months o
prior to the time he left for Ithaca, New York. He was quite sure that they
had no telephone at the darant Laboratories. SARANT advised that they had
printed stationery, and that BAKR had had this printed at his father's or
brother's place of business, address unknown. He stated that both his father
and brother were printers.
In conncection with the name,’gg;ant Laboratories, Incorporated,
the subject was questioned as to why they needed a name if it.was only a
hobby shop. He could furnish or give no reasonable explznation except that -
they wanted to hsve a name.

Likewisw:, he could give no explanntion as to why they needed statlonery.
He statcd that BARR thought of this idea. .
t

He denicd trying to obtain Government or other contracts.

- o ot T c oy
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In rugard to the name, Sarant Laboratories, Incorporated, subject

statad that BARR apparently just let subject's name appear on the lettnrhead Y

because he was a good fzllow. He remembored the name, Sarant Laboratories, -

appeared in the window in gold letters. They bought the letiers at a hardware o

some place.

The subject stated that thz stationary letterhead contained his
name, and possibly BARR's, and his wife's maiden name, L. ROSS. When
questionad about why his wife's name appeared on the letterhead, ; he reealled -
that they wanted a thlrd name on the letterhead, but could give no reason
why. -

=

He denied that the Sarant Laboratories was ever incorporated or that

they did any business. SAKANT stated that he used to go there on Sundays and
evenings occasionally but that it did not last long. He remembered working

EAEH

a little with the lzthe and remembered BiRR repairing a radio. He stated that

he did not know what happencd to this laboratory after he left, and he denied
knowing whothor JOEL BARR operated it after he left. He strted he did not
sign any pa2pers turning it cver to amyone ¢lse. He stated that BARR might
have sold it and assumes that BARR paid him for his share but could not
remember,. He thought he ri:czlled that BARK told him it was going to be taken
over by some ridlo ropairman,

On July 25, 1950, the subJ;ct was asked whether the address of

227 Gigst 11th Street, Now York City, wns the address of the Sarant Labor«tories,'

and he stated that it was,.

Subjecf, upon being quustioned as to whether he ever visited ﬁhat'

addrsss after he crme to Ithaca, Mew York in September, 1946, stated that there’

was 3 very remote possibility that he might h-ve, but he could not remember it.
He had no rocollsction of ever visiting JOEL B%RR at that oddress.

He dcnied operating the Sarant Laboratories after he came to Ithnca,
Now York and statced that he would have remembered this. SARANT stoted that
actually, he had very little to do with the Sarant Lxboratories and that JOEL .
BAFR never told him what he used it for, and as far s he knows, B.iRR used :
the shop as a hobby shop. He stated that BARE found the space at 227 west
11th Street, New York City, and rented it, and that B*hR put the gold letters

in the window in the name, Sar=nt Loborateries. He stited that he now recalls -
that on one occasion, he walked by the hobby shop and smw the name, Sarant b

.Labor~tor1ps in gold 12~f in the window, and COEL BAKRR told him that he (BARR)

- ki -
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had put the name in the window,

SARANT stated that he does not recall that he or B HR paid the rent . ,
by check, but thaot it wes 2lways paid with cash, and he could not rcenll the '
amount of the rent. S.ARAUT denied thst he opencd a checking account in the
nzme of the sarant Laboratories, and if there were one, it was opancd without
his knowledge or consent. ‘ :

A copy of the litterhead of +he SarantALabofatories (it should be
not2d that the l:tturhead did not contnin the word incorporated) was obtained
from SARANT., This lettcrhead containec the following information:

SARANT LABORATORIES
227 %est 11th Street
Now Yorx L, ¥ew York - v

a. BV SATOINT i ‘ Electron Beam Recording
L. J. R0SS ‘ . Optical Communication
: Projection in Depth

KESERCH IN APPLIED SCIENCE
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X

MAY AND HELENE ELITCHER S

n7.21-50
Ithaca, N. Y.

"I am Alfred Sarant and I give this statement freely and v0¢nnuar11y
to Peter F. Marson and John D. Mahoney knowing them to be Special Agents of . |
the Federal Bureau of Thvestigation. ¥o threats or promises have been made T
to me to induce me to give this statement. I have been advised of my rights,
that I do not need to make a statement snd any statement I make can be used = ' -
in a court of law against me. I know I am entitled to engage an attorney. .

"On this date I have beenh shown a photo of 2 man identified to me
as Max Elitcher, with a number 36088 on the photo. I have never seen this
man, I do not rezcognize the picture nor have I heard the name. I have signed
the back of this photo. I have been shown a woman identified to me as Helene
Steinberg Elitcher. I am positive I have never scen her, I have never “heard .
the name Helene Elitcher. 1 have sicned my name on the reverse side of the
photo. These two individuals have never bezn in my apartment while I was-
th eye. 1 was never with thom anywhere.

"I have read this one-pags statemznt, I understand it, and it is
true. ‘

/S/ Alfreé Szrant

' A 7-21-50
“John D. Mahoney, Sp. Agt - PBI
Pater F. Maxson, S.A., F.B.I."

The searches of subject!s residence failed to locate any material
identifiable with the Elitchers.

e
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}MORTON AND HELEN SOBELL ot

M7-22-50 . S .
Ithaca, N.Y, 6:L0 pm. - -

"T am Alfrud Sarant and T give this statement freely and voluntarily
to Peter F. Maxson ond John D. Mahoney knowing them to be Special Agents of
the FBI. Yo threats or promises have becsn made to me to induce me to make a .
statement and I know I do not have to make a statement. I know and have been
advised that any staterient I make can be used in a court of law against me.’

I know and have been advised that I am entitled to consult o2nd engage an at-
torney.

" "To the best of my knowledge and recollzetion I do not know and
have never met Morton Sobell or his wife Helen Sob2ll any place or through

anyonz. To the best of my knowledge and recollaction I- never knew any onc by
the nzme of Sobell.

/S/ Alfred Sarant
T heve read this one page, I understond it md it is true.

/S/ Alfred Sarant

"itnesses ’
John D. Mshoney, Sp. Apent - FBI
Peter F. Maxson, SA; FBIY

]

The searches of subject's residence failed to locate eny material
identifiable with the Sobolls. :
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XII S S
MICHATL (MIZZ) 4D AMWE-STDOROVICH « ST
4 ok )

Subject denied cver inowing or hearing of tho SIDORDVICP$ Be statcd
that such 2 lest name woulld certzinly have stond out in his mind, .

The sorrches of subjectls rosidcnce failed to lovato any material -
‘idontifiablc with tho SIDCRY Iuh».

- ’{.{; - .,. - - ~'. B ’1.
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DAVID L¥D RUTH GEECNGLASS

_ Subject positively denied ever knowing either DAVID or RUTH GETEN=
GLASS, snd he failcd to identify protogrephs of the GREENGLASSES as persons &
ever known by him, He stoted that the only time he ever henrd of DAVID GREEN- -
GLASS was in connectlon with his roecent arrest.

The searchcs of sLchct's residence failod to locate any materinl *3';:
identifiable with GREZHGLASS, _ , R

’
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HARRY GOLD ‘ : s Bk
Subject positively denicd ovor Knowing GOLD and etoted that the
only time he cver henrd of him was in connection with tho newgpoper publicity :
attendoant with his arrest, He failcd to identify a photograph of GOLD as a .
person ever known to hin, ‘ )
. , i .
The searches of sub,joct‘s residence failod to locate any m...terin.l L o
idontifiable with GOLD. o
oo
,’
. : ;
- S0 - . ‘
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INTERVIEWS WITH MRS, ALFREBEARANT . . # ..

LOUISE JACQUELINE SARANT was interviewed on July 21, 22, 26 and-
29, 1950, by Special Agents PITER G. ROTH and PAUL R, BIBLER. Throughout
tuese interviews, she stated that she had no knowledge of the activities
of JULIUS ROSENBERG and did not believe that her husband hed assisted
ROSENBERG in any cspionage activity. She made the statement her husband
“had told her that there was nothing to worry about and that it would only

b2 a matter of time until the FBI Agente were convinced that he had not : -

‘engaged in espionage. She further stated that her father, VICTOR X.. D

/ ROSS, &n attorncy st Ithaca, New York, had discussed the matter with her .

and hud told her to answer gquestions fully However, her expressed
* recollection of the events prior to her departurc from New York in 1946
was very incomplete in meny instances. Information obtained during these
intervicws appears below under the heading of the individual, location .
or activity to which it pertains.

JULIUS ROSENBERG:

Mrs. SARANT stated that she recalled moceting JULIUS ROSENBERG - :

on one occasion. She stated that she was unable to fi the dete of tais
occasion, but that it necessarily must have been prior to her departure
from New York City in Scptember, 194G. She stated that she did not know

where the mceting took place, but belicved it may have been in a resteurant.. -

She recalled that her husband, ALFRID SARANT, and Mrs. JULIUS ROSENBERG

were present. She discussed children with Mr . ROSENBERG. She stated it .';

was her recollection that Mrs. ROSENBERG had onc child at that time,
wvho was 11l1. She adviscd she was unsble to furnish a dcscription of
ETHEL ROSENBERG, othecr than that she was short, rather heavy and had ;
dark hair. She stated her recollection of JULIUS ROSINDERG was that he
was pleasant and wore glasses. ©She identificd a picture of JULIUS
ROSENBERG., ©She was not shown a photogreph of ETHEL ROSENDERG.

She stated she did not recal) if anyone clsce was prescnt ot ’
this meeting and did not rccall that any particular topic was discussed

other than the tovic of children. When she was asked why JULIUS ROSENDERG's

address sppearcd in o Bates List Finder found in a drawer in a desk in
her bedroom, she stated that shic was unable to explain. She stated that

. both she and her husboand used this Bates List Finder and used it more
prior to leaving New York than since. Shc dcnicd any knowledge of

- ROSENBERG's csyionage activities and denied that she had cssisted: him" ﬁ:ﬁf-d

in any way and denied that she had any reason to believe that her husband -
had assisted ROSENBERG. She cmphaticerlly denied that ROSENBERG hed ever:

vsited them in Itheaca, New York, or that they hod received any communica-sgf;f

tion from him.

4
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JOEL BARR:

Mrs. SARANT advised that her ccquaintance with JOEL B/RR-  © -+

dnte” from about the same time as her acguaintance with ALFRID SARANT,
vhom she met carly in 1945. She adv;scd that she sev JORL BARR often
frem carly 1945 until Scptembor, 19%6G; that he was in their apartmert

Y

ot &5 Morton Strect on meny occasions, both alone and at social gatherings, © -

and that she and her hustond eccompunied JOUL BARR end VIVIAN GLASSMAN 3
on a canoe trip in the¥idirondecke in the Fall o lote Summoer of 1945..

Ske identificd a photorronh of JOEL BARR.

She stated she 4id not know BARR's place of employment while -
she knew him in New York, but lknew that he wes an cngineer by profession..’
She @id not know his cxact aldress, clthoush she believed that he lived ,,::
with his mothor ond sister, IRIS. She adviscd thot JOEL BARR and her - -+

husband, ALFRED SSARANT, vere very good friends, and thot they had @ common -

interest in music, althouzl: she stated she Gid not know 1f BARR played any -
type of musicel instrumoent. : - grig e
RYIEN -

She state it wos quite proboble thet JOBL BARE wos or had been

-a member of the Communist Perty, sincce she herself had boen o Party member

in 194k 2nd 1945, and that she belicved she discussed issucs, such &5 « -
discripination, Troely with B/RR and did not find him in couflict with
her. She stated, however, she hod no knowledrne as to vhether or not he
actunlly was o member of the Grzenwich Village Brench of the Cormunist
Perty or if he and her husband had been memders of the sane branch of .
the Communist Farty. She stated that she vas a neber of the Greenwich .
Villege Branch for a short timc, but did not know %he nonics of other v
nerbers. She aivise? she 211 not krow if DARR wes acguainted with JULIUS, - -
ROSEPBIRG, but wes quite certrin that she hadl never hod any reason to
believe thet BARR wog working for or with ROGENDERG on any cspicnage
activities. . . '

-

Shc stotel she 9id not recell if her hushan® had cver developad
any photoprevhs for JOEL BARR and thet vwhilce shc know BARR hod o comera, |
shc 4id not novw what type of crmerc he hed. Mres. S/UNT aiviscd she -
believes that BARK visited her and ha busbond at Itheca, New York, % 71
She stated she is wnnble to fix the dste of this visit, nnl docs not

-

recall thot thore wos any pacticular reason Yor the visit, Ehe stated she | 7
2idrreeall thet JOBL BRR's visit to Itheca must wwve becn nfter December, -

167, Beesuse she is certein thot he acw her &0, JOREMY, who vos born
in Deecember, 1946. ' 4 S :
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She advised it is her understandlng that JOEL BARR went to
Europe sometime in 1948. She stated that she did not know exactly
vhere he is in Europe, but believes she heard that he was in Sweden,
studying music., She stated she had a rather indefinite recollection";
that BARR telephoned them in Ithaca and told them he was golng to :
Europe. She said she was unable to remember eny further details con-,
cerning this telephone call. L ?ag.* P

: She advised that she believed it quite possible that JOEL -
BAFR and WILLIAM PERL were acquainted, and that she is quite certain
that JOEL BARR and VIVIAN GLASSMAN are well acquainted, since they
were intimate friends prlor to 1945 and saw each other to some extent ’
af+ter 1945, '

She advised she understood that one of JOEL BARR's parents - LT
was Russian and that she recalled that at one time JOE'. DARR and her "i, Lo e
husband, ALFRED SARANT, studied Russian together, but that she could «: @3- “E. . .
recall nothlng concerning BARR's attitude toward the Russian govern- R k“j,“ﬁ
ment, which would indicate to her that he would be engaged in espionage._‘

APARTHENT 65 MORTCN STREET, NEW YORK CITY:

Mrs. SARANT stated that when she first met ALFRED SARANT, early L
in l9h5, he resided in an apartment on the sixth floor of 65 Morton ~° I 7. "~
.Street, New York City, and she resided at 60 Morton Street. After : 5> . ',
they were merried in July, 1945, she moved to his awartment at 65 Yo T TR A
Morton Streect. They remained in this apartment until September 13,‘“;,-{bf”'F.'“”j'ﬁn .
1946, She adviscd she recalled clearly that they left the epartment T '
on September 13, 1946 and that they were driven Yo her porents' home, . .. . Lo
422 Eddy Street, Ithaca, New York, by ELBCTRArd%XSON vho is ALFRED .. - o
SARANT's sister. She stated that during the time she resided at this j::- c T
apartment, it was furnished as follows: T T o

In the living room there wvas a couch, a record cabinet, one = ;,jfiffd
large chair, some small tables, a maple chair, a maple coffee table, @ & -
_which later was broken, a rug, and one lamp. Shc advised ell of this . ..
furniture was moved to Ithaca with the exception of the coffee table * .-
and possibly the floor lamp, L

. In the kitchen was & tablé, two chairs, refrigerator andﬂ:ﬂ o
stove.” She advised that the table and chairs were moved to Ithaca.
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.wanted to usc the apartment. She stated that to the best of her

© - without her knowlcagc and Ler husband's knowledge. - f“ﬂi S

!
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rent -n the apartncnt , R
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‘ " She stated the bedroom containcd one bed and two small
chests. She advised that when they moved to Ithaca, they left only = )
the box springs from the bed, since it was not in good condition.,, .

1

. ‘With regard to the occupancy of the spartment after she
moved to Ithaca, she stated that she was awcre of the fact that they .
had been paying the rent on this -apartment until recently, although
she did not know the exact date wzs Januery, 1950. She stated she.
did not recall definitely what arrangements were made at the time
they left the epsriment, bui belicvei there was some thought they ,
might return to the spartment sometime in the future and that it was |
to be occupied by friends while they werc gone. She stated she con- . .
sidered this arrangement gquite natural, since apartments were hard 0 .. 4 ~ivw -
get in New York City at that time and she felt she and ALFRED were ...
more than glzd to continue. to pay the rent as long as someone else .

recollection the money orders which they received in payment of the *
rent on this apoartment all came from WILLIAM PERL, with the exception .
of onc money order which was received w#ithin the first year after they
vacated the apartment, from VIVIAN GLASSMAN. She advised that although’"
she believed WILLIAM PERL sent money orders for payment of the rent on .
the apartment, for nearly four years cfter they left, she did not

-clearly recall if they gove him the key at the time they left the ~ff’k’g*3 : S

A%

apartment. Shc further stated she had never asked anyone who was <
using the apartment in their absence, since it was o matter of no - ' :
concern to her. ‘ ' N jri“' SR

oy

She advised that she hzd not visited the apartment at 65
Morton Strect since September 13, 1946. Shc stoted she was unable to .
explain vhy VIVIAN GLASSMAN woulld have poid one month's rent con the
apartment, since it was lier recollection that VIVIAN GLASSMAN lived
with her mother in New York City. She stated that if this apartment == |
was used for any illegal purposc after Scptember 13, 1946, it was. = .

She further said she did not recall who advised them to dis-&igﬁj}“-m~”
ontinuc peying the rent on this apartment. She stoted that as far as 7
she knew, no one had ever paid them o lump sum for several months' S :

She stated that she did not recall exactly when BILL PERL. R AR
started to occupy the aportment and vhen she was shown letters from T

PERL 2ddresscd to Mr. ond Mrs. ALFRED SAR/INT reflecting that PERL was -
in the apartment as enrly as September, 1946, and further reflecting
that PERL hoA sent them & bill of sale for certain items of furniture
she stated she had no recollcctlon concerning th;se letters.. .

"
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WILLIAM PRRL:

- Mrs. SARANT stated that she met WILLIAM PERL during her residence. .
at 65 Morton Street, New York City. She did not know him by the name of -~ % ...
WILLIAM MUTTERPERL. She advised her recollection of PERL was that he wes ., Sy
an infrequent visitor and appeared to be just arriving {rom or going
soncplace. She stated she 1id not know where his parcnts lived or BRI
vhat his occupation was. She stated that she believed he was undoubtedly .. i° - P
acquainted with JOEL BARR, but had no reason to believe that he was T e
acquainted with JULIUS ?OSENBERG. St T T

She jdcntified a photogrcph of WILLIAM PERL. N A,

Mrs. SARANT advisced that she did not know what oroughb VILLIAM .. -7 % -,
PERL and her husband together, as she did not recall that PERL was o .
particularly interested in nusic as were most of the pecople whon they S o Th
ntertained in their purtwent. She stated that she had no reason to - RN
belleve that WILLIAM PERL was. a2 guitar player and had no knowledge cone-
cerning the bill of szle which was found emong her husband's effects .
reflecting that WILLIAM PERL hod purchased a guitcr and eppurtenances
from the Tatay Music Store in ilew York City. .

She steted that she was unacquointed with any girlfriend of - L
PFRL's nened. HETTETGAVIDGE. She stated thot PERL visited theom once . R
in Ithece, Wew York, during the time they residcd at 422 Bady Street.” e h

wry fee
oyt

She believed this was in 1947 and thot PERL wes in Ithaca on some sort - - -« 7
of business anl just dropped in to s2y hello to then. She stoted she e
docs not know where PERL is ot the present time, elthough she recalls = s

that scrmc of the noney orders they received from FERL come from Ohio,
cither Cincinnati or Cleveland.

She stated she was never very well accqueinted with WILLIAM
PERL nnd kncw nothing congerning his activities and hod no reason to

velicve that he wvas ever cngoged in furnishing information to JULIUS <«
ROSENBERG. _ , T
SARANT LABORATORIES: : :
) £
Mrs. SARANT advised that about the time she wes narried, her N
husband and JOEL BARR set up what they called the Sarant Loboratories, L ‘ T

which was located somewhere in Greenwich Village within cosy wclking .
distance of 65 Morton Strect. She said that it was cither in the T T
bascnent cor on the groun floor of a building enl had a big gloss v
window somewhat like a store window. She statel she 4id not recnll . o
the aldress. She advised that the space consistel of only ome room  ©  -%. . .. .
with the privilcge of using a ncarby restroom. In the roou she ’ ST
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recalls a work bench with what she described as common tools, such as - .~ 71"
hammers, saws and chisels, a drill press and a piece of electricel ‘ )
equipment called an oscillograph. She stated the reason she recalls
this latter piece of equivment was that JOEL BARR demonstrated it to
her one day and she remembers watching the "wiggly line flashing back
and forth across the screen." ©She advised that the Sarant Laboratories
was merely a place for her husband and JOEL BARR to "putter". She
stated they all had a lot of fun drawing up the letterhead which cost
them nothing, since it was printed by JOEL BARR's father or brother,
who had a printing business, but that this labroatory brought in no
cash income as far as she knows, and the letterhead was not used. She
stated that her name, L. J. ROSS, was listed on the letterheard as
more or less of a "little joke".

She advised she did not %now vhat her husband and JOEL BARR
intended to develop in this laboratory and does not believe they spent =
very much time there. She further stated she did not recall what ‘
happened to the lazboratory when they ieft New York City or if her e
husband was ever paid for his share of the equipment in the lcboratory. - 1»_?:-'

wie s
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She stated that matters of money had never Leen of any concern *_f,,-;'ﬁfrw
to her cnd her husband, and that they were not practical and systematlc ' s
about such things. . .

.. N
S A

- She stated that outside of herself, her husbend and JOEL BARR, el
she recalled only one person who had ever visltcd the Sarant Loboratories
and this was a close friend of hers named JANE GPARCGS TCHINSON, who- '
she recalled as hoving once spent an afterroon in the laboratory doing
some plaster of peris modelling. She stated that this woman is interested
in sculpture. '

e
f-
B g

v

i
‘1'

VIVIAN GLASSMAN: L , [

Mrs. SARANT readily identified a photograph of VIVIAN GLASSMAN
ond stated that this individual had once been JOLL BARR's "girlfricend" b
and hod sccompeniced BARR and the SARANTS on a conoe trip in 1945. She . - fﬂ'ﬁ:'égj
_ stated that cven though shc hod seen VIVIAN GLASSMAN quite often, she : e T
did not consider her to be a particularly close friend, and that she -
hed not seen her since she left New York in 1946. She advised GLASSMAN -~ «
had visited Ithace on only onc occasion ta the best of her knowledge PR
.and this was in the fall of 1945 ot the conclusion of the canoe trip. - . :
She odvised it was her recollection that JOEL BARR ond VIVIAN GLASSMAN - - -« ., . .7
"brokc up” sometime in 1946. She stated she helieved VIVIAN GLASSMAN ,oE e
rcsided with her mother, but that she did not know her address in New York. .. °
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Shc stated she had no rcason to believe that VIVIuN GLAuSMAN
was acquainted with JULIUS ROSENEERG.

. . Mrs. SARANT saié that VIVIAN GLASSMAN was a social workcr, but
that 'she daid not know by whom she wis employcd. . .

DTHOTQCRAPIIC EXPERIENCE:

Mrs. SARANT stated theot she had 1o particular photographic
expericnce, although she had helped hoer husband develop films on
occnsion. She stoted at the time of their morriege, her husband hal
only one camcra as far as she knew, which is the scme "Bee Bee" ccmera
which he has at the prescnt time. She advised her husband Liod other
photographic cquipment while they lived in the apartment ct 65 Morton
Street, which she described os follows:

The developer , chemicals and troays werce kept in the kitchen. |

The enlargcr wos o shelf in the closect.

There wa trlpou for thc camera. She did not reczll where
it wes kcpt. .

She stutcﬁ they had some floodlights which they first hod on Vo e
stands similnr to music stonds, but which werc later removed from the e
stands .ond clipped in various places cbout the cpartment to be uscd- o
as regular lights. She odvisced taat some of tie lights vhich ere in . L
use in her home in Ithoca today are tancse same floodlights. She stated . .7 }~ w S
she did not remember that her husboend and JOEL BLRR spent any particular = - ...
amouny of time developing pictures an? does not rocall them ever making C
ony document photographs.

She stated she did not bclicvc her husband hat ever owned a ' - Ty
Licca camers and further she probably would not recognize o Lieca comera N T
if she saw onc. JEEE

. . T ' ok

MAX ELITCHER:

Mrs., SAR'NT stated thot she hod never kioown onyone by this
neme and stated that she did not recognize the photographs of MAY, and
HELENZ ELITCHER which werc exhibited to her.

MICH/AEL SIDOROVICH: o e

Mrs. S/RANT odvised that she did not know MICH.EL SIDOROVICH o Cou s
or ANWE SIDOROVICH. A photograph of MICHABEL SIDOROVICH was shown to P
her and she stated that she did not believe she had over met this S
individual.

- 57 -
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DAVID and RUTH GREENGLASS:

Mrs. SAR/NT advised that she had never known or heard of
“D“VID and RUTH GREENGL:SS and failed to identify photographs of these
1nd1v‘duals

EJ\RRY GOLD:
Mrs. SLRAT sthted that she did not know HARRY GOLD, and when
shown the photogreph of him, stated she did not recall ever having sec

it in the newspapers, and that she had nover net this individual,

MORTON SOBLELL:

Mrs. SARANT stated that she does not know MORTON SOBELL.. She
was not shown g photograph of NMORION SOLELL.

TRIFS TO NEW YORK CITY:

Mrs. S)RANT was asked to furnish information concerning all
of the visits WulCh she and her husband had made to New York City since
September 13, 1946. She furnished them as follows:

1. . ibout March, 1947, she and ALFRFD SAR/NT, JERZMY, Mr. and
M*s. VICTOR.ROSS drove to Hew York in the ROSS automobile. This was for
a visit with fri nds and relatives and she believed thoy stayed with
MURIEL and AR _);bOUDIN, @ Gay Street, New York City.

2. ©She state? she had mede one trip to New York City elone
gometime after the March, 1947, trip, but she could not recail the
exact date. The purpose ol this triv was to atiend the marrizge of
ELECTRA and JOEL“JAYSON. She statcd she probably staycd with the
BOUDIN° at thls time. .

.
e .

43. In ;cbruary, 19h9, she went to Hew York City alone to
attend the funeral of her grandfather BRANDT.

4. She ond her husband and the children went to New York City

in the fall of 1949, probably November, to attend a birthday paxty tor
her husband's father, NOND/A GEORGL/SMBLLT, who resides at Bajdwin,
Mow York :

H

1
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5, In March or April, 1950, Mrs. SAHR.NT adviscd she went to -

New York City alone, driving down with friends and returning by bus.
She steted that she stayed in New York for two days to consult 2
physician and refuscd to discuss the nature of her business with him.

. 6. Shc advised she rcturned to New York in Mey of 1950
alone, driving down with Mr. ROSS and returning by bus. She stoted
this was for the purpose of visiting the doctor.mentionel above.

7. She stoted she and the children went to New York by
plone on July 11, 1950, rcturrning on July 21, 1950. She stayed with
/RTHUR and MURIEL BOUDIN. This wos to be 2 vacation trip.

She advised her husband had made one trip to New York alcone
in March of 1950. She stoted this was with a JOSEPH INTHRRMAGGIO and
the purposc was to raisce funds for the purchase of o building in
conneetion with her husband's business. 8She belicved they staved
approximately three or four days. She cdvisced she did not reczll
the exact date, but it could be obtezined from the firm of Brewer
and Brown, & furnace repalr firm in Itheca, New York, who had to
come out and repair their heating system while her husbond wos gone.

BACKGROUND :

* . Mrs. S5/RANT advised thel she wos born fpril 2, 1922 ot Iew
York City. Her father's namc wcs DnVID’RUBEL her mother's name was
MINA-BRADT. Her fother ond mother wurc‘iivorccd cnd her mother later

married VICTOR K. D. ROSS, who -dopted her so that she wos known
afterthat as LOUISE-ROSS. She aodvised that she is morc commonly
nno:n by the nicxncme "PUSS".

"‘M‘ She r051dod in Mew York City until cbout 1935 and then moved
with the ROSSES to Norwich, NHew York, where they resided cbout one

year. They then moved to Ithaca, New York.

She stoted that the last address which she remembered
residing with her porents in New York City was at h2 Charlton Street.

She attended high school in Ithaca, New Tork, and then went
to Fenn College, Cleveland, Ohio, for one year in 1941, She has had
no further formal cducatiou.

She adviscd that she has been employed at the following places:‘
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T

In the surmmer of 1942 for the Eclipsec, o division of ‘ o T <
the Berdix Corporation at Elmira, lew York. e

She was employed by the Soviet Government Purchosing Y
Commission, Veshington, D. C., for a fow months R e
in 1543 or 19Lk. ~ Lo

She worited for the Acro Spark Plug Compony, New York o :
City for o fow months, which she belicved was in 194k, L 1y

She wos cmployed by the Premier Crystal Loboratory, Iiew ! i
York City, for a short time, probobly in 194k, o o

She wos alse employed by “Look" mquzlﬁe for a short o T
tiﬂe in Now York City in 1944 or 1945.

Sle stated that 2ll of this employment at the vorious foctories
was either in asscmbly or inspecting and that the cther cmployment wos
- clerical. Ske zdvised she was uncmployed in 1945 when she met her
husband, ond thot the other dates of employment are not clear to her ) . -
since they were all of short duration and she visited back and forth - s
between Ithaca and New York City very frequently and was uncrployed
for long periods of time.

e et She stoted she spent a fow menths in Mexice City, where she
visited JAMES ond ELIZ/BETI RCSENIOUSE. She believed this was in 1942
or 19't3 and docs not recall excctly hiow she became acquainted with these
people. She adviscd that she hed lived during the time she wis cmployed o .
by the Soviet Government Purchosing Cormission at two Aiffcrent addresses o ;f
ncither of which she recclled. One of them wos with a REBECCA and : Lo ©
WILLIAMBEST, which she belicves was cn Tunclow Road. The other one ‘ o
was o rooning house operatcd by 2 Mr WAGH/N.

In Now York, she stated she had resided somewlicre on West
¥ourth Strecet in 1942 or 1943 with JANE SPARCO HUTCHINSON. She advised
thot the cnly other address in New York where she had cver lived for .
any period of time pricr ¢ her marriage wns at 60 Mortcn Street, where
she had ome room in an epartment vhich was rented by an ZDWARD
,,/i;'r-‘LIHDEI!L’Q .
She stated that her real father, D/VID RUBEL, resides
"somewhere in New York City or Long Island, but that she hos scen
hin on only one occasion since she wes about three years old, and
that was to have lunch with hinm about the time of her morriage in

19%5,

- She advised that her parcats, VICTOR K. D, and muINA\ROSS,
had been very potient with her and that the reason she had gone to
Mexico and had lived alone in llew York on various occagicns'during
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vhich she was uncmploye? ond was suported by them was thet she had been -~ .. =
unable to make up her mind as to her future and that it had been their .. o
thought that by zllowing her to spend some time in New York City by ,

hersclf she woull be cble t2 cone to sonme decision. Sae stated thot

was the reascn she was living alonc in Wew York and was uncmployed at - & . - SR
the time she riet her husband, ‘ ‘ o "
| . . , BRI ‘
DESCRIFTION: . : ! P
Narie ° LOUISE JAiCQUELINE RUBEL ROF”foARﬁNT,

Date of Birth
Ploce of Birth

also knowvn as "Puss", "Pussycot"
April 2, 1923
New York City

Beight 5'2'
. Weight 115
2 Hoir Deork brown
Byes Brovm (wears glasses continuslly;
suffers fron astigratisn.)
" Commlexion Mediun
Teeth Geod
Nosc Rother long; pointed
Buill Slight
Scars and Marke Kone known
e Peculiarities None known
Occupation Houscwife
Husgband LLFRED S/LRANT
Childrcen JEREMY, born 12-k-L(

STEPHEN NOID{., born June 15, 1948

- .
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KISCELLANECUS TRTEAVIENS -

, The folloving individuals, who crce associated with Subject in
Lis pointing busincss ot Ithaca, New York, were intervicwed. :

FRAFK: A TOCK

On July 28, 1950, FRAUK LA ROCK waos intervicewod at his paint
store, 537 W. State Street, Itheca. o furnished the following infor-
ration.

L

3 He stoted that he and SARANT are 50-50 pertners in tie business.

INTERMAGGIO vas considered in forming tlic business; however, INTERMAGGIO.
was uwnable to raisc cinovgh noney ard finclly it was formed by SARANT and
LA ROCK. ST takes no active part in the store. LA RCCK said he does
21l banking aond bookiceping; bank account is at Torplins County Trust
Company. He said thot SARMNT scldoi receives teloplhone calls or nail at
tle store. . Such colls or meil cre apparently for business purposes. 1A
ROCK says nis ossociation with SAUANT is completely for business reasons
andfhc does not have any socizl contdet with hin.

LA KOCK stated to Lids knowlcdge SARANT has been out of Ithaca
only twice in the time he hos mownr lim, whilch is since Jonuzry, 1950.
In April, SARANT and INTERMAGGIO went to Now York City together, the
purpose 01 the trip being to raisc money to stort tic business. SAUNT
contacted his faticr for this purpose, L4 ROCK bolieves. The other trip
out of Itheca is ais pregent vacation trip, though LA ROCK said hc lLas
no idea whers SARUNT is speading his vacation.

.

Regarding phone calls, LA JCCK recalled . that about once or two
doys before SAVIT went on his vacation, HOW/RDGRUBER called on the
phene at the store, askod for SANIY, then left his extension number at
Cornell arnd his residence tolepone nuber with $he request thet SARANT
call him. Loter, when SARMAT had not contacted tlie store, LA ROCK -
called SAUHYT 2t his home and relayed the nessoge.  SAUNT told LA ROCK
that GRUBLK had just called hin. '

JDi:VA -
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LA ROCK said SARANT's father-ir-iawr handle
setting up the business, bubt as ROSS is the 'JEEE . .
- in Ithaca, LA ROCK took the precaution of reviewi AB tne prono sals Wlth a
Cornell professor who is an atbtorney and accountant. 14 ROCK also men-
tione that>WfGGINS, a law student at Cornell, who formexrly worked as a
painter for SARANWT, is now working in ROSS' office.

ed the legal worm in

X

LA ROCK was asked whether SARANT had ever broken a business
appointment [or some unknowi or unusual rcason, and he adviscd that he
did not recall anything like that.

DOWALD J .~ BENNETT

.Mr. DOWALD J. BENNETT, llh Auburn Street, Ithaca, was inter-
viewed on July 28, 1950. Mr. BENWETT is a member of the Ithaca Fire
Devartment and sincc sometime in 1948 bas been acquainted witin the Sub-
ject. He Tirst became acquainted with Lim becausce he hed previously
helped- the Subject's father-in-law, VICTOR RCSS, build a house on the
West Shore Road, Ithaca. After this house was compléted, ROSS told
BEHIETT that SARANT nceded a carpenter. After helping construct the
Suchc s house, BEUIETT begen working for the Subject as =z painter in

the g¢pring of 1948, He hes worked for him intermittentiy since that
date. : )

BEINETT said that he recallcd that SARANT had made a trip to
New York with JOSEPH INTERMAGGIO about Merch 1950. e stayed several
dny;, ostensibly to borrow money to purcbasc the building rnich he owns
in partncrship with CLARENCE LA ROCK in Ithaca. DBENKETT further advised
that while he worked at the Subject's housc he did not get acquainted
with any of the Subject's visitors, and did not know wiho, if anyone,
visited him from New York. »

BENNETT adviscd that his almost daily contact with SARANT hod
not in any way given him the impression that the Subject is in any way
disloyal, or inclincd toward Communism.

bye .
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JOSEPH INTERMAGGIO

INTERMAGGIO was interviewed on Juiy 27, 19)0, at tnu home of a
friend, A.}(?fn,z{ms TEIN, RD, West Shore of Cayuga Loke.

I -
INTERMAGGIO said he Les been a partacr of VICTOR ROSS in the
Waterlox paint iranchise since May, 1943, but is dissolving that agree-
ment. He first heard sbout Subject from ROSS sbout two years ago, and |
first met Subject cbout o yeor and a LiolY ago. Since the spring of 1949,
ke has been giving Subjeet lcads for peinting contracts. Early this
year, Subject, FRANK LA ROCK aad INTERMAGGIO plenncd to form a partner-
ship in the paint business; however, the partncrship was not completed.
INTERMAGGIO feocls Subject did not live wp to previous oral cgrecments
when it come time to form the partnership. The storce was opencd ebout

Maréh 20, 1950. Shortly aiter, probably very carly in April, INTERMAGGIO

made & trip to Mew York City with Subject.

he purposce of the’ trlp vas for betihh to contact porsons to
raise moncy for the busincss. They drove from Itkhoco in Subject's cax,
left Ithaca on o Saturdery morning, arrived in Long Island that cvening,
where Subject dropped INTERMAGGIO ot his family's home in Occanside,
Long Island. On Sundey INTERIWCGIO spent the doy visiting fricnds and
rcletives in Long Island, and did not sce or contact Subject. (The date
of their trip can be fixed, if neccesszory, by determining the date of the
L.I.R.R. wreck waich occurred the day they arrived.) On Monday, INTER-
MAGGIO's brothcriinilaw drove him to Rockville Center whierc AL picked
him up and thcey drove into Now York City together. In iow York City
JHIERMAGGIO callcd on a Mr. ADERSON at the firm of ANDERSON and CLARXK,
Importers, end GEORGE-SCHWARTZ of Bule Bell Mfg. Company. He belicves
AL met AITDERSON and may have met SCHWARTZ. They had plenncd to return
‘to Ithaca that doy; however, AL had sometlhing lie wanted to do (unknown
to INTERMAGGIO) and they stayed over. INVERMAGGIO staved at his aunt's
home in Brooklyn that Monday night, met AL on Tuesdey, and they returncd
to Ithaca.

On Monday cvening, INTERMAGGIO and SARANT had dinncr at some

tavern which features spag Iuttl. They were supposcd to be met by BEITY
SANDERS. there, but SAYDLRS did not appear. INTERMAGGIO szid he doces not

- € -
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know anything c¢lsc about Subject's activitics in llew York City. He .

mentioned he has met SANDERS at Subject's home. ‘This restaurant is . - ] KR

not in the Villege scction. o L ‘ '

B _ Regerding other trips of Subject out of Ithaca, INTERMAGGIO

. said that SARAINT ad nmade severzl trips to Auburn with him to contact . _

—~—WORDEN 'S PAINT STORE, but knows notiaing about any othor trips cxcept ' L

© that he recalls Subject 4id malie o trip to MHow York City with kis wife -

and ciiildren at sone time in the last ycar or so, . -

-
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BACKGROUND AND DESCRIPYION OF ALFRED SARANT i

o The following informotion was furnished by Subject ond is
augménted by additional information as reflected in the files of the
Civilian Personncel Records Branch, Adjutant Gencral's 0ffice, Dopartment
ef the Army, St. Louis, Missouri; Cooper Union, How Yorl: City; and
Western Electric Company, Kearay, NHew Jeorsey.

A. BIRTH AD CITIZENSHIP

ALFRED SARANT wos born Scptember 26, 1918 at llew York Cit,,
and is an fmerican citizen. His parents, botih born in Grecce, are
neturalized citizoens. '

B. RELATIVES AIID FAMILY

3 SLRAIT has identificd thie folloving as iids irmedicte relatives
and fonily,

HOIDA GRORGE SARNMT - Fether, born in Grooce; noturalized
. Residence - 150 W. Merrick RE., Bzldwin, Lon~ Island
‘ Occupation - Insurcnce Busin~ss .

PHILOMEL CRISANTHOS SALRAHT - Motiier, born in Grecce; deceasoed

GEORGCT S/RAIT - Brother, 39 ycars old; married; bLorn in U.S.
Residence - 3. Grove Street, Froeport, Long Island
Occupation - Owner of Ford lLgency in Froeeport
(It is noted that he is o well Known speed boat racer. )

*

RAYIOMD" SARANT - Broticer,; 37 rears old; married; born in U.S.
Rusidence - London, England (suburb)
Occupation ~ Ownmer of Chemicals ond Essential 0ils, Ltd.
export-import {rom Loudon, England

WILLLIAM SARANT - Brothor, 27 years old; marriecd; born in U.S.
- . N desidence - 100 W. Merrick Road, Baldwin, Loag Island
Occupation - In insurasce business with fatloer

- 66 -
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RICEAS \RD’gf?APT - Brotrcr, 22 ycars old; single; born in U.S.
Residcnee - 160 W. Merrick Road, Baldwin, Long Island ‘
Occupation - S2lcsmon, Strauss Storc, Frceporc, L. I. . .

I

. ELCCTRA MARIE ZAYSOM - Sistor, 33 yeors old; merried; born U.S. _
; " Residence - 160 W. Merrick Road, Baldwin, Long Islead i
Occupation - Reol cstote buglnuos .
JOFL JTAYSOR - Brother-in-Law - ‘.
"¢ Residence - 160 W. Merrick Road, Beldwin, Long Island ;
Occupetion - Uscd coar dealer, Freeport, Lo“g Island )
| . IOUISE J. SARAIT - Wifc ‘
. Residence - nD #1, Cayuga Heigl:its Rd., Ithaca, N.Y. -
K Records of Morriage Liconsce Bureaou, U'v, reflect that ’
ALFRED S/RANT narried LOUIL L J—:’\f%ﬂ S, G0 Morton Strect,
liew York City, on July 3, 1945, She vas vorn 4/2/23
. &t New York City.
JEREMY SARANT - Son, born 12/4/46 at Ithaca, U.Y.
A Residence - RD 3#1, Coyuge Heights R4, Itheca, H.Y.
STEPHEY SLARANT - Son, born 6/15 M8 at Ithoea, KUY, i ‘:.*

RcSlﬂuéﬁg‘- RD #1, Ceyuge Heights Rd., Ithaca, N.Y.

VIC*OR . D. ROG3 -~ Father-in-Low o - o
' ncsldcnce - D 33, Taughannock BIva., Ithaca, MY,
Occupation - Lawycr, 114 North furcra 3t., Ithaca, N.Y.

o , - o
MINA B RO3S - lMothor-in-Lovw . e
Residnece 3 RD 33, Toughennock BIvd., Ithece, N.Y.

C. RESIDENCES

SLRAIT has furnished the followving residences and the periods
spent ot dach place. , ‘ . -

e e - o, g ~ .
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509 §. Occan Aveaue, Frecport, Long Islond -- 1918-1936
Resided wivh foamily

23 Colony Stroct, West Hempstead, Long Islang -~ 1936-6/hl
Resided with family (this address listed in .
Cooper Unicn records)

'05 Clinton Avenue, Mevark, iew Jersey -- 6/41-9/43
Advised he suarnd 2 roon withh a formier classmate
at Cooper Union, SAH’SPCOL W0 was also employed

at Vestern Electric Company (this address listed
- in Western Electric employment records as of 9/&1)

11k Norwocd Avenue, Long Branch, Nevw Jersey

£ Tnis addross was not mentioned by Subject (CPRB, AGO
. ~ records reflecting employment with U.S. Arimy Signal

: Corps, Fort Mommeuth, N.J. list this address as 9/41)

Roe e

590 Russzll Avenue. Long Branch, lNMow Jersey - 0/h1~9/h2
Advised he rented {urnished housc with 3ERJAHIN-TEWIS
and HARVEY~SACES, also umplovcd at F&. Mommouth,

I'd

FAETIEN

) Centrel TILA, Bavorne, New Jerscy -- 9/h2-10/42

. Acviscd tihis was while he was locking for a permancnt
. roon.
Gl viest t 35xd Stroct, Bevonnz, Tew Jersey lO/’a-u/hg
AQVLSCd this was a onc-yoom apartmunt which h .
cccupied alone. This address listed in Western

Elzctric employmcnt records as of 10/28/L3.

08 West 3kth Street, Baycnne, New Jersey -
Was listed as his address prior to moving to liorton
Street in letter froud in scaxrch of his residence.

65 Morton Strect, Apavtmens GI iew York City -- 10/43-9/46
(ihis nadross Lisced o Westorn Blectric cmployment
; _ records s d 3/bh%; lcase located in scarch of
residence reflects occupancy from 10/1/43.)

P e
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; 422 Eddy Street, Ithaca, New York -- 9/46 7/48 .

. Advised he shared apartnent with tie ROuS'S (in-laws)
and that he moved from this address shout 2 wecks
aftor son, STEPHEN, was born, 6/15/43. (This eddress

- « listed in Western Blectric cmployment rocords as of
o/46.)
Cayuga Heights Road, RD #1, Ithoca, Hew York (cfo W. BRUCE -, . -7 . #H" " "
DAYTOX) -=- Ru-z/LQ ‘ ' R RS
" Adviscd thav ke and femily lived with the DAYTONS o B
during this reriod, wiiilc hic was worhking ou construc- T o
tion of his housec, located next door. . R

Cayuge Heights Road, RD #l, Itheca, Kew York -- 2/49 to date et
This is ncw modernistic hoime, which SLZRAUT built himself T :

<

D, EDUCATION

) SARANT dcseribed his cducation as follows. Wesfern Electric T )
Ccnpanj Pnployment Records also listed this cducational record. = N VL A
° 7 Arcer Street School - Freeport, New York -- 9/24-6/30 - T

+ . M

Frocport Migh School - Freeport, How York - 9/32-9/36

Heupstead Mligh Scliool - Hempsteed, New. York -- 1936 (gradudted)

Cooper Union - New York City -~ 1936-1941 (Cooper Union rocords . S
reflect he ontered in 9/36 and graduated on 6,5/hl with a i
B.E.E. Degree) ‘

Stevens Institute - Hoboken, N. Y. ~- Subject advises he
. attended for appronimately 2 months in 1641 or 1942,
(Yestern Electric Compan ny € swxgloy'nc,nt rucords indicate
attondanc: from 9/41 to 12/k1) T

Brooklyn Polytochnic Institute -~ Subject odvises he was in
in attondence Tor approximatcly once torm in 10kb4
(matorial in his mesidence indicated one torm, 1943-

194k school year; graduate courses in E.E.)
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E. EMPLOYNVPT

S SARANT furaished the following rccord of his emﬁlclmcnt history,
wnzch has been cugnented by additlioncl investigation. , AR
Truck Fe arm, Hempstead, H.Y. (Summer) : o
Allan Berg Florist, Hempstead Ave., Hempstead, H.Y. conE T -
greeanhouse attendant (surmer) ) : B T
Swift Cicancrs, Freeport, N.Y., helper (swmer) :
Universal Form Clomp Corpany, 101 Park Avenue, Ilew York Cltj,
engincering assistant e

SARANT advisced that these cmployments, oll tomporary, covered
the period from 1936 to 1941, while he was still in school., Westcern
Bleetric Company records indicate the ewpploynient for ALLAIl BERG took . -
place from Moy 1939 to Scptenmboer 1939. SARANT statced e wvas not certain S
of the chronological order of these employuents, but that he worked for T e
the Universal Forn Clamp Compeny prior to his cuploymacnt with Western . U
Elcctric Compony. _ _ ' s LT e

B

Western Electric Conpany, 100 Central Avenue, Wearny, N.J., P p
‘from 6/16/L1 to 9/20/b1. Records of this company reilect he was cniployed e
as ‘of the cbove dates as a switchboord cngincer and that he resigned "in L et i
order to pursuc lcboratory work." < B
, U.S5. Amy Signal Corps, Genertl Developmient Loberatories,
Fort Monnouth, Now Jorscy -- O/22,01 to 9/5/hc. Rocoras of thc CPRB, :
L jutant General's Office, Departrmont of the Armiy, reflect that ALFRED - s
(IRY) SARANT wos oppointed junior radio engincer, P-1, tcmporary appoint- ' )
nient on Septaitber 22, 1941, His dutics were dcvcloplng and testing ncow
radio direction finding equipnent designed for vehicular usc by cowbat
units of the U. 8. frmy. Ile woas coployed in the Enginecring Scrvice :
Scction (VEF Installation Division). Additional background informetion s .
in this file reflocted that Gubjoct speaks and reads Grock and Spanish. T
His listed tochnical avocations included power tools and lathe, pho-
togrephy (including processing), painting, and shorgt-wave radlo operation
(including construction of sanc.)

o ' - | o

. o .
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On Sevtewber L, 1942, SARANT was suspended for fallure to . AR :
comply with orders of thg Director of the Signal Corps Development o -
Laboratory to proceed to Detroit, Michigan, for temporary duty. e T

1
-
-
ose
e

. He was discharged with prejudice on September 3, 1942; how-
ever, this was later changed to r°513natlou without prejudice, C ;5:5

effective Seotenber 3, 19k2. . , -j]:,yﬂ; L
Vith refereuce to this employment, Confidential InfOﬂnant C e T

"~ T-2, of knovmn reliability, advised as follows: "le¢ was a nost un- Lo
d051rable employce in trat he is srrogant, refuses to obey orders, o o T
causes disscnsion and unrest among other employees, and presided at a ) T

secret mecting of asbout 20 cmployccs."

Western Electric Cempeny, Bayonne, New Jerscy -- 9/30/&2 - 8/&3 L
Records of this company maintzined in the Kearny, Noew Jersey Office, Coo
reilect SARANT was rehired on Scptember 30, 1942, as an assistant
engincer.in test planning at the Bayonne Plant; this was work dealing ’ - -
with radar test cquipment. The files reflect that on Scptember 23, e
1942, bLe signed a copy of the Espioncge Act and on September 29, 1942, . no
he signed a non-Communist Party and Germen-Americen Bund affidavit. . o

Western Blectric Comvenyr, 1lth Avenuc Plont and #2nd Strcet T o
Plant, New Yor: City, 8/43 to 16/15/45. Company records arc not exactly . -, - . !¢
clear s to whon SARAIT wos transferred from the Bayonae Plant. He . .
states thot it was opproximately August, 1943. Subject was crployed in ' o
both of the ebove plants in Hew York City. In 19LLk, he was promoted to
cngincer on test planning on the fifth flror of the 1lth Avenuce Plant. :
His file also refleets that he traveled to Detroit, Michiigan in November . w
1944, on two occasions on company business and that he was on vacation ‘ o
during the weel cnding Augqat 27, 1G94k, 9a October 15, 1945, he was , S
tranaferred to the Bell Telcphone Laboratoriss, West Strect, New York . ol
City. ‘

. Bell Telcphone Loboratorics, 63 West Street, New York City,
10/15/45 to 9/11/h6. Wostorn Klcetric Compuny records reficcs SARAIT
was caploycd on ultra high frequency roescarch end development at the . -
Bell Telcphone Loboratory. He rosigned on September 11, 1946, in order .

" "to enter the teaching profession.”
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Corncll University, Ithaca, Mew York -- 5/10/7 to 6/30/48.
ROGER KII0X, Pcrsonncl Supcrvisor, Laboratory of Nucluar Studics, Cornell

Unlver51ty, advised that SARANT was chmployed as an electrical engincer
during the above period; clthough actuelly peid through July 21, 1948,

duc: to accumulated lcave. o was responsible for the plenning and arrange- - |

rent of circuit wiring that controls the cynclotron (including control
meters, push buttons, signal lights, etc.) Mr. KIOX described this as
rather a complicated job and stated that SARANT had made an cofficient
irnstallation.

Mr., KNOX adviscd that SARANT had tried to get into graduate
school but that he lacked the anccessary qualifications. Waen 1t wes
found out that he hed o degree in ¢clectrical engincering, he was offcred
cmployment on & month to month basis for a threc month's period. Al-
though cxtended to over a year, it was undcrstood by 2ll that it was o
temporary position.  SARANT ves paid a monthly saleory of $350. His
vours of employment were from 9 00 AM to B:00 PM weckdays, and 9:00 AM
t0.1:00 Pif on Satwrdoy. From approximotely Junc 12 through September
9, -there was no Saturday werk.

+ Mr. KNCX furthcer advisced that since SARANT was o salaried
enployce, no poyroll or time records were kept on him, He did not have
to sign in or ouwt of wori and gerernlly speaking be wos under no supcr-
vision. Hr. KHOX stzted that e belicves that Subject woes not what one
would call a "steady uipleoyece” ond that he scems to recall his being g
oway from worlk on sone occosions vhen he was uceded. -

Professor JOHN W. DE WIRG, general supervisor of the Huclecr
Laboratory during its constructicn, wes intervicwed concerning Subject.
He stated thot SARANT bad been a satisfactory cripleyec and that he had
done a good job, although' he was not too intcrcsted in the work because
it did not tox his capcobilitics. FProfessor DE WIRE could recall no
undue obscrces Trom work, adding that if such hed been the case, he
would aave token aanldlstraulve action.

I. J. LIVANT, clectrical engincer, and HARRY LINSLEY, Elce-
trcnxca Shop,; Nucluar Iaboratory, both advised that they had wvorked
undoer uuhdcct's irmcdiste supcrvision, boti: in the Nuclcer Lcohorotory

-"(2-; . . T4 .
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end in Rockefeller Hall (Phaysics Department) where SARANT asscmbled

most of the clectric pancls for installoation in the cynclotron in the

Muclear Loboratcry. They rccalled no uundue edsences {rom werk or any~

thing of a dcroge torv naturc cencorning hin. . e
+ | Self- culeJncnb -- 1949 to datc. Subject adviscd that some- : !

tinme in the spring of 1949, he went into business as o painting con- )

‘tractor and has been cagaged ‘in that business cver since in the Ithaca .

arce.  This infermnation vas borne out by interview with JOSEPH

I{TE?anGIO Sales Agcnt, Contempora Products (Waterlux Paints)in

Ithaca. K¢ adviscd that he hes been giving Subject leads for painting

cortrocts since thic spring of 135%9. DONALD J. BENNETT, 114 Auvburn

Strodt, Ithaca, wlio aes worked for Subject since 1948, first in ouild-

ing his uomc on Cayugn Jcl—“ts and lcter as o painter, clso verified

thiss self-cnploymient of Subject. TFRAMK LA ROCK, 537 West State Street,

IthuCG, advisecd that he and Subject have been purtncrs in 2 poiat storc

at this cddress since June. 1950

kil
L

F. SELECTIVE SERVICE RECORDS

%' -ALFOFD SARANT registered with Local Boord #719, Hempst
Nassnu County, Wew York. Mr. HOIDA-SARANT (Zather) was given as the
person always lnoving bls ddrCou, aind his residones wes given as 23 o
Colony Strcct, denpstead, Lew York. Subject registered on Octobcr_lé, -
10L0, and ot the tine listed his reosidence address aos 23 Colony Street, oY
Hempstead, Nessau County, MWew York., ilo also incieczted that e wes S
attending Cooper Unjon Scuool, Astor Ploce, Uew Vori City,

Subjcct's questionncire, dated liay 17, 1941, indicated thet he
nod ottended Cooper Union Institute of Technology studying Bleectrical e
Ergincering for five yearst He indicated thot he wos o student and un- ) 4
cnployed. ’ .

Subject's occupationnl quustionnaire, datc-stanped July 2,
1942, zave his occupation as o Radio Engincer, stating that he storted
this type of werk on June 6, 1940, and at thct writing hod hed one yeor
and ohe month cxpericnce in this tipe of vork. He listed the dutics of

-3 - ) o
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his Jjob as consisting of instelling ond ng“ntalnlng U.S. Arsy Sl nal )
Corps plone intercept systeus at various sirotcegic stations in ahd out . v
of the country. Mo indicated likewise that e had provious cipericnce
on scmi-fixed very tigh frequency intdrcept control not systen Scs-2,
ond steted thot he used roadio and telephione instruments and cquipment:
His uviployer was giver as the U. S, Armiys Signel Corps, Ceneral Dovelop-
qznt Leboratorics, Fort Monmouth, New Jerscy (Enginccring Scrvice).

SARAIT stabted on the guestionnairce tiat the occupation for
wiicih he was next best Titted was o Commanicetions Engiluccr, in which : -

copacity ke had one year cad one months cxpericnce, likewise starting ) %
on June 6, 19%0. His ncxt best occunation for vhich he was Iitted wes o ,
isted as Droaftsion, for which e cleined ten montiis cxpericence, v

starting May and gndlhb Scpterber, 1938, uu& cgoin oxpericence in tais ,
work, fron May, 1939, through Scptcnbcr, 1939. i

L3

On July 3, 1941, the Western Electric Coamany, Inc., 1C0
Central fvenue, Kearny, New Jersey, requestod o deferrzd-classifica
tion for the uuLJQCt- stating tuat he wus employed by then as an
Engincer at tine Kearny Verks since Junc 16, 19k1. oOn the basis of
this request, the Local Bunrd placed SIRAIT in 2-B (dererrcd classifi-
cation, nccessory noii). '

On Octobexr 17, 1941, tiwe Vcstera EBlectric Coupe N, Keerny,
low Jersoy, advised the Local Boord tuot SARANT hed lett their wuaploy.

O October 23 17241, t'i Loczl Boord yrote SANAM L and ro-
quested Lis present address.  On Novenber 13, 1241, from 590 Russcll '
Avenue, Long Branch, MNew qu%Lj, SIRATTY advisced thc Local Bowrd thot '
he had rececived a request to report Tor-a physical cxarination on
joverber 1k, 1941, but thed he would be unable to ”Omplj since hc wns
noy working ond living in low Jersey, furtuer that he was no longer
connected with the Woestoran Electric Corpary thewre, but wos now cne
Dioyed by the U, 8. Governrent as o Radio Englnbur in uLL Research
Loboretorics, Fort Momwwuth, Hoew Jersey. SARANT stated that he was
livirg at tuat tine at 500 Russel) Avenue, Long Branch, licw York.

-
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On October 5, 1542, SARANT was ordered to report for induction. = . ?f«

. On October 9, 1242, the Western Elcctric Company requested. ; }\};zgggf‘
SARANT's deferment, Jurat signed by H. S.~JACKSON, Superintendent, ST s

Wesnern RBlectric Company I nCes (auec1alty Products Shops). . ol ‘f‘\

+

had had a conference with two members of the Board regarding a job defer- _
ment because of the nature of his work at Western Electric. TFurther, .
that on October &, 1942, Form &2-A was submitted by him from the Western ’

On October 13, 19hz, BARANT advised the Local Board that he '"";%

Electric Company und hie wos told by the Local Board to disregard the in- . e -t
duction notice of October 5, 1942, and requested that if tihe Board's . : . -
decision had changed that he be notificd by telegram to preclude the S e e
possibility of his Dbeing delinquent. The Local Board's action in tiis LT
regerd was to classify him in 2-B. : . ' e

The Yestern Electric Compeny on June 3, 194k, advised the
Local Board that SARANT wos hOV urplodcd by them at their 1lth Avenue o
Plaft, Now Yori: City, and that lis cddress was 65 lorton Street, Apart- B '
mend 61, Few Yorlk, Hew York. ‘ S

i On June 19, 19kh, after being afi ordec a physical cxamination,
the'Local Board reclas s;f:cd SARANT in 1-A, Immediately thereafier, the
Western Blectric Company agein requested his deferment and he was
immediately placed in 2-B.

On Juae 4, 1946, on the letierheod of the Bell Tclerhone
Laboratories, Inc., B03 Vost Strect New York 1k, Ilcw York, SARANT noti-
fied the Local Board tiat he had been marricd on July €, 1945, that he

was presently employed by the Bell Telepione Company o3 180 Varaock
Street, doing ultra-hipgh Trcequency research and develooment, and that he
- cxpected shortly to rrceiVb Researsh Fellowship to the eminient Atomic
Physicist, Dr. HANS,BETHE, of Cornell Uaiversity Graduatc School. He .
indicated this work would commence in the coming fall, . ‘

On June 5, 1946, SARANT submitted to the Local Eoard a corti-
flcate Trom VILIELMINA A. RACLAID, M.D., 115 Bast 17th Street, New York
3, Hew York, stating that his wvife, LOUISE, was preguont ard prccting
a child to be delivered pproxxmutcly Vovcnbcr 2h. l9ho.

On Octobur 2. 19%5, the Bell Toluephone Leboratories. 463 West

Street, New Unrk 1, Mew York, cdviscd the Local Board that SARANT had
left their cmploy on Scptember 11, 1946, ) -

-6 - : _—
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G. CREDIT A CRIIIAL RECORDS o S : & o
R The files of the Ithaca Credit Bureau refloct that this Bureau '+ ‘ x

hasthad a rccord on Subicct since 1945, FHis prescnt residence is listed o
os RD 11, Ceyuga Helghts Road, Ithaca, Nov York, ond former residences are -° [
listed as 122 Eddy Strcet,. Ithaca, and 65 Morton Strect, New York City. ot )
- His file reflceds that e has been self-employed as a painting coatractor . | .. .
for two years and that he was previously onployed ot Corncll University It .
e5 clectrical c*g:nu‘“ in the Leboratory of INucloiar Studies. Iis present
estimated income is $200. a month. There is no record of any claims or
Judgnents tolicn agoinst iiat, : -

: A clxppxn# fronm the Itheoca Journal, deted July 9, lQhS, roflects .
T as iollow ) . RIS
. . 4 .
v “Mr. and Mrs. VICTIOR K. D. ROSS of the Yest Shore, announce ‘ .
he norviage of their dmubhtcr, Miss LOUISE JACQUELINE . T . N
o - RG35, to ALFRED SARAIT;. son of ir. ond Mrs. N. GEORGE
8 SAPAIIT of Ilempstesd, Lonn Isloend. They were morricd July
s 6, in the Chanburs of Suprome Court Justice WILLIAM HECHT,
¥ Hew York City. A wedding breakifast was held ot the Hotel .

Broveert, Mr. and Urs. SARAIT will live in Mew York City o
vhere he is an eloctricel engincer with Wes tcrn Llectric o
Compony.” :

No additional inforantion of valuc was_contained in the Credit - J
Burcau files.

The records of the Ithaca Police Deportrient reflect perking
violations for wiiich ,$1.00 boil was Forfeitced in cach instance on the

following.datcs:» ’ . ‘ ) -
11/28/47 11/20/43 b/1/bo ' . , v
1/16/18 1/15/b9 10/ /h9 | Y
10/2/48 3/7/19 1¢/28/h9 : .

On Augnst 12, 1049, Subicct waz orrested for speeding within
the city Llinits and he forfeited uis $25.00 bail for cppcarsnce in
police couri.




.
Pt
ﬁ
=

AL 65-16Gh
L -
H. DESCRIPTICHN CF SUBJECT i ’ )
g The following description of Subject was obtained fxom
vation and interrogation.
Date of Birth: . September 26, 1918
Place of Birth: - New York City
Race: - Wnite
Nationality: - Greek
Citizenship: - U.S.
Height: - 57
- Weight: - 130 lbs.
Kair: - Black and curly (very heavy) s
g Complexion: -~ Dark ‘ ,j b
¥ Eyes: ~ DBrown A I RN
Characteristics: : - TForeign appearance L LT TR
- Scars % Marks: : - lNore R E
p # Nose: ‘ - Larger than aversge (hooked) Con
x Build: h - Blignt . : . A
S Social Security Wo.: - 053-1G-9193 ' Ty
. Automobile Registration: - 1936 Grey Dodge Sedan : - B
- IYS 1950 License i T W997 .~ . -
Photograph Available i ) ~'; ;f'
- E W D I N .G B
e
r‘B - - ) b 13 > ':.\
- RN . ¥
' “:i:\ %
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TQEIE OF CORTRNTS -~ ADMINISTRATIVE
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ADMINISTRATIVE : too

SURVEILLANCES :

E3

Daily checks vere made from June 28, 1950, through July 18,
1950, by SA‘'s HICHOLAS L. DUNBAR and FETER F. MAXGON to determine Sub-

ject's presence in Ithaca during this period. Subject's presence vas ’,~qf‘§'ig*&ﬂj~§
accounted for during this entire time. These spot surveillances re- ' B §
vealed that Subject was employed in peinting the residence of ROBERT W. e 5
FARNSWORTH, 112 Cascadilla Street. FARIISWORTH, Vice-President, Ithaca - = 777 -

Savings Banh, cooperated in furnlohlng information concerning Sub1ect‘ e ;4;.U
activities during this pcriod. col S

5 Subject was under surveillance in Ithaca from July 19, 1950 S e s
to July 26, 1950. Agents taking part in this surveillance were R A
NICHOLAS L. DUHIBAR. PETER F. MAX30N, VINCENT M. SHEZRHAN and BLAXE I. AR
MOHITEY. Mo contacts, other than re"ular business ones, were noted. <

‘Subjcct advised that he was leaving for Hew York Clty en his UL

vacat on on July 26, 19q0 He accordingly was surveillcd on this trip T e .
on July 26th by SA's JOIT D. MAHOHEY and PETER F. AXSON. He left st g
Tthaca at 10:15 All and arride at the residence of nis father, NONDA.” TR -ty
GEORGE. SARAIT, 160 W. Merrick Road, Baldwin, Long Island, at 8:10 PM, Sl xf-‘%
The survelllancc was turned over at that time to Agents of the New York ©. %ﬂikjﬁ'i'

Office. Ho contacts were made by Subject durlng this trip. He has not
yet returnced to Ithaca.

L
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ADHMINISTRLTIVE

REVIEW OF BAIE( ACCOUNT:

. A preliminery examination was made of Subject's chac‘nnfr SR T aE
account with the First Hational Bank, Itnaca, by SA's FEYER G. ROTH A R
and BLAKE I. MOHBEY. This exzmination reflects the following deposits - 0 i -1 e
nedz by Subject. Those depos 1t<; which have becen identitlied vill e o AR
shown under the column marked "Identity ol Deposit”. Co e T

DFPOSITS . S
Dotc  Amount Make-uo of Doposit Ref. Fo. Idsntity of Deposit -  f
—1:93-(?: . B - ‘
Oct. 7 '$’+70.00 Ithaca  $100.00 1 vt N
. " 20.00 2 i
Hew York  50.00 3 -
" © 300.00 I
Oct, 1h 36.50 Itheca - 33.50 5 R

* lst if. ¢

. Hew York 3.00 6 -
liov. 6 . 61.50 Cosh %.50 - |

U.s.P.0. 7.00 T
e 50.00 ) 3
19h47 - -
<rn. 3 185.07 5.00 9
07 10 o -
25.00 11 L 3
.00 12 ’ .
* 100.00 : 13
50.00 14
Jan. 21 35.50 U.3.r.0, 35.50 15 : T
Jan. 21 56.00 50.00 16
0.00 17
Jan. 30 45,50 Money 45,50 12 Icdentificd os money
Order order 3#162,213,
Village Station, NYC
dated 1/20/47. B
&deby!P@L_ "

- 80 -
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ADMINISTRATIVE '
Date fmount fokc-up of Deposit Ref. No. Idertity of Deposit 7. %
t IR
19)'.7 ‘ v . . . ;‘ . "3:‘- ‘ I - . B ::~
Tco. 10 $556.50 1-3 $ 50. 00 19 ‘ T Ty
' L -~ 18 7 l . . . Lt oo N )‘i . ‘_4'.'
\ 37.751 S ]
E Bonds 3y 75.00:; 20 . L
{ 375.00. - S e e
Mar. 5 ~ 60.CO D Y £0.00 ©oo21
Apr, 9 71.00 50.00 22 - : - i
21.00 23 L e
Apr. 22 179.99 . .179.99 ok R
Hey: 13 2k, 25 21.00 25 o
3,25 26
May 27 504.00 500.00 27 ~ L
o 4,00 28 i oS
Jun 10 50.00 50.00 29 B
Jul 3 513.08 : k5.50 3 :
467.55 31 Corncll Univ. . .
(salory check)
Aug. 6 338.80 . 25.00 32
. 313.30 33 Corncll Univ,
- (salary check)
fug. b 600.50 500.00 3k LOUIS’ﬁﬁANDT, Mg,
' Trust Co o
55.00 35 .G ~SARANT,
Freenort, N‘f
44,50 36 IabnbiiLLd as Moncy

Order #5747+, Bryant
Station, NYC, 7/25/47
RL&thth by H.‘ \?&VID(;:'J

.81 -
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* - ) ) 3 . T -\-
AATITISTRATIVE ' ) o
Deote MAnount ake-up of Deposit Ref. No. Xdentity of Dcposit ot
. s :, : . L
1947
Lug. 29 $313.30 $313.30 37 Cornell Univ. o .
. . . LI Y. . .
: (salary cleck) T
Sy . - L f .

Sep. 3 - 306.59 & Bomds  306.59 . 38 ‘ ey
Sep: 5 . 50.00 50.00 39 } gf}. N
Cct. & 313.80 © 313.80 40 Cornell Univ. - %/

' (salary check) I

Oct. 10  25.00 50.00 b1 BRI S
Less cosiy 25.00 B a

fov. 3 359.80 . Ithaca 318.60 A 42 Covnell (sclory check)
. ine 46.00 "5 Identiyicd os Money .
. Order 57195061, Village . . ~

Station, NYC, 9/23/47 - 0
remitted by W, PERT.. ’

Hov. 12 50.00 . 50.00 hh . s

4

=
(V)

Dec. 2 313. 313.80 Cornell (salary check)

Decc. 24  313.80

(V)
'..J
)
c
(@]
=
N

Cornell (salrry creck)
1948 . . R S
Jan. 16 25.00 Cash 25.00 o, : R

Jen., 28 358.30 Ithcea 3132.30 L7 Coenel). (sslary check) .
Y r.O. 45.00 L8 Tdertiticd as M.O.
21181, Vvillage Sta.
y WYC, 1/22/48, remivicd
by W. FERL , .

Feb. 13 50.00 : 50.00 k9 LOUIS-ERANDT
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LDMINISTRATIVE : e

Date Anownt iake-up of Deposit :‘ - Ref, Wo. Idcntity of Depesi®

19?44“3 : : .

Fcb; 27 $313.80 $313.30 . 150 . Cornell (szlery check) |

Mar- 30 313.20 Ithaca = 313.30 51 Corncll (salaxy check) Cll

Apr. S 75.00 : 25.00 52  LOUIS BRAIDT '

50.00 - 53 LOUIS BRADE, MIC .
lyr 26 9.0 " U.S8.Treas. 94.70 5l :
ipr 28 313.80 313.80 55 Cornell (sslery check) . i)

Moy, 28 322.90 322.90 56 Corneil (salery check)
Juz 2 21.00 . 21.00 57 I
Jun 9 23.95 . Bos 58

» ' ) 15-00 59
Jun 23  700.00 BaldwinY 100.00 60 o 3
" 100.00 61 ' et
" 100.00 Ge . .
" 106.00 63 '
H.¥. 200.70 6k 10ULS ERADT, MC
Qailand,  100.09 05 Ji.J0B-HULEL, Calkland
Cal. : Cal. A :
. ,
Jut 8 | 587.89 cu , 322.90 . 66 Corncll (salary chuck)
cuU 214%.99 67 Correll (salaury chuck)
NY 50.00 68
Sep 2% 2020.00 Frecport 3000.00 09
Dee 2 PP Cash 3.00 R Fot checked -- :
1.50 - insigniricant
49 -
.15 - -
2.00 - .




)fs[- - 65-16614» !
ADMINISTRATIVE

Date Amownt ‘Moke-up of Duposit

..1.9.1‘:2 ' ' . : ’ * .. . - A":j% L 3-:'

Marll  $150.00 $219.80 . 70 ) IR EHE R

o Less Cash  69.80 - K -l [

Max 24 155.25 Bonds - 165.25 ol _ - - ‘ :
>ss Cash  10.00 . - ‘

Lpr 1 115.75 B oonds - . O Ry
5@ $2 105.00 (72 BRI P L T

: 1& p20 75 20.75 ( . . SRR IR
‘ Less Cash 10.00 - o ST

(DTe5 150.00 Cash 180.00 - = -

]

Moy” 6 140.00 ~ 150.00 73 - SR . ﬂl. _
; Less Cash. 10.00 - . o .

May; 25  340.35 340.35 Th ) o
Jun‘3.  180.00 1180.00 75 S
Jun 16  297.00 - 297.00. 76 ‘ W T e
Jun 27  338.20 338.20 1T ' LR
Jul 12 370.00 Cash " 370.00 -
Jul 10 352.61 lst Hat. 352.61L . 73 S ,l | B
Jul 28 99.00 ’ 99.00 79
Lug 2 202.95 292.95 30
hug 11 93.75 Elnira 53.75 81 ‘ S
. HYC © 15,00 82 Identificd as M.0.
. #9884%77, Church St.
ste.li¥c, 3/3/49,

remitted by VIVIAN
GLASSHAN . B “?’;.;f;‘

-~ e "
T s
- 81;. - - NS
v : DA A
» e
e <
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AL 65-168%

Patdt  Amount

1949 ’
Avg 17T  $349.89
Aug 19 178-99

Aug 22 185.00

Aug 24 153.05

P

_Aug 30 L420.00

g

Sep 12 378.23

Sep- 19 517.82

Sep 26 518.90

Oct 6 324,64

Oct 1h 388.96
Oct 2k 491.35
Oct 26. 500.00

Oct 27 300.00

ADMINISTRATIVE

- e s o e m W m m

Less

Less

Less

Less

Oneonta  507.90 92 CARL H,-~HILSON, 306

Less

. -

$359.39
10.00

178.99
13.99
198.30 ' 3 _— 55‘53:*§,a’“°3i{?
13.30 - ‘ o

163.05 86
' 10.00 -

b

446,70 37
26.70 -

378.23 8 o ‘ ""f;; :i}<}v

225.00 - f.' o %~“.:
288.62 £9 o s
4.20 - 90

LR

11.00 N

- Utice 5t., Ithaca, MY ’ j?

33464 53 -

10.00 - IS 3

368.95 oh a a

Tomp Cty 491.35 95 f

T.C.

500.00 96 : : f - S

300.00 o7 #
” B
s A
D e "
-85 - : &
o ke I3 ":}

W . & ;:?"1,;" — O - ey
. = S EF VR o VTR O W e

NEIENDE RR Y P O RE R WL £ 5 L i,
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AL 65-1661 | | Lemy
| ADISTAIIYT L
Dz;.vtg <« Amount Moke-up cf Denosit . Ref. No. Identity of‘Deposii_—: '
10k | | g
Nev' 9 $430.00 - - $430.00 . 98 . oo
‘Nov 15 282.00 v 282.00 99
"Hov 18 203.60  TC Trust 179.85 -~ 100
: lst N. 23.75 101
Nov 25 368.40. : 3¢8.%0 102
How 30  200.00 200.00 103
Dec’ 7 438.%0 ~ b38.b0 104 -
Deci23 223.86 nyc‘» : 228.86 105
1950 |
Jan’g. 25,98 225.98 106
Jen 17 G85.17 - 85.17 107 :
Jen 25 33.00 33.00 106 _ :
Jen 31 67.70 67.70 J109
Feb 3 250.00 250.00 110
Peb 28 500.00 ) 500.00 - Loan from bank '
Apr 13_ 35.00 ‘ .95.00 .- Transfer from savings
Apr 19 03.00 ' 98.00 111 |
Ap£_27 161.22 161.22 112
.86 - -




i
B

.

AL 65-166% | PR
‘ ADMINISTRATIVE S
Dote - Amount Maiie-up of Deposit Ref. No. Identity of Dcposit ,
1250 : Co L e '
Apr | . . {
May 11§ 6L.00 $ 61.00 113 : -
Moy 22 100.00 " 100.00 - 11k ‘ Lo T e
May 25 349.460 N1C - 3k9.60
Jun 1 3353.25 . 3353.25 " 115  Ithace Savings Bk. ‘
o ) Ithoca - -
Jun 5 57.62 57.62 . 16 : CL
Ju 6 166.85 ' . 166.85 117
Jun 7 10.00 :40.00 113
Jun 12 35.70 TC Trust 35.70 119
Jur 26 150.00 150.00 120
Jul 3 3h1.00 341.C0 11
Jul 11 150.00 ' 150.00 1z2
* B ) * *
An ~nalysis of the cbove reflects the foll{wing yearly deposits
by SARANT: . ‘
Yeaxr Amount of Leposit
10L6 $ 568.03
1947 5266.73 |
1043 4 62C7.13 - - -
1049 9962.93 _
1950 6321.09 (up to & including
7/11/50)
Total $26326.00

- 87 -




65-166%

ADHMINISTRATIVE

. . Y-2 Forms (witholding statements) locatea in the secaxch of the .-
Subject's residence show the Tollowing salary” earnings for Subject. It
is noted that these figures moy not ve a composite of all earnings.

Year Bernings
1% - § 3.540.79 : B
1945 ' - 3,703.09 : il
1946 2,910.65
1947 2,607.03

. 1948 2,335.79

‘ T Tot&l 3’15 )097.14-0

It will be noted from the review of deposits that on June 1,
1240, Subject madc a deposit of ¢3 353.25. This Jeposit was identified
1S .A.OllOWS .

o Confidential Informont T-5, of knovn reliability, advised that
on liay 31, 1950, the Ithaca Savings Bonk locned SARAITT $6000. on o mortgage
n his home. Proceeds were disburscd by the banik's checks drawn on the
Tompkins County Trust Company, Ithacz, payable to SLFFED ond LOUISE SARANT,
and were endorscd by Subject to others as follows: T ,

Check 711771 to NOFDA G.7SARANT (to retirvc previous  $2,626.35

) mortgage)
Check #11772 to J. V.~BOYOUCOS (attorney © 2040
Check 7,'—‘11773 to First Hational Bank .3,353.25

‘ . ~ $6,000.00

Confidential Informant T-6, of known rclicbility, advised that
the procecds of Check ;F11773 were applicd to thc purchinse of a Cashicr's

‘Check at the First National Banik. On the some dave of the deposit, SARANT

lf)

bousht & Cgshicr's Checik in the amowunt of $3.200., 41080, paysblc to
DELLE IL-TAVIUE, who deposited it at the First Trust & Deposii Company,
Syracuse, Hew York. '

Scversl hundred cancelled checks drawmn on Subject's account at .

the First National Bank, Itlaca, were obtained during tiac scarch of his

residence. An analysis is prescntly being mode of these itéms.

- 80 -
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AL 65-1664 . . S
ML 65-1664 :

ADMIHISTRATIVE

e,
- e m s s e W e e N N v

TOLL CL{LL RICORDS:

Conficential Informant T-3, of Lkncwn reliability, furnished the
following record of long distance calls plazed from Judbject's tclephone,
Ithaca T7-466. These arc in addition to czlls sct -forth in previous report.

Date CTyve of Cell Place Called _
9/23/%9 crson to Person WYC, Buckminster 4-L14ky -

(BETTY SAIDERS, Bbrooklyn)
9/25/49  Station to Stesion . Baldwin L. I. 3-7703

10/27/49 Station to Station  Beldwin, L.I. 3-7783

10/27/49 Person to Person IYC, Orcgon 4-08C2
Lo ARTIUR BOUDLI, 500 A Grond Stroct
7/8/50  Station to Station K{C, Orecgon 4-0802
©7/9/50  Station to Stotion NYC, Oregon 4-0802
7/lh/SO Collect Frow Mrs. SARANT, I'YC, Orcgon 4-0302

It is indicatcé thet on July 11, 1950, a tclegram was scnt from
this tclephone to Hew Youll City. '

Confiderntial Informant T-k, of hiown rclinbility, advised that
this telegrem wos eddressed to Mrs. SRTHUR-BOUDIN, 500 A Grand Street,
Ilow Yorr City, and roecd as follows:

"ARRIVE SIX Q"CLOCK STARKDARD TIME. MEET US LD STREET
ENTRAIICE GRAYLD CENTRAL STATION.

"pUss" o :




AL 65-16Gh - ' : R
' ADMINTSTRATIVE ' o

HMATL COVER: ‘ . o

* Listed below are the rosults of o meil cover placed on Sub ject A
through the Ithaca Post Office, covering the peried June 28, 1950 to July
2h,"1950. This cover is in sddition to iniformation previously submitted

during the coursc of this investigation. ‘ X
Postmork Date: Addresseril To: Frou: |
6/27/50 Ai*éﬁ&ﬁ:‘f E. ﬁ;;\mn:-r, 143 E. State, Ithaca, NY
6/29/50 o 1st Watl. Bank, Ithaca, iTY
6/29/50 " Montgomery & Word, Ithoca, NY
/1/50 ' " ._ Tational Cuerdicn Poper -
7/1/50 " T & H 0il Company, Ithaca, Y
No date " ~ Office of Internzl Revenue , Syracuse ITY
7/3/50 Soom lst Natl. Bank, Ithaca
1/3/50 - R #Bo-0p Soclety
T/h/50 " B. S. BRANDT, mYC, 25 E. T7th s%..
Io date " Matiocanzl Guardian
'7/10/50 L o . Montgouery & Ward, Ithaca, NY
7/13/50 " Seers Roebuck, Philadelphia, Pa. .
7/14/5¢ " BLET E'LYTN, Ithaca, WY
7/18/50 " Hatipnal Gusrdian Paper
7/19/50 " ﬁ,f SANDEKS, Pottersville , NY -
‘1/21/50 " Montgomery & Ward, Albony, NY
7/2h/50 " Jational Guardian Papcz:




AL 65-166k . e

[OMINISTRATIVE

RESULTS OF SEARCH: - AR
- During the course of the intervicw of the Subjecct on July 19, . f

1959, he executed o waiver of scarch authorizing Agents JOWIT D. MAHONEY

and PEVER F, MAXSON to coaduct o scarch of his heme ot Cayuge Heights

Road, RD #1, Ithaca, Mew York. The scarch began in his prescceand con-

tinued until G:20 Pil et which time the Subject had to lcave for a short

puriod of time with Mrs. W. BRUCE-DIYUCH, his next door ncighbor. Priox

to hic leaving, the Subjcect signed o seccond waiver of scorch dated July .
19, 1950, authorizing Specicl Agents NICHCLAS DUREAR ond PAUL R. BIBLER ' P
to particiratce in the scaich of his premises. The search was continued :
at 9:00 P} and wos completed at 2:05 4M orn July 20, 1950,

H During the course of this sczrch, the following maserial was

obteined and a carbon copy of a receipt was given to the Subject, which

he signed. :

(1.) 1 smcll address book, which wes located by SA PETER F. AXNSOH.

S This addxress book wos located in an old wollet in the desk
drower of his study. The following addresses and nuibew apuear in this

boolt, The normes, addresscs ond telepione numbers will be listed as they
appear in this oddroess bock, The Sudbject hos not as yeb been questioncd
concerning the individual itens in the notcobook, but Supjcct's wife has
been questioned and her comaents will appear after cacn iten.

-

Tten Comnent by Hrs . SARAIR
Payments to ICS irs. S/RANT ndvised that IIGS is
. Subject’s fatier, HOWDA GFORGE

SLRIHT, and that AL had berrowed
meney from hia,

126 =5 St. 3.E. lo infcrmaticn
Ex 161, ‘ashington, D.C.

- 12 24 50 10 - Mrs. SARANT alviscd tiwse figures ’
20 23 26 29 and telephone nurbelr meoan nothing
WA 5-3536 to her
62.50 '
° T
- 91 - .
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. ADMINTSTRATIVE RE
Ttem B Commcnt by Frs. SARAKT : e
On the back of the B
lst page is writtea: : - ‘ R! -

AIRVHA Hn information » S e
10 3-3459 ' : '

292 8¢a

On Page 2:

BR. Poly. - lirs. SARALT advised that this appears

t Ty 5-6920 to be Brooklyn Pulytechnic Institute, .
¢ Weber but she did not knov thg’?EBBR Lo
" Tr 5-6371 referred to. -
Penn Pe Lo Nn informatisn
6-5607
*  SOLXGRUENBERG " Ko inforaation
“Fed. Bo.
GR 3-3200
X 609
Greenwich House Music Sch. Firs. SARANT said that AL tceok guitar
Telephone number lessons therz at one time.

CH 2-4770

GEORGE ' Mrs. SARANT stated tiuat this is

116 West Merrick Rda ‘ALVRED's brother, GEORGE.

HUDSOH LAUN. ' . Mrs. SARANT stated that this is probably
106 Bank ' the Hudson Leundry and that AL prubably
WA 9-3733 used this larndry.

Gnd. No information

- Cent. MU 6-9100

' ~ATFRIE (7) - ' . No informatiocn
BA T-0500 .
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AL 65-1664 B - : U “f'Q;i‘*

ADTRISTRATIVE _ c‘ ’
Item . Commer* hy Mrs, SER/NT e l.ﬂ; ::1La»
. S L l;: T v,
*Q 7-‘u3587 . No infommation g S N

D 569547

Super WA Mrs. SARANT stated that she did not 1 2~  i’tfé }
5-2057 o ¥now, but she belicved that this may
veen the nuiwber to call the superin-

) . | tendent of thz apartment at 65 Morton st. o K
/’/5 A &/QTH ’ Ho information _“{' . VT
72 Carnine : R ;f;-

" 83 Numnber - o information . 4

» 053-19-1998 ; o ST

© BY h-066k " HNo information , . :

; CU 6-5600 , e

Y. X 23k '

There was no information .

» set out on the revcrse : ;
side of the 2nd pace. " : -
On Fagze 3: . _ . e e T

.+ SYLVIA o information
Randolph 320 Cent. : .

PKW . ' "

SC 4-37638 :

BOUDIY Mrs. SARAIT ctated that 4his refews to

VA 0.5782 her friends, ARTHUR aud NMURIEL ROUDIIL

9 Gay 3t. of New York {ity. Further information
concerning the BOUDINS will be set out
under another seading.

FREYNA-TOVER '  lo informstion -

226 Post 12¢h , L
10 J | | ‘ SR
CR 7-6450 L N
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AL 65-166h

Item

SID’GORDIN

ac3 lr( “hove.,
Top flour near
12th 8%

LM, 128
Wwash. PLl.
CH 2-8661
MO 2-7551

4 .
[J_.IX-’il‘,.é ;o ¢4
1459 A

E 3, Lung Beach

‘A T HAESVOEDS
86 Madison Ave.

MU 3-26453

BETTY SADERS
c/o SCHLZVCER
1186 ©. 19
Bkln.

A 8-8270

CRRTA-GOV.DUER
85 Barrcw St.
€&

Wi 5-2132

SOLVIEC-TSTIE -
12k Bt
héth 6.

FHX

MCT 9-7'408

TCRY. PRTRRS

2130 Tremont Ave,
TA 9-8107

MU 5-713%

ADALNISTRITIVE

Comment by Mrs. SARANT , X

HMrs. SJ’JL‘;-"“ said that this individual,
whom sbc met only oncc, is a friend of
her husband who is an ertist and who
attended Cooper Union.,

Ko inforiaation

Mrs. SARANT stoted that ALIX is a nicke

neme of ALATIT's sister, BLECTRA JAYSON,

who recided et that cddress.

Mrs. B/RAWNT stizted that he is a friend
of her husband

Mrs. SARANIT
eddress of her Ifriend, BETTY SAIDERS.
Information concernivy BUIT{ SADERS will
he set out in more detail wnder another
eading.

Mrs. SARANT eavised thet GERTA GOLDNER
o8 an old girliricnd of her husvend and-
that this addrcss is near €5 Morton St.
Ni{C. )

Mrs., SARANT stated 'bl'(‘.t this an old girl-

friepd of b;-,r husband, whcm she has never
met. ' ‘

No inrorm= tlon

stated that this is a former -




AL 65-166k . s
ADMINISTRATIVE o
Iten Commont Ty Mes, SARANT _‘ D
5 o .s ‘ ! o -
~%"h.K. 1020 E. 1061 o inrormstion o -
FO 5-4206 ;
BEA"BHAPEIKA ‘No information e
JE 8-13&7 ) .
J . ALULLTR o inforaation N

33 W, 25

10 5-70L2

~There is no written infor-
:mation on the back of this
31 page.

91}_’_.%?_& b

JULT L CONARY
’\' 3 P\ » JLVC.
hur j00G 1.2, Ghio

AS"’TF'R r V’)V‘WEI
205 W. 103
MY

r
£

(‘\J
l AT

7
3

L

.
-+~

~
7

Lt . J . Hae GUIDA
U.5.5. Fronklin
FPO San Fran

ey y
P e

IRNIE -G f?FII(EL
Dickers 6-5779

P

BRON# L
Us0 CC‘.!:)_‘) Shows
AP0 14505

10 ‘P

S.F. Cal.

o information

SARZNT stated that this is an
1 girliriend. ¢f hers husband, wion
rnct unce.

1'11' e

[N
sne

Frs., SAAATT sunted that this mdwidual
is "MEBRRY®GUIDA, 2 friend of herfh&—ﬁ( Viewecp 't
hucband. . . .

o information
Mrs. S/DART zoid

o was with ¢
WEX .. :

this is BIITY o.xI\D,,RS r X py,'.(_gJC
Le USO 3hows during the

s 4




AL 65-1664% K a
Fal ‘[‘ . o 5"".
ADMINISTRATIVE _ I
Iten 5 ‘ Commert by *rs. SARART
BELEIVEIS : , No information [
170 Popham Av. ) _ ‘ =
TA 8-€336 '
"ARTEIZIIS XETTAS No information
873 LeTay=tie N
Cinzs. Ohio .
PUSS~RO3S ' . ‘ This is Mrs. SARANT, of 60 Moxton St. N
€0 tlerton St. e
" WA 5-3086 : " !
© FRANCINE ) Mrs. SARANT said that this is another
Pra s any : . oid girlfriend of her hustend. ,
T:9 West End Ave.
RI 2-1272 o )
or GR 5-8265 : y : L
MM ADLES No information
AL 4-6500
-#G. H. ' o information .
{fAddress indistinguishable’ ' - - .
Pogsibly 220 W 13) ’

Ch 3-90¢2

There is no informaticn
written on the reverce
side cf page b.

RAY.* 95 Hill field Ct. lMrs. SARANT advised that this is her
Bellsizepk lLwusband's brother.
Hampstead

H.W. 3, England




AL €5-163L
ADUINISTRATIVE )
Item o Cormen*. oy Fws. SARANT g '
Pl ! -
BILL  GMIC © livs. SARAWWT afvised that this refor [

Cu.s. Havy Barracks to her husband's brother, WILLIAM SARANT
Navy T17 c/o FPO ' o
San Fran. Cal.

Int*s (poxt word ‘ o dnfermaticn
ivéistinzuishable)
Gorn.

9€. Court St.
‘HELEN

o information appeays on
C e revziside of page 5

AT, 7Y, 3?02 This is anothor address for ELECTRA

LI PN
W, ilagnelia . JnYSON

Burbanl, Calif.

aad Lt . M. GARLNT said that this is an
R.*DARMN™ acdress of SAUCTY's Drotuer.

00H6ELG

P/W b X

Det, HMis.

ET0 : S
AED 413

c/o PM, 1Y

Or the reverside of Page 0:

1. L. A, No information ' .
_ 200 woodland St. :
Fng 3-0051

- 97 - ) | . | ‘ . ' "




AL 65-166k

ADMINISTRATIVE _ R
Item Corment by Mrs. SARANT
-On Page T: ‘ _ o - .
L. L. A, V ' ilo information o [ '
200 Tryon Ave, : o
Englewood’
N.V. Eng
3-9059 K
CLARE-SHERR Mrs. SARANT believes that this is some- ’
1150 ‘ one vhom her husband knew or worked with
.G.G. _ at Western Elcctric
,6B
t JE 6-1203
Stop Watch 41766476 : © No information -

» Ho information appears
* on reverse side of Page T

-

Page 8:
EDITH WINTER No information - "
9012 2nd Ave. » . b
N. Bergen; N.J. ‘ = ' i .
Lt. B. G,#LEWIS Mrs. SARANT stated that this is her
USNR ; husband's fricnd "BER™ LEVIS with whom
he lived in lew Jersey at one time.
QFAETV - Par . Yo information
Beams Field ) -
San Ysidxo ’ . : *
nge 9:
DAN-SHAPIRO - No information
CH 3-8133 :
72 Carmine

- 98 -
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AL 65-1664 '
ADMINISTR,TIVE .
* ITtem - - Comment by Mrs. SARANTQ

On reverse side of Page 9:. : e

JOB-EUL (2) No infrrmation
95 Columbus o
3046-M
. Mres<SULLIVAN ' No informatien
- 11 Smith '
SHIRRY - ' No infermation :
© 501 First Ave. ; " A A
- Asbury Park i UL R
© €O 5-7389 , . o T
’ * * »* *» ‘ * SR : g
- B A
(2.) ' The sccond item obtained on this date were 26 check boek stubs.x"i' ST
(These have not been anslyzed as yet.) LT T e
(3.) A First Natienal Bank folder, Ithaca, N.Y.,.with several deposit slips...;»?{_ iy
(k.) First Nationel Bank, Ithaca, H.Y. dcposit book. e e e
(5.) 11 Bank Statements with cancelled checks. : S i Y
(These have not been analyzed as yei.) . R
(6.) 1 Bee Bec Camera Lens #79358k. S 1.4
(Informetion concerning this 1tcm has been set eaut in thc dctails STy
of this report.) O
(7.) A Duplicate Moncy Reccipt Boek #2870. I ‘ i ;;ié .;{&
" This bonk, according to the Subject, was used by him as Treasurer ',;j' s;
of the committce of the WALLACE fer Precsident Campaign in J948. It comteins - -:° 0 =%

tha names of individnals in the Tthaca, N.Y. axrva.

- 99 - -
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ADMINISTRATIVE

- e w e m W o oW =

(8. ) A book entitled "MICRO WAVE TRAIJsuIssmn DBSIGN DATA" by SPERHY
: - Serial 496k, . X

f Information concerning this item has been set out in the details ‘- A{ff;ft
of this report. E PN LR

(9.) Ten miscellancous photograophs as follows: : ‘ C .
1. _TRIS BARR - SR S TR

2. Photo of Subject and GLADYS MEYER . Y =

3. Photo of ALFRED SARANT AP P

4. 135 mm. photo containing 3 pictures, 2 of them : ‘ R

being of the Subject B -

5. Photo of Subject, his wife, and | FINESTONE . -
6. Photo of SARANT's wife - N S
7. Photo of JOEL BARR,and VIVIAN GLASSMAN . - DL
8. Photo of JOEL BARR" : et
9. Photo of an individual named R"xRI»:'ﬁOBINSON ‘ P
10. Photo of VIVIAN GLASSMAN T

 (10.) Passenger receipt mode out in the neme of ”HILIP;ggRRIoOV #1229,
issucd by the Robinson Airlines Corp. datcd March 7, 1959, from
Ithaca, N.Y.to Hew York City.:

Subject could hot exploin how this reccipt happencd to be among‘ L
his cffects. C T

It should be noted that PHILIP MORRISON is a nuclear physicist
connected with the Atomic Energy Commission. He 1s presently a professor .
at Cornell University. . , U e

(11.) A calling card of ANTOu/I/SZY‘U.NOWS'{I Dircctor, Polish Rescarch and ]
Informntion Service, 250 West 5Tth Strect, New York 19, Ncw YorL, S
telephone Columbus 5-2132. L

Subject advised that he knmew nothing concerning this individuol .
and, conld not explain how his calling crad happened to Lo nmong his effucts. BT




AL 65-166k ' ‘ ' .
ADMINISTRATIVE '

- e e e em em o W

The Burcau by letter dated July 28 1950, furnishcd a copy of the
report of SA WILBUR J. WELSKIRCH _datcd 1/7/48 at Sen Francisco in the case
entitled "ANTONI SZYMANOVISKI, Wik c P L ~nd a copy of the re- c'
port-of JAMES P. LEE, dated By 25 gO ot ow York City in the case cntitled b?

"AITTONI. SZYMAHOWSKI, . aka Anthony<Szymanowski." . R

‘Son Francisce report reflects that SZYMANOWSKI was in Sen Fron- *"‘fﬁ
cisco in Deccmber of 1947 and was in contact with known arty b7¢ -
sympathizers in the publicity and educatiorcl fields while there R ;l‘,zu

o
R

. New York report reflects that SZYMANOWSKI wes born August 2k, - partoE
. 1914 at Warsaw, Poland, and was a member of the Reserve Officers Polish el g
fxmy since 1937. He was described by inforpaants as 100% Pole, gentlemon, R
and very intelligent. Also described as a synpathlzcr but not a b7¢ \‘.
Paxrty merber. e

(12.) 1 Calling card of the Associatcd Recording Studios, with the follow-
ing information on the card:

- "Studio and Portoble Facilities. Specialists in Concert
records. 1625 Broadway, New York 19, H.Y. Columbus 5-9059." o Lo
(Name NAT SCHINAPF appearcd on the card.) . o e

Subject stoted that NAE*S@HNAPF was o fcllow with whom he worked
at one time and who went into the Associated Recording Studios to work and o ‘ -
who gave him this card so that he, SZRANT, could direct busincss to SCHNAPF, - ‘

(13.) A shect of paper beginning "k.a (2 nagnets whole strength fr.)"

Subject stated thet Professor HANS BETHE gave him several problems
to do at bhome and hce recomnended scveral books to him to study. He was not
sure that this was cne of the problems that BETHE gave to hin.

(14.) A 5-page.letter dated October 4, 1949, 51gno&,'§KLCﬂ " o AN

Subject stated that this letter is from BETTY SANDEPS and was
directed to his wife. The letter described in detail the riots ot Peck- .
skill, Mew York, in 1949. £ phutagaxnphin copy nf this lathter has been - )
furnishcd to the Hew York Office. A 4
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(15. ) A mlmeogruvhed map of Boston showing Cambrldge Mass. and Bldg. #24,
. Headquarters of the Radiation Laboratory, with the initials R.P. Me . « . °
. 9/17/42 in the lower right hand corner, ond a second mapd Massa- "o

;3 chusetts Institute of Technology. ' PO

Subject stated.that he received these maps from L., J. fi. GUIDA. -
who was studying there and who at one time asked him to visit him there . & "y %

and. sent the enclosed maps for his guidance. - ) RS
(16.) 5 letters of correspondence between SARANT and 65 Morton Strect Tli“f“;j PR
. Realty Corp., information ebout which has been get forth under the | - LA
caption "65 MORTON STREET, NEW YCRK CITY" in the details. - S R

(17.) 6 letters from WILLIAM PERL to the Subject and his vwife and to JOEL .° « v« 2

BARR, informetion concerning which hos been sct forth in the details
of this report. : . i

3

(18.) 4 letter nddressed to the Subject from E. HARVE%*SEbHS. L e
. * - S )

-
-

* °  The lctter is of a pecrsonal nature and‘tne‘Sdbjeci stated that : _ ]
he at one time roomed with S/CHS in New Jerscy when they worked at Western i IR
BElectric. R

(19.) A letter dated December 21, 1948, addresscd "Dear PUSS and AL,".und
signed "IRIS."

PR I
13 . N

. - SATe s The

Subjcct stated thoat this lctter was from IRIS BARR, JOEL BARR's :
sister, and contoined the address of JOEL BARR in Durope. Information . L
about this letter has been set forth in the details of the report. : &
. I
(20.) A rivbon with the following words on the front of it: "Open :
Western Front Now." On the reverse side of the ribbon, written in - - |
ink, is the following: "w3clud to Comrade PUSS, C.B." : !

Subject stated that this was his wife's ribbon. He dcnied .
knowing whether his wife wus o member of the Commminl Pexty or nnot, . ) 3

- 102 -
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(21.) A postcard ~ddressed to the Subject, postmarked Januery 1 9k9
i g,i?ﬁNT

at Schencctady, New York. Retwrn address: c/o Dr. E.
Arlington, Vt."

’

| The Subject statod that this cord was from J, A. GUIDA, whom -« = .
he has known for mony years. It is sct out as follows: S «Lifi* 4.0
"12 Jan b9 ‘ .
"Dear AL, : , ' S Jif*ifr*\
"Iried calling 2-650 scveral times last week, no , ff',f;:5§
‘ result. I guess it's your number. I cxpect to be LR U
%.‘ here (G.E.) until about 1 March and will try for - TR

cnother trip to Syracusc before I lcave. Family here
in finc shope -~ how cbout yours? -« S
: MERRY " ‘ : Y]

(22.) & leasc for Apartment 6I at 65 Morton Street, New York City, the
- _dctails of waich were set out in the details of the report.
(23.) Letter of 5 pages, dated Jonuary 28, 1945, addressed “"Dear JOE" .

and signed by "GIL". : T

Subject stated that this lotter wos addresscd to JOEL BARR and -
was from an individual named GIL-GOODMAN, who worked or lived in Bayonne,
New Jerscy.

(24.) A Batcs List Finder containing the following namcs and telephone ' o
numbers. Comments of the Subject and Mrs. SARANT concerning these .
itoimns arc being listed. ~

R
- 103 - - T
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Comments of Subject

American M {(iliegible)
WI 9-5800, Ext. 400

APRIL

ko vy, 11th Strcect
Work - PE 6-€537
Home -~ GR 5-9259

C. E~75H

1320 Jeffcrson Avenue
GCerfiicld 2969 -~ BUFF

BEHRI
WA 5‘ 0986

-

BIEHLER
BTL X 1407

BUS 2059

BRANDT
1230 Pork Avenue (96)
AT 9-8453

Does not recall this
nunmber

Subjecct states this is
FRACIS-ZPRIL, an ac-
quaintance oy his wife
whom ne nes net. o
further information.

Does not Linow who
this individucl is.

BEHRI’PR4

ucqualntuncc of

at their apt. at 65
Morton St., NYC

Belicved to be acquain-
tance of Subject at Bell

Tclephone Lab. and
X 1407 thought to be
his oxtension

Ithaca Transportation
Co.

LOUIS BRANDT, grond-
father of Subject's

wife, LOUISE. . '/H -l L7

- 10k - -

T, glrlfricnd
his wife
wio uscd to come to the
musiceles occasionally .

‘Comricnts of Mrs. SARANT /¢ .

No information‘.

‘~ Lo

This is FRANCINE APRIL, a

friend vhom she met through
ner parcents, nrescntly em--
ployed in the advertising
business in Hew York City.

This is the name and
address of o doctor in
Buffalo, New York.

BEHRI PRATT, whose last
nome appears in another
scction 'of the date finder,
listing address 3 Wechawken
St., NY. Says she met this
sirl through a couple named

ELEY, who was studying
architecture at Cornell U. -
and that PRATT lived at the
SEELEY house.

Unknown to her.

Not cortain, but believes

this is number of Bus

Company in Ithaca.

Address of her grandparunts

in New York City

-~
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Nome, iddress, and/or T
Telephone Number Corments of Subject Comuents of Mrs SARANT
BOUDII " Pricnd of his wifc, .Refers to pxmm,.&ur.mm“
1320° Park Avenue (©6)  whom he xnows, belioved — BOUDIN. MURIEL is an old [+
AT 9-8453 . to be identicol with friend of hers; hex husband,: e
MURIEL BOUDIN ARTHUR, was formerly em- .., .. =
ployed as a morket re- 0t
scarcher for standard brands- V-
o now crployed in adveriis- ..
busines. Brother, LEQLARD,
UDIN was one of attorncys
“who ruprcscntcd JUDITH COPLON .
. Hrs. 5. says she has met S
. LEON/ARD BOUDIN only once
; quise some time ago and she -
B kas never had any contact BERIE
of cny kind with JUDITH. .
,7 uOPLO*’
BAIN Friend of his wife, ' Says this refers to PAUL &
13 Corneclia first rame uninownm, CAHRIS BAIN, whom she met o -
CH 3-9330 whom he met ot Nicks . through BETTY SANDERS. She: . . o
Restaurent ir the said that BETTY SANDERS & . -~ .:.:
Village in NYC the BAINS attended NY Univ. |~ °
‘ : : at the same time. '2
BRAIID OSCAR Friend of his wife wio Says hoe is a folk song '
ST 9-0076 is a folk song singer singer whom she hecrd -
ebout tiru BETTY SANDERS.
BURDICK WRY & JAMESTBURDICK, BURDICK3 werc formerly .
12-01 12th Street wito lived next door to neighbors of theirs when - .
Fairlavn, New Jerscy | Subject & his wife wien they lived at 65 Morton St.
Telephone: they were at 65 Morton R
f.oR70 n St., NYC. They werc there k
prior to time Subj noved v
in and lelt beforc Sub- .
- Ject.,
S oW Ho information Probably refers to LORY &.
ITH 3-1L63 JUDY:-BROWN, ncighbers of

_ theirs in Ithaca.
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Mame, Address and/or - . s
Telephone Humber. Corments by Subject . Cormicnts of Hrs. SAPAUT
CBERR - - Formier address of Refers to JOEL BARR . . [ 7%
241 West 97 JOEL BiRR o
‘ O :
Beby Sitters © Ithaca phone mrxiber Veterans baby sitters orgoan- - Cu
33318 X 2376 wiere they czll for ization through which the . '
baby sitters. SARANTS often aire baby
sittcrs. TPhone nwiber is
that of Cornnel Univ. aun L
cxtension is one assigned | . -
to that group. B
Custon Cabinet Corpany Believes this is outfit Szays she docs not rccognize
1072 Atiantic fivenue which nade ais rccord this nome or address but
MA 2-L4382 player cabinet belicves it is znotction of
: ‘ - hier husband's S
_YCLLRK - X 2056 This is an individuel No infometion. -
’ - whori he met either at -
Wostern Electric, NYC
o Bell Leborotories,
WYc. ' ' . : s
/COI‘YII This noe ond oddress Scys this is a friznd of :
2261 N. Hottinghem St. was crossed out, but her porents. '

kA

Arlington, Vo. Sibject states it is an
' cldaerly wvonon, Iirst
nzae wiiinowvn, wvhon his
wife et in Wash. D.C.
wiile sle wos cnployed
there. Bolioves sie is
now residing in Florida.

/com "B0L Men Subject knew while Ho information.
1504 Over Avenuce criployed ot Wustern '
ES - '(_h?h . Elcctric.
CULICOVER ' JiCK:-CULICOVER, who Says siie met this individual
2775 Kingsbridge Terroe worked at Western Elec. and that he was former fol-
Terrace with him and vho haos low workcy of her husband's
Bronx , visited Subject's cpart- at Western Elcctrie.

ment. Interestcd in nusic.
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Telephone Number
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Comnient of Subject

" CONN.
1640 North Harrison St.
Arlington, Va. :

_~COURAKT, SARA
142 Colton Rd.
liew Rochelle

#DE-MUTH, DR, LILLIAN
28 East 10th Strect
ST 9-0086

DLYMI
285 Riverside Drive

DALE .-KUNTZ
201 Vest 10
WA 9-7557

-~ DAYTON, BRUCE
805 South Plain
6143

» ECONOMIDY, MARIE
1817 21st Street
Galveston, Texas

Identical with CONII
mentioned asbove.

Says this is personal

friend of his wife, whom

he has met in Ithaca.
Says her lhmusband attended
Cornell U. & they left
Ithaca about 2 yrs. ago.

Secys it wvas his wife's
doctor in NYC.

No information

lo information

Sub ject's next door
neighbor..

This individual is
Subject?s aunt.

- 107 -

Comments of Mrs. SARANT"‘

Seys COURANTS formerly ,( pH 5 J
lived in Ithaca and vere b Rk Y‘V,;;
quite friendly with them.ao\"@,'\%
Address book reflects . {LE *

their present address.

Doctor in NYC and her
associction with SARANTS
entirely professional.

Mrs. SARANT says this
refers to ANITA«DLYIN
whom she met through a
family nemed “PARMISE who
live in Brooklyn, NY.

Says KUNTZ wos formerly
& student ot Cornell U.

Former address of Mr. &
Mrs. BRUCEDAYTON, now
next door neighbors of

the SARANTS and very close
friendo-of theirs. , ‘

Aunt of her husbagnd.
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Name, Address and/or
Telephone Number

FINESTOWE

ALP-318 8 Avenue

CI 6-2086 (Crossedout)
210 W. 21st
(FINESTOUE CH 3296k
wes also written in)

FRUMES
50 W. 9th
L1771

__-TREEDMAN, A.
\ 209 East 12th

FEYiMAN 6959

ADMINISTRATIVE
" Coiments of Subject - Comments ol Mrs. SARANT
Worked with Subject as  MAX FINESTONE, friend of

the SARANTS, who at one
timec vorked for Subject as:
& painter. First bccame
acquainted with him while
attending high school.,
Later FINESTONE attended

a painter in Ithaca, NY
and was student at
Cornell U. (CP member,
according to informants -
of this office.)

Cornell U. During war he
was employrnd in Merchant
service. N
014 friends of Subject's This refers to FRIN UMES ,
wife, LOUIS, and his who is old friend of ROSS
mother and father-in-law family, Mrs. SARANT's
Mr. & Mrs. V.K.DJ'ROSS,  parents.
presently attorney in i
Ithaca, HY. States he ,
met CONN, mentioned
above, at their home )
This recfers to ALBERT ) St

Has no- information
: ,/’FREEDMAN, who attended gram-
mar schrol witih her in NYC
% once or twice visited : -
SARANTS in Ithaca while
FREEDMAN wos working in
Rochester. .
. A Gt
This is & physicist who This refers to RICHARD‘YQ
formexrly worked at ~FEYNMAN, who is “attached
Cornell U. but whe has to Pnyslcs Dept. at Cornell.
left Ithaca ond has gone
west., Docs not know
present address. Has met
him sacially & recalls
being at a birthday party
fexr him.

e
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Comments of Subject

G:oynbund
LA h-SYOO

_#GREEN, DOLPH

215 W. 91st
sC L-6079

GUIDA, J. A. (MERRY)

c/o KENT, irlington, Vt.

0. lg59 Beacon Strect

;;.
[

PHYLLIS-6CLD.
345 W. 55 Strect
CI 7-7841

/;f@ERO GADY
7979 East 163 Jtreet
Bronx, Hew York

GLASSMAN
343 East 8th Strect,

NY 9
AL L-865h
Of{icc: DI 2-0540

' Telephone nunber of
Greyhound Bus Station
in NYC.

Friend of Subject's wife
and has vague recollcc-
tion that he is aspiring
actor.

Subject went to high
school with this
individuzl and hoas
meintoined contoct with
him since; GUIDA was at

his gpt. in NYC at one .

" time. Recalls wifc's
parcents visited GUIDA
once after their marriage
but doesn't know where.

Fricnd of Subject's wife
and does not recall cver
meeting her.

Childhood friend of his
wife, whom he reealls
mcc?zng once.

Identical with VIVIAN
GLASSMAN, who was close

personal fricnd of JOEL
BARR & who went on the
canoc trip with Subject
and BARR in 1943 & wao
went on canoe trip with
Subj, his wife & BAPR in
1944 .-

Comments of Mrs. SARANT

Refers to Greyhoﬁnd Bus
Terminal telephone number. = |

Friend she met through BETTY .
SANDERS, who was an actor

‘and says she last sow him

about five to scven yrs. ago.
014 fricnd cf Subject's who

attended Cooper Union =zt
some time her husband wos

“ L
there. “rr‘fényﬂ;wﬁ

01d fricnd of Mrs. SARANT
who attended grammer school

with hor. o \

0ld friend of Mrs. SARANT, _
who attended grammar school e
with her. .

Identificd this as VIVIAN _
GL/SSMAN, girlfricnd of
JOEL BARR. ,;)fEl\/I;‘fJ‘-“D 1
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Comnments of Subject

,/fc’urm YN,
PO Box

LEW &
710 Iowa

HELEH
c

ity

;.GL‘UBERJAH ERWIN

112 Brandlce Rd.
Aldanont

GIISBERN - EL~-FRED

155 Hest 20tn
MY 11

) f;:»f/ .L/’
7 GREY, MYREEN
EX 219

Xm'mxs, JAMES
" 329 West 101 St.
AC 29331

~YECHT, MARCLY
255 W. 23rd St.
CH 2-3264

This is mon who went to
cooper Union with Subject
and wvio attended one
nusicalec at his opartment,

Disclaims any knowledge.

EL ond
personal
wife,
Lnowing

This refeors to
FRGB-UGINSBERN,
fricnds of his
whorm ne admits
casually.

Baby sitter they nct in
Ithaca, NY, ncgress. Now
in the WAAC. At one tine
taught school on Indian
Rescrvation in jrizona &
iflew Mexico & has nicknane
"MIKE." (From lctters
appears to be well ac-
quainted with Subjoct &
nis’ wife.)

Priend of Ilrs. SARANT
who has becn at his
cpartnent, he belieoves,

Discleims knowledge.

Seys it is fricnd of
ais wife.

Rl IRy

o LR B S AT
R Ny R YN R T iy

ke’ |

A TR . " i, it

- £
N

A,

T

~ tion.

Corments of Mrs. SARANT .
N . . “ 2' . e
014 fricnd of AL's from ”

Cooper Unien- school mtz-/?w.( W E o

Person vwho attended grnmmer
school with her in NYC and
attended the Pioneer Youth
Camp, 2 trade union sponsorul
canp for children near

Kingston, NY, and is very
old friend of hers.

SRS RS

Refers to FREDGINSBERN & S
ris wife, ELEANOR EM;’TRU’S.”T{,JHS BER)|
whon siic met in high school/
Says FRED GINSBERN is now a

Scys this should be speclled
GRAY. 1Is a girl she net
through Cornell Veterans ] b
Wives Bebysitters Orgoniza- -
e ”7'551'{?"/?7'.‘5 WED

(Not shown to Mrs. SARANT)

(Not shown to Mrs. SARANT) -




AL 65-1664

Heome, Address ond/or
Telephone Humber

LDMINISTRATIVE

- e e ma wm wm w = -

Corments of Subjoct

HOWARD
170 Columbic Heights
Brooklyn

IW0 GR 7-2861
IVO0 AL 4-2321

THNGERHAN
27 WEQ N
ST 7-372%

—#IKCOBS, M. D.
lok . 36

JAYSOU

103 Doncaster Rocd
Malverne, LI

LYN 9-4966-w

A. K.
" FA L-2200, EXT. 4O

M KISHNER ,
* 20 Park Avenue
Teclephone MU 5-5115

_ATAUFMAN
SC hL-Uh77

285 Ccntral Poxrk West

" New York 24

States this could be
HOVARD GRUBLR, wion uc
met in Itroca and that
probably this is
GRUBER's horie cddress.

Stetes his wifo went
to their clinic.

States this is his
wife's doctor who is
an allergy spoecialist.

States this is his

wifc's doctor.

Brecther-in-lawv. Statcs
this nmon's wife is liis
sistcr, ELECTRA.

Subject docs not know
this individual.

Eyc specialist in NYC,

Docs not know who this
is.

- 111 -

Corments of Mrs. SATANT .

R AV

(Mot shown to Mrs. SARANT)

Says this refers to Inter-
national %Workers Order and
in particular she belicves
her husband had dental work
aoue by a doctor cornnccted
with the IWO and that nota-
tion nmade because of this.

Dr. EUGENIASTAGERMAN of
NYC, wvho was her nother's
physician.

Says this person is unknown
to ler. :

Mrs. SLRANT said this rcfers
to brother-in-law of ALFRED

SARANT, JOE LeTAYSON 13 TERYI & WED

Denicd any knowledge of
this entry.

Doctor in New York City
who is very highly regarded
cye specialist.

Complctely unknown to her.




AL 65-1664

Wame, Address, and/or
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ADMINISTRATIVE

Corments by Subject

KENWAY -~ PEN. COL.

(3 illegible letters)
Woodland Rood
Pittsburgh, Pa.

KILLEN .

TOhk North Vermont
Los Ingeles 27,
Californic

KENT
296 Blceccker Street
Aportment 3-E

.

~KUYPERS 8627

. ~LITTITZ
"X 391

1EVINE
1598 Ocean Avenue
Telcphone ES 7-6030

1OEWS SHERIDAN
Telephone
WA 9-2166

Stotes this is GENEVA
KENVAY, personal friend
of ais wife.

This is LILLY ANN‘KILLEN,
wiile was fricnd of his in
NYC and who attcended
nusicalcs at his apart-

nent, 65 Morton St.

Does now kaow who this
individual is.

Comments of Mrs. SARANT ...~

Refers to cmnzvd%?ﬁuwnx C
_who cither taught or ‘
studicd at Cornell Univ. .©

and is a girl she net
through her parents.

Rerers to LILLIAN or LILY
AMNZKILLEN, an old girle-
fricend of her husband's,

but whom she has ncver met. |

Refers to PAUL & ANNIEZEENT

fricnds of the BOUDINS. 7

She said PAUL is o song
writcr and NNIE is o

* nursery teacher.

Individual wlo formerly
wvas in the Music Dept.
at Cornell U, and who is
now in Music Dept. at
Urbana,. I11.

Docs not rcmenber, but
belicves it is probably

a fellow worker at Western

Elcctric,

States this is probably

MELVA“LEVINE, prescntly

in Ithoca, NY, and whom .
he and wife kiaow socially.

Clains this is LOEWS
SHERIDAN THEATER in NYC.

.

Refers to head of Music
Dept,. at Corncll Univ.

Uniinown to Mrs. SARANT

Refers to NEDRA-IEVINE, o

grarmar school friend.

Refers to moving picture

theater by that nane |
ond was usced simply to
inquire as to schedule of

novics.

-

-
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Nene, Address and/or
Teleplh:one Hurbor

o>

Corments of 3vbject

Hudson Loundry
Telepione WA 9-3733

. CHERRY LiIUZ L.
Telepione CH 2-4873

LEVIIE “IELBA
Telcphone: 2841

Mechfinicel fppliances
Telephone: CO 5-5581

MAITZAVINOS CR 3~2039

GR 3-7549

—TRIOWEY, J. J.
X 2052

Clains this is loundry
they used while in NYC,

Cleins this is a laundry
they used while in NYC.

This is HELBA LEVINE,
ientioned above, with
Lher local Ithaca nusber.

Subjcéet doecs not know
why this punber is in

Fricnd of Subjcct's
nosed THEODORE
_~TNZAVINOS, wiio visited
" nhin once at his hone in
Hew Toric.

Fellow cnployce of Subj.
at Bell Lob. in NYG, to

Corments of Mrs. S/RANT . B S

This is a laundry they

This is 2 loundyy they - ff‘ N
uscd while in NYC. B

used wiile in IUC,

This is a Corncll Univ. -
student whon siie net
througih her porents.,
Unknown to Mrs, SARANT, but
probably o notation of her

uusband's. T

Unknown to Mrs. SARNT JNIZRVIEWEL

Unknown to Mrs. SARANT,

G-V R4 1415 whori he loancd his  corpe-
ing cquipnent at onc tine
and rcnenbers MAHONEY ro-
turned the cquipoent to
hir with a Pulliian stove
as a prescnt. G-V is Croy-
bar Virick Bldg. where the
‘lcboratery wes locoted, &
roon 1415 undoubtedly the
roor: vhere he worked.

MEYER
323 West 12th Street

GLADYS MEYER,  whon he knew States this is GLADYS. MEYER,
socially in YC & who en old girlfricend of ALFRED
ettended musicales & went SARANT. P
on hikes with hin. Clains - '

his wife did not know her. -
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Neme, Address ondfor
Telonhione Mwibor f Su

Cornients of Subject

Does not know tids
individual.

/rnfmcx, LOUISE
161 west T5th

Dacs not renerber this
individual.

MOODY, c/o GAILMOR
15 ch» 88th Street
SC 45027

—HARY Docs not recall.
Horc. telephone 3-2437

Office -telephone 9572

~“5SIMON,

PUSS ROSS
€0 lorton Strect
Tclophone: WA 5-3636

This was his wife's
maiden name. (It should
_be noted that her correct
nane is LOUIS JACQUELINE
ROSS and she has been
nicknamed PUSSY CAT and

PUSS.

PRATT

3 Veehawken Street
Telephone WA 5~0986
(rE G-1108)

BEHRI PRATT, friend of
his wife described above
who worked on magazine
"Seventeen" and wihom they
knew socially. Has been
to their apartment at 65
Morton St. IYC, to attend
musicales.

- 11k -
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Courments of Mrs. SARANT

This is a girl vho worked
for theCIRSINERS at Itheca,
noted pedietrist, withi whon
this girl now lives in NYC.

This refers to BILL & NORMA
NORiA was on old

either Subject ox
JOCL BARR, vho sublet
WILLL FGAILMOR's cpartiient.
She sald he is o noted
“progressive” radic con-
nentator.

fricnd of

Does not. recall last nae of
this individuel, but identi-
fied her as an assistant or
office girl to Dr. MILTON -
a dentist in Itheoca.

This is drs. SARANT's
maiden name and lier tele-
phone number and address
before she was married.

Refers to BEHRI PRAIT,
identified under the B's.
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Name, Address and/or
Telepnonc Number

ADMINISTRATIVE

Commicnts of Subject

PETE and DOLPH

Main 4-9709

170 Columbia Heights
Brooiilyn

PREMICE

127 St. James Placce
Brooklyn
Telephone:
Sterling 3-9545

,/TQOplc's Songs

Telephone CH 4-6797

PRAGOD
1684 Nostrand Ave.
Brookliyn, New York

4 PERRY - Occanview PO
Miami Beech,; Florida

4’/:ﬁu“~,
Claims this is PETE %

-DOLPH GREEN who are

aspiring actors and

vwilo may havc been at
their apartment, 65

Morton, HNYC to their
musicales.

-
Claims that ADELEPREMICE
and entirc PREMILE family
are nld {riends »f his
wife.

No informétion

Friend of his wife and
is identical with Mrs.
JAMES-HEUTCHINSON. (Who
according to her letter,
apparcntly is a Communist
& -vho rcsided at 5 Hull
5%. Brooklyn, in April
l9h0 and at 525 W. 113

, ¢ in May, 1949. She
1nd1cates she knows MURIEL
and " ARTHUR BOUDIN.)

Does not know this
individual but believes
they gave them silver
spoon for Lhe baby whon
their baby was born.
Could furmish nn othcer
info.

- 115 -

Commnents of Mrs., SARANT

This refers to GREENS
identificed earlier. -

0ld friends of ANITA DLYNH
and of ALBERPMANGOVES, who
vas a boyfricnd of Mrs.
SARANT, a former Cornell .
University student who is
from Maiti.

Place of cmployment of
BETTY SANDERS.

Refers to Mrs. RUTH’FﬁhGO,
former school teacher at
Washington, D,C. whom she
met there thru BECKY and
BILL BE3T, who later moved
to YC and there renewed
Lcr acquaintance.

These arc friends of Mrs.
SARANT's parcnts who scnt
o gift ko bthe SARANT ohild,

e
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Name, Address and/or . A
Telephone Number Commcnts of Subject Comments of Mrs. SARAN?_~ R )
RUTLEDGE States this is ED (Not shown to Mrs. SARANT) -
109 Scamon Ave. ~RUILEDGE, vho has . I o
Apt. 2 F, NYIC 34 visited the SARANTS in SRR
10 9-1k13 . “haca and who handles . T

discrimination cascs for
cither Fced. or Statc govt.

ROSS Subject's wife's parents. (Not shown to Mrs. SARANT) .
22 East Stote 5t. .
Ithaca

Office: 2650 . ' :

Homez: 3687 (crossecd

out) 5707 i
RKO 2300 This is RKO Theatcr in (Not showa to Mrs. SARANT) '
- CH 2-3bk0 NYC. .- .
Railwoy Exprcess Did not know why this (rot shown to Mrs. SARANT)
MU 6-7900 auwiber wvas in the book.
Robinson Airlines  Subject could not explein (Mot shown to Mrs. SARANT)
CI 6-4545 © this.
RAY
-~ RAGLAND j A woman doctor to wiom (Hot shown to Mrs. SARANT)
115 E. 17 St. Subject's wife went :
ST 9-1590
. —
BOISTACHER CHESTER-ROISTACHER, a (Not shown to Mrs. SARANT) -
C. 217 Lindcn friend of BETTY SANDERS
13141 wno is o foll: song singer
and wihom. he ney have met
in NYC, but cannot recall.
ROSENBERG, JULIUS (Info set forth in (Mot shown to Mrs. SARANT)
and ETHEL scparate scction.) A .
10 Monroc 3t. s o
Hew York 2 . s T
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Narme, address and/or . » S
Telepiione Number _ Comments of Subject " Comments of Mrs. SARAMT | Tl
SACHS Tuis is HARVEY SACHS, ° (Ilot shown to Mrs. SARANT). . K
C.0. 5-7389 ' Cowith whom Subject used . S
511 First Ave.. to travel in lew Jerscy. o T
As. PKk. . s ) . A R -
SEECER . {,Believes this is PLTE (Not shown to Mrs. SARANT)
GR 5-8890 ,afSEEGER, a2 banjo player :

wvhose wife went to school , -

with his wifc., Has a : . ot

brother who is an Asst.
Prof at Cornell U.

KAT-SCHIAPS Claims he knev this . (ot shown to Mrs. SARANT)
04 4¥-1309 individual at Vestern
89 East 3rd Electric when they both
New York 3 vorked at that company
- & SCIAPS left WE and
- opencd the Associated )
Recording Studios at : .

1625 Broadwny, NY &
askod Subject to sond
busincss therc when he

could.
SPARGO States this is SPARGO
Johnson Heall . HUTCHINSON, very good
Morning Heights fricnd of his wife *
N.Y. 27, N.Y. wno wes parricd alf4er. ,

the Subjeet caue to Ithaca.
She uscd to attend many of
the rnusicales at their apt.

SHIFFMAN © This is ROBERT-SHIFFMAN, (Not shown to Mrs. SARANT)
€0 Yest 68th who is a friend of his :
TR 4364 wife and wio is a Friend

of Mr. & Mrs., VICTOR K.D.
- ROS5. Dcnies he ever met
him.

- 117 - ' S




AL 65-1664

Name, Address and/or
Telephone Number

- e e e W m & -

Comments of Subject

~7 SHAPIRO, JUDAH J.
724 Foster Ave.

—~8IPEL
X 709
Sheridan X 862 .

~SHAFER, J. E. X 480

C'SKRANT, ALFIE
Chelsea 31000
Ext .. 1475 Graybar

SARANT

6 North St.

Baldwin, N.Y.

(The address 23
Colony Street,
Hempstead L.I.

has been crossed out)

Apt. 2959 - SPARGO
611 vest lllith St.
Telephone UN L4-799k

SANDERS

Telephone: BU 2-3510
2212 Ditmas Ave.
Brooklyn, N.Y.

~~SHIRK, DAN :
Telephone: GR 7-0331
206 5th Avenue

States this individual
is a friend of his wife
and her parents, and that
he met them through the

- ROSSES.

Subject believes these
were individuals whom he
knew vhile working
cither at Western Elece
tric or Bell Laborxatories
and that these numbers
were their extensions.,

This is Subject’s nick-
name and his phone number
while working at Bell

Laboratorics.

This individual is
identical with SPARGO
HUTCHINSON.

This is BETTY SANDERS
previously mentioned.

A prominent attorney in
NYC who is a personal
friend of MINA ROSS,
Subject’s wife's mother.
Subjcct has visited hinm
socially. ’

-nan

Comments of Mrs. SARANT

e ntat o e

Fricnd of lrs. SARANT'S
porents who sent a gift
to the SARANTS' child.

{liot xnewn to Mrs. SARANT)

(Not shown to Mrs. SARANT)

Refers to JANE SPARGO, an
old fwiend of hers who. ig

- now Mes, JANE HUTCHINSON,.

This is BETTY SANDERS, an
old friend of hers whom she
net through the BOUDINS,

o

’
AP,
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Nane, Address and/or ' ‘_ ' s T
Telephone Nunmber Cormcnts of Subject Corments of Mrs. SAQAN?‘

' AESﬁggéICKLBR Vaguely rcuenbers that Unknown to Mrs. SARANT . .
Telcphone: JE 6-2386 this nan attonded sonc , .
. . of the nusiccles at €5 A

“ * Morton St., NYC. Does ‘ - .“yvl'
: not rccall anytiing about .
hin. N o s
SARANT MOTORS "' fThis is Subjcct's brother. SARANT Motors is,,'opcro.ted; )
Telephone: FRPT 9-2801 by GEORGE SARANT./, T:/{y. 1 FD
- WARREN Docs not know this Unknown to Mrs. SARANT i
Telephone: CH 2-1800 individual. - o
XSG ’ (5
WIENERMAN A friend of his wife vho Refers to ADELINEXMAENERMAN .
347 East 54th St. worked for nagazine who was cmployed at the
"17" PE 6-1100 "Seventeen" & believes mogazine entitled "Seventeen" 4
1760 E. 18th St. - she attended sonc of the Friond she met thru BETTY o
Brodklyn . nusicales at the WY apt. SAHDERS
Telephone: 0T
Dewey 9-6487
WITYC Does not know significance This is a place where BETTY )
Telcphone WO 2~5600 of letters or telephone SANDERS worked. )
nuxber. :
Western Union This is the Westcrn Union Refers to Ithaca telephone
Telcphone: 2345 nurtber at Ithaca. nuiber of Western Unlon.
‘ : il vt :
W/ HRHAFTIG This 15 somc relative of* Refers to JOSEPLAWAINIAFTIG, .
564 Boulevard Way his wite. uncle of hers who resides in
Piedinont 10, Cal. . . Calif., ©Not certain, but be-
. : licves he is an attorncy &
that he merried EDIT’ UBEL
A sister of her father, whicﬁ
would make him an uq’;c by/
_ narriage. :2‘12i24lil££ﬁ.'.3
1’ﬁEINER JOIN Docs not know who this Wag a student at Corncll U.
8 West 87th St., WYC is. wion she met many years ago -
Telephbone: TR T7-9012 thru iiexr parcents. .
* * » » .
- 119 - %
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(es. ) 12 letters from BETTY SANDERS, copies of whlch have been scnt
to the Burcau for crypbanolysis.

(26.) L Letters fron Subjeet's brother, WILLIAM SARANT,

A On July 21, 1950, o further scarch of Subject's hone was conducted
by S4's PETER F. MAXSOH and JOHM D. MAIONEY, by asuthority of the waiver of
‘search signed by Subject on July 21, 1950. A scarch was conducted on this
date from 1:00 P until 2:15 PU.

The following zdditional itens were obtained from Lis howe, and
a roceipt was given to the Subjecet for thesc items.

(1.) * 1 Royal Typcwriter, Serial #171676-5.

(2.) 1 Card file containing niscellanecus 3 X 5 cards.

In this 3 x 5 card box was a reccipt nmade in the nene of

Mr, W. MUTTERPERL, 1516 East 120 St., Clevecland, Ohio, dated

Harch 2k, 1945. Informction concerning this iten.hes bnen sct
forth in the details of this report.

womt i

(3.) + 1 Note addrcssed to Mr. SARANT and signed by C. DICICf(fP%BTfCM.

(.) 1 Letter file contoining miscellancous letters and niaterial.

(5.) 1 Praxidos enlarger.
(6.) This item is a set of linguaphone records on the Russian language.
(7.) Photo albun with thé,.name JEREMY VICTOR SARANT, December 4, 1946,

Ithaca, New York, on the inside cover. It is-z collection of various
pnotographs.

(8.) Photo 2lbun with no datc or notation on it with the exccption of the
’ word "Photogrephs” on the outside cover. It conteins nuncrous
plhotogrephs.
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(9.)- Photo albun with thc date 1931 on the inside cover. It contains @~
- nuerous photos. ’ , : .

(10.) Spall red folder with the nototion on the outside cover R ﬁi?f;?f
i "ALFRED's Papers.” ' : ' '

This folder containcd nunicrous niscellancous pe pers, including
infornation concerning incone tex withiolding certificates, ctc. It should S -
be noted that the withholding chtllicatc for 1944 uvnder the name A. SARAIT, v
65 Morton Strect, New Yori: i, reflected thet the Western Electric Cempany,

Inc., 195 Broadway, New York, Ncw York, withield a total of $585.40 for

Federcl income tax. On the reverse side of this withbolding certificate was | -
the notation Mr. W. MUTTERPERL, 1516 £. 120 St., Dayton, Ohio. This paper, !
frori.its appearcnce, had been carricd on the Subject's person. :

« . Also included in these papers was a Coertificate of Fitness fron
his Local Board :#719, Hempstead, L. I., dated Junc 9, 194k, On the reverse
sidc of this noticc was the following information: - ‘ .

"West End BMT
20th Ave.

8665 21st ave.
SKOPT

Oarbacis

9:00 PM "

Also included in thesc-papcrs was informaticn concerning War Bonds.

Ircluded in these papers was a letter to Miss LOUISE J. ROSS,
60 liorton Strcet, New Yorx, llow York, indicating that ske had rcceived
$368.08 fron the Governrient Purch asing Cotriission of the Soviet Union in
the U.SL.A. . . .

(11.) 1 Floshgun and reflector for Subject's Bee Bee Canera. .
(12.) 1 Schrafft's candy box centaining niscellencous photo cquipment

belonging to the Subject. Iafornation concerning this cquipnent was
sct out in the dctails of this rceport.
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(13.) 1 Roll of 3 mm: film belonging to JOEL JAYSON, LTk
(14.) - Pack adapter and ground glass attachment for the Bee Bee Camera. o
(15.} Book marked on the outside "Birthday Book" with the name of LOUISE. .' .

+ ROSS SARANT on the inside page. ; S

(16.) small red folder containing miscellaneous papers belonging to Subject.’
"~ {17.) 1 Baronet candy box containing miscellaneous photos and negatives.

Among the photographs included in this box was one of a Negress
named MYRENE, alias MIKE GRAY. This individual, formerly of Ithaca, New
York and subsequently teaching in Indian Reservation schoels in New Mexico
and Arizona; presently in tne WAACS, aceording to Subject.

% 'Also included in this box were miscelloncous bottles in which Subject
stated he had his developing fluid and spring clips for holding film. . . L

(189 27 Miscellancous poétcards and letters.

« . One lettey was from COURANT, Nankee Road, Hewport, L.I., N.Y.
This+letter was dated May 7, 1949, and was signed by "SAR4." According to
Subject, this is SARA COURANT, who is marricd to ERNESEﬁﬁéURANT, who wcre
formerly in Ithaca, N.Y. while he attended Cornell University.

‘ bty
Also in these papers was a letter from Mrs. ROLAND (MARY)/BURDICK,-
12-01 12th Styeet, Fairlawn, New Jersey. This letter was postmarked Junc
26, 1948, and was a personal letter to Mrs. SARANT.

Also included arc 3 letters from JANE SPARGO HUTCHINSON, two of
the letters having the retyrn address of 525 W. 113th Strcet, New York City,
and the third having the roturn address of 5 Hull Street, New York City.

Also included in this moteyial was a postcard postmarked Scptember | ..
16, 1948, Ithaca, Noew York, eddressed to B SARANT, RD #1, Ithaca, N.Y.
which read ag follows: ’

- 122 -
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"0030 Sept. 16°

e

"Dear P:
"1 got your cards written 1n the same A »
quict voice I hcar you in. L [ t

“A fow hours ago was the meeting and a
little puppet show by a friend of yours.

"Had a chance to call BOUDINS but didn't
usc it (forgot -- sorry -- next time.)

“"Would like to sce 2ll you nice pcople
soon, cspecially J. before he grovs up, so pleas
come get me sometime.

<. . "Give my love to A, B, C, D, E, J. P. S.

Signed "H"

"Isn't this o pretty card? I hooked it completely
I mean."

-7 Subject advised that he belicved that this card was from an
individual named HOWARD GRUBER, who formerly lived in Ithaca, Ncw York.
He could not explain the mcaning of the messoge.

(19.) Misccllancous lettors to Miss LOUISE ROSS, ‘mostly from ALBERT MAIIGONES,
(20.) Bank statement for the Subject and his wife for February 1949,
(21.) 1Includcé 15 misccllanecous letters and notes.

One of thesc itors has a torn pilece of paper with the addrcss
"Mr. and ‘Mrs., JAMES ROSENHOUSE, Aportado Postal 19, Guatcmala, C.A."

Also, o card with the following information:

"Sce who got spliccd! : o
LOUISE“SEROT :
and EDWARD LINDEMANI ' .
September 12, 1947 : '
Our address is
c/o SEROT, 32 Monxoc St. ..
New Yorik City 2 (Apt. 50) , o

Wworth 2-5827 " T B
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-On the reverse side was the following written message:
#"LOUISE &-SLIM S
’ 4 : ’ . " -

©o "Hi? -- Moy the boids of the air drop memna B ' r 5¢§f
Lo on thy brows! " ' o 2’j 3

Also included in these itens was a letter from Mrs. ROLAND (MARY) -
BURDICK, 12-01 12th Street, Pairlawn, New Jersey. This letter indicated
that Mrs. BURDICK had beceon visiting the SARANTS' nephew in New York shortly
prior to this letter. - It was postnarked October 2k, 1949. ]

Also included in this item was a letter on the stetionery of the
Broohhavcn National Laboratory, Associatcd Universities, Inc., Upton, L. I.,
New York, deted October 1, 1949, and was addressed to Mrs. _BARANT, This
letter stated in part:

Y "I havc not located any of your friends yot becausc I
t spent most of the sumer surrounded by Hontreal friends. ‘ 0
This wos nainly to fortify myself. Also, people we getv to ¢
know and lilke hove only a partial clearance.-and they prefer . .
to leave this atmosphere. It scens that peaple do got "
clecarance -~-~ lousy ¥."

CEEL R L Y

Further it statces: ' o L . . {4

"But ERNEST has found o chamber nusic group and I go to
H¥ every Fri. for a lit. coursc at the New school."

The letter goes on to state that the writer is sending a strip
of PAUL (zpporently her son) and further statcs, "We arc going to do our
own photo work so will scend a better one and larger later.”

The Subject stated that this letter wes from SARA COURANT, whosc

husband, ERMNEST, formcerly attended Cornell University and is presently worke
ing at the Brooknaven National Laboratory.

Also includced in these itens was a slip of paper with the
following notation on it:

_#ELVINGER
7 c¢fo Lev.
589 El Monte - ~
Los Altos, Cel. o .
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On the reverse side was the address:

AR

o ‘378 Adelphi St.
e Brooklyn 5
Nevins 8-5890

Another item was an envelope with the following information
scribbled on it:

AFETERS (ov-fETERS) ‘
172 Salina :
_Genesge 0179

- On the other side of this some envelope was the time - T:00 PM

¢ with the name Dr. S. S.~FELDMAN - Monroe 7215
Fa
& Also written in ink.onithe same envelope were the names My,

and lrs. BARNEST-HEIMLICH.

4  Also included in this item was allctter %o kr. and Mrs.. ALFRED
SARANT, postmarked July 18. 1950, with the return address of B. SANDERS,
Schrcon Crest, Pottersville, Hew York.

(22.) Photograph of BETTY SANDERS.
(23.) Check book stub L6L thru 483.
{(24.) Set of plans for constructing bricfcase.

R * %
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Jar contoining the {ollowing koys:

(1.) 1 key with jh23.

(2.) 1 key with i#5A.

(3.} 1 Key with ;423 {same as ;1.

(4.) Chaln containing four keys os follows:
1 marked "Cer Dooxr"

.

- b,
C.
d'

1

with ;#8050

1 marked Ignit #747

1

with ;#HBW 1302

(5.) Key ring qgntaining 9 keys as follows:

a.
b.
c.
d.
c.
f.
g.
h.

S N el

(6.) Key chain

Q.

b.
c.
d.
e.

f‘
g.

P2 b bl bt et e

marked P 5000

merked Chicagd, I1l. B 827

moxked N-716

morked N-716 (samc as "d".

with §fB 955937

Gold ey marked (G 546

key #5256

miscellancous Peys with no number.

with T keys as fOllOWS’ -
with #1017 B

with 261

with #5256

with # F21h

with # 6XP

with # 6xp

with no number

(7.) 7 miscellancous loose keys.

- 126 -




-a‘ ! \“ ‘:’: '
AL 55-166h | | : BT B
ADMINISTRATIVE
. . . Loy - 2
The Subject furnished one condy box of miscellancons pholographs )
of canve trips ond hikes. Among the photos in this pack were the folleowirg:. ( .-
1. GLADYS MEYER , AR
2. ' IRIS BARR ' A
. 3. LILLIAWKILLEN
L,  JORWL BARR . .
5. MNAX FINESTOIR o Lo
6. JANE SPARGO HUTCHIESON ‘ ‘
T. VIVIAN GLASSMAN.
3
3* * * -
$
The material hos not been completely reviewed or cvaluated. )
.‘eg.
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INTERVIEW OF BETTY SANDIRS ’ : S -,;“A_;ﬁ

)

During thz s=2arch of Subject's residence, various letiers were: |
found from on individual nomed BEGTY SAKDEKS. prs. SIRANT stoted that :
BETTY SANDERS, 2212 Ditmcs Avenue, Breocklyn, New York, had been & friend
of hers since 1942 or 1943, and had visited her and her husband very often
at 65 Morten Strect. New York City. Siac stoted that SANDERS is o "folx
sirger” ond is Chairmon of Peovles Artists in New York City. She advised
thot SANDERS hed visited tihe S/ARANTS in Itiaczz, but thot she did not re-
call the dates of these visits. She stated thot SAUDERS had ottended
mony "musicales” at 65 Morton Strect and was undoubtedly acquainted wath
JOEL BARR. She said thet she didn't know if SAUDERS knew WILLIAM .PERL- .
and had no reason to believe that sie knew JULIUS ROSENBERG. , !

. It wos noted that there were a number of lotters oddressed to
Mr. and Mrs. S/RANT, 65 Horton Street, and dated in Gctober ord MNovember,
1945, at which timc SANDERS had Jjust roturncd from a USC entertoining '
trip in the Pacific. Oue of these lotters requested irs. SARANT to obtain
boggoge ot New - York City ond romeve certain photog”apdu, letters, and
dispatches from it beforc it wes scnb on to S/NDERS' home. Mrs. SARANT
was asked for con cxplonotion of thids. She stoted thot she recelled these -
letters ond that the items relerred to were personal letters and photo-
grophs which BETTY SANDERS did not want her mother te sce, as well s
ccpies of cortoain dispatches which she had prepared for the Commander of
the USO Troop with regord to o cortein couple .whe hod nccempanicd her on
tiils tour and whe had net perdormed their dutics soatis{octorily.

L letter of rucent date faund in the SAR/NT home reflected thot
BETTY SANDERS was singing ot Schreoon Club at Pottersville,; New York,
during the nionth ef July, 1950. .

sncthor letter from BETTY SANDERS retflccted thot she is very
probobly a member of the Communist Party, since she discussced both of
the "Poekskill ineidents" which she attended, and referred to the per-
sons who uktonded the conference os "heros.”
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Special Agents JAMES B, GR/NT and PAUL R, BIBLER interviewed - o -
BEITY SANDEPS ot Schroon (#ost iitnor on July 2b, 1950. She advised that - .
Ber correct name is BETTY/SCHLIUSER and that she resides at 2212 Ditmas
Avenue, Brooklyn, Mew York, with her mother. o

She adviscd that she hes been a fricnd of the SARANTS since
probably 1942, meeting first ALFRED SAR/NT, ~nd thon IQUISE ROSS. She
stated that sihc hed nict JOIL BAIR, wio was o Iriend of tlhe SARANTS.

SLNDERS refuscd te answer further questions and stoted that she
felt that she sliould have advice and counsel befors so doing. She szid
hat she wovld return to llew York City en the evening of fugust 2, 1950
and discuss the motter with on attormey. She adviscd that if recontacted -
arter that date, she might answer furtiher guestions, . _f v

- 129' - T,
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MISCELLAIEOUS INFCRMATICH RECEIVED FROM MRS. ALFRED SARANT: °

Scvict Purchacing Cermission ’ Lo e D0

, A Mrs. SARAHT adviscd thot while sie worked ot the Soviet Purchas- [
ing Commissicn she hod one Russion and one fAmericen supervisor. She seid )
that she was there only & fow months, probobly in 1943, and that she could -
not reeall the nane of either of thesc supcrvisors. .

She snid that sie recalled only cne person, & Mrs. RAZ%%GiIH, o,

translator who was onployed by the Cormission. Sihe further stafed that
she did not recall cxactly how she cone to cotoin this cmployment.

»

BOUDIW - 9 Gay Strcet, WYC

. Mres. SLRANT stated thot MURIEL ard LRTEUR BCUDIN have been
friends of hers for mony years. She stated that ARTHUR BCUDIK is 2 re-
seacrcier for an advertising cgency and that she has met Lis brother, o
EEONARD BOUDIN, wiho was one of the attorneys who aszisted in the defense
of JUDITH COPLCIi. She stated, however, that shc had never mct JUDITH
CCOPLOH.

2 lMrs. SARAIT stoted that BCUDINS arc some of ler closest friends :u‘ o

and that she usually stoys with them vhen she visits llew York City.
JACCB RUBEL

Mrs. SARANT advised thot JACOB RUBEL is her paternal grandfother
and that he presently resides at The Embassy, Sante Monica, California.
She odvised that she had not scen JACOB RUBEL, since siic was a very small
girl. . .

HETTY SAVIDGE

Krs. SARMIT stoted thot she did not kiow HETTY SAVIDGE and had
never heard the uome. She stated that she did not know thot PERL Lad any
girifriend by this nome, or in Jact that he had any friend who ever re-
sided at 65 Morton Strect ~fter they left this cddress.
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It was neted that informaticn vas obtained from blcvelund by
teletype to the erffect that in a lottor EETIY SAVIDGE advised WILLIAM..

PERL that she hed visited the SARANTS during one of their visits to Hews

York City while shoe wos esiding ot 65 lorton Strcet and had thanked
them for making this apartaent aveilable. .

. Mrs. SIRANT szid thot she 4id not recall any such visit., Sh

said that the BOUDINS resided within walking distance of 65 Mcrton Street .

and thiat it was quite possible that she uad visited at the BCUDIUS in
1947, but thiot she was quite sure HEUTY SAVIDGE Lad not met ler the ere.

hOWnRD C?UBER
CE Mrs., SARANT statced that HOWARD GRUBER was formerly o ‘student
ot -Cornell University and that he is the 1“u1v;uuul w120 sent the post
card referred to under tie "Results of Scarch" which is addresscd to
"Dear P." ard signed "H". ; ‘ o

She stated that os shc recalled the cvents mentioncd on the
urd GRUBER had gene to Hew York City whoere “c oad puk on a puppet sihow
at o Progressive Porty or WALLLCE for President llecting. Ske said that
they had no tclephone at that timc; '8 upparcatlv wonted to get in touch
with them and found it nccossory to write iwr o post card.

n oy,

' With regerd to the scntence on this card which szys, "Give my
love to 4, B, C, D, B, J, P, S," shc said that this rcfers, to ALFRED
SARSITY, BFUCP DII”OH C/ROL. D“ITOI DLRIEI'DuYTO?, ERIC«DAITOH and
JEREMT, PUSS 1nQ'STEPHuu. She sw;d thot she didn't know GRUBER's address
at the present time. .

. LEO GOR LR

Among the toll calls charged to Subject's telephone was a col-
lect call from Mrs., IQUISE SARAIT on Morch 7, 1950, from o numbexr which
wos determited to be tle tolephone number of LFO—COHLAN 2 West 11tk
Street, Hew York City.
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Mrs. SiRANT stoted thet she nd absolutely no recollectien of L

ever visiting 2 Weet 11th Stroct. She further stoted that she doesn't

know anyone named L0 GOTMAN. She advized, however, that it was gquite
possible that she wes in llew York City on tlarch 7, 1950 cnd pessibly R
thot she mede o phione cz2ll to Loer husband in Ithoca, She stoted, uow- ' !
ever, that she was unable to oifer any further cxplenction. : :

JATE SPARGY IMTCHINISON

A Iacluded in the material obteined from SAIMNT's residence were
nuncrcus referonces to SPARGC, JAIE SPALGO, and JANE SPARGO HUTCHIWSOJ,

R

X3

* © Mrs. SARGNT stoted that this individual is o very close friend

of hers whom she met at Itlioca, probobly in 1942 cr 1943. She stated

hat her corgect neme is JANE SPARGO, tuat she is presontly married to | .
JAMES HUTCHIFSCH, cnd that she resides ot 525 West 113%h Strect, MNow ’
Yorik City. She adviscd thot JANE SPARGO attended Corncell University and

is intercsted in sculpture. She furcher stoted that JARE SPARGO visited

%eér often at 65 Morton Street, Mew York City, when sbe resided there,

4nd might be acquainted with otlicr persons who visited ot thet address. .
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CHECK OF ITHACA HOTEL RECCRDS:

-

A1l registrotion cards Tor guests ot this hotel from Jaruary to

June, 1950, wers cuomined by Si's PAUL R, BIBLER and VINCENT M. SEREHAN'

in an cifort to detemine I JULIUS ROSEMNBENG, 10 Monroo Street, licw York

City, hed registered during this pericd. 'The only registrations of

possible gignificance were the following:
P.-ROSFIB"RG or- RUSEIBERG
5 or 8 Riversidce Drive,

Hew York City (Mignt of 6/13/50)

BEHJITN H,- OLF
1k Monrve Street
ew York City (Ilights of 5/18 and 19/50)

The Hew York Office hns beer requesced to identifly these indi-
q Y
has been requested to compare thie writin
nondvriting ¢if JULIUS RCSEMNBERG.
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CHECK OF ROBINCON AILLIUES MAMIFESTS AND PASSENGER LISTS: S S

Monifests ard passenger lists of this company es medc availeble -
by W STEVAPT-GORASHITR~bBistant Tromsuydt were checked to determine if |
JULIUS ROSZIBERG or any other nembers of his network had traveled to or o
from Ithaca. Maaifests covering tlie foilowing dotes wore checked: IR

"Februcry 1 to larch 28, liey 1 to Mar 31, Jun> 1 to June 30, ard July 1 ‘

to August 1, thesce chieciks being nnde by SA" HICICLAS I.. DUEBAR, BL/KE

I. MOINEY, P.UL R. BIBLER, PLTER F. MAXSON. Passenger lists are main- .
tzined for orly three montils., Manifcesis list only the lost nanes of the o
passcngers and con scrve no purpose towards identification without the o
relating passenger lists, which indicate the possongers' tclephore nunbers.,

1

The {ollowing pertinent nancs were noted on raniiest rccords:

ROSEVBERG - Ithoca to Newark - m%at 10 - 3/5/50

% ROSEIRERG - Ithaca to Hewark - Fligat b - 6/3/s0 . = |
% . Investigation condecuted towards 1dc:nt11"1.ng these persons was -
conclucteu as follows: -

Wita reference to the zllf,.t nede by RCBEIBENG on IIarch 5, 1950,
it waos determiined from Bk RPp-Ttnoca Qt‘rttm't"‘.xmgcr- thot the
possenger list from this f7 ight Ted been destroyed.  Hpe--EGE-DiMINO,
W3s.Tirotions. elerk-who preparcd tic manifest, could aot identiiy o picture
of JULLIUS ROGTHBENG a6 any pu‘f‘n to wien he hed over sold o ticket.
ROBELUWL-L bd&»}&&n&wmmy—%bxa4 ight, foiled to identily photo-
grophis of JULIUS LOSBENBERG. : ’ '

With refcrence to the flight made by ROSENBERG on Junc.8, 1950, g
it was deternined from Me.-FLOwE that the passenger list for this flight ‘
indicated tlis passzoge wos for "ROSENBERG and baby," I‘cxnc‘. telcephone :
numbcr 3-2503.  Hrmi- 6US-SCHUCHARDT,; -stoward wmﬁtriswf’%wgm{; identified /
a standing photograph of JULIUS ROSERBRUG 25 being that of a person he R

~savw in the Robinson fidr Lines Ofifice in Ithoca ot least "a good long" .
donth ago.  Mas-SCHUCHAIDT did not recall over hoving scen this person

on board a plene. lic stated that he belicved this verson wlio rescrnbled
ROSEIBERG approached him in the Adr Lines Station and esked , "Has ny wife
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"eone through to Bulffalo?” It wos M. 'mgf-a" PPs obscervetion that this:
prrsen wos wdler €U influcnes of ligwr, Fe sinted thot he wms quite
sure in nis Picatior, but Lt is notod Lo owns vory hesitiat belore
raiiing such i imn and he il not irpress the intorvieuiag ageat

-&& o reliculic

wos dubcrrincd that Ith: 2 telophore 3-2503 is listed to
s s‘o::.:".cnt', ('f'r*rll dznvers; ty, who resides ot 313 Auburn
troch, ‘cgr‘v* ey i he shtrotod trot o,
J.‘JZI L USTE end Gur bn b T . ARCULS the [irvsd week
in June and rcturned $o iowerl, dew Jerscy, vio 2ibinscon Adrlines. (.
HARCUS stated thoet Mrs. ROSEUBESG lives ot 712 Eost 27¢h 3trect, Drocklym,
New York. -

-

Mr. ond Mres. MADCUS odviced that they do not linow JULIUS ROSEH-

BIRC. It is noktcd thot lirs. ¥VOUTLIE INSFIDEDG is o sistcy of tixs. 6GLORCE
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O A'--li»;':st 2, 1956, S& DAGWIN D. SHA U intervicund a9
~ the: Division of Plocenont ond Unciploynt Insuvince, b"
i.obor; 1279 Broadway, AHlboany, Mow York, who rurnished infou-
the effc ct tha t,.crv nueven 1'*rc.brc,.x 241y rciurns £iled by the

I’J”" SRAATH R "‘;1 ’..‘ st 1Leh Stredh, lowr Yorit City, or at any othor
: S Cvevor, Jurnisied reburns on ALEQED SAOAT, Cayuge
Road, J,-u.cz, New Yorit, Acing busiucss uner bhis own name at that
sidress,  He furniczhed informotion ow the return sfiich toolr in the guarter
betveen Scptosber 25, 1049, ond Docember 31, 2940, os follows:

The return reficeted the felloving enpliloyces, So inl Sceurity
nwbers 2nd the nnounts reecived fron ATEFRED SIDATE during the above-

v ahioned period:

1. LOI"ID VIREMETT - WrETE3ET300 . $3%0.35

- , 2. mtm{ - "h3-10-h0¢0  $345.50
3. J’)»JLI"I KA ITE - DO5=12-30CH  $250.91 -,

b, WILYIAN EVAUS - ' &4 5 40,25

5. CAIL H. GOLDE: - 023-03- IS 343,20

T 6. BRUCE W, ROCK - OAT-20-Ta0h  $106.66

o record of any cddrosses of the obove individuels cnd no
vers: Lilod Iowerver, the fo1lowing individnnl Cilad o cledim on

RO S S4Y

clrdmg
ey 22, 10UG, nnd pave his nddross s 814 Kast 2t Stroect. Fow York City.

LT p

’ CHAY FTHRSTONT - G4I=16-31  $122.10.

.




ra o

AL 65-16_6&

D IISTRATIVE

- - e e - -

LGENTS PERFORMING INVESTIGATION:

e This is o joint report of SA JOHN D. IAIDHLY cnd the writer,
Investigotion in this motter was conducted by the following .

Ageuss:

ROBEXT W. WALL, JR. (SiC) PETER F, MUGON

P.UL R. BIBIER 7’L’\K? 1. [0y

NICAOLAS L. DUIBAR RWYH0ID F. LHOMR (SE)

JAEES B. GRAT DOIL‘.LD L. RoLny '

VILLI W F. CUILFOILE PETER G. LOTKE

JOH! D, MAYHONEY I‘JI 7111 D. SHATRAW
VIDCEGOT M. SHEDHAU

Intervicews with the Tollowing persous as sct-Torth in th
dctails of tiil s revort, woere conductzd by SA's PAUL R. PIALER and PETER -
G ROTH:  FAiiX Ly ROCK, DOLGLD J. BEENSTT, ond JCRHsPH ZHTIRIYGGIO.
Investication ot Stasford, llew Yox:, wns pcriormcd by SA
ITICHOLAS L. DUNDAR. :
: Tnvestis .\_.tl(h. ot Corvell University couccoening the perioed of
: residence tlere of WILLLAL PERL was conducted by &4 WILLLMM F., GUILFOILE.
.
-
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- Two copies of thiis rcport arc being sent to the Albuquerque
and Boston Officces for infornationnl purpOSLs

Covivs of this roport are being do
3

] ignated for 211 01f1c;s
tending leads in this investigation.

waving outst

o leods oxre being sct forth in this repord, since due to the
noture of this cose, al 5 have proviously been furnisiec to these

crfiicus by t lrtjpu an 411 offaces howving leads in this

of investigntion, icllowed by on investiga-
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t;ve rcport.
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Confidential

Confidential

Cunlidentic

Confidential

Confidentia

1

Confidential

Infor

Informant T-1 --

Inforant T-2 -~

Inforiont T-3 -~

Infornant T-4% --

Internont T-9  --

P PO
1ank -6 --

*a

COITFIDEHTILAL TITORMNIITS

Ithace, N.Y.

Ithaco Dovings Jon:, Ithoca, Hew Yori:
. \ :

15t lational: Banl, -
Ithacen, idow York
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No. 1 '
THIS cnxsg_omemxrzo AT ALBANY, NEW YORK A, TILE No. 65-1664 va
REPORf"ﬂ-ﬁDE AY DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORY MADE BY
£ : WHICH MADE
ALBANY, NEW YORK 8/7/50 G/L -8/3/50 PETER F. MAXSON
TIMLE ' CHARACTER OF CASE
ALFRED EPAMIMNONDAS SARANT, was., Alfred Sarant - ESPIONAGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Subject resides with wife, LOUISE
Heights Rd., Ithaca, N.Y. and is

ROSENBERG espicnage network:., Den
gorermment or working as an agent
ship with ROSEIBERG wihile he (SAh
to 1946. States ROSEN3BERG once

Dendies he can recall any further
was sounding him out politically.

e met WILLIAM PERL threugh JCEL
Morton Strect. NYC, from 10/1/43

1/50 (whilc he rcsided in Ithaca),
PERL, and VIVIAN GLASSHMAN, and th
Corporatlon by chccl: rrom Ithaca.

~t time Subject moved to Ithoca.

of 45.50 (rental figurc) receive
EVIDCE. Subjcect denies ‘closc as
o1 orly one occasion. Admits bei
SARANT LABORATORIES, 227 E. 1lth

,f
J. SARANT, and infant sons at RD #1, Cayuga -
self-enployed as painting contractor. He was

1nterv1ewed during period from 7,/19/50 to 7/25/50 in connection with JULIUS

ied ever engaﬁlng in espionage for the Russian
for JULIUS ROSEHHRIERG. Admits acquaintance-
AITT) was resi 4wnt of Hew York City from 1942

"propositionzd" him, adding "but I did not bite."

detoils of this meceting and beliceves ROSENBERG
Denies any contact with ROSELBERG since

moving to Ithaca in September, 1946. Address of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG,

10 Monroe St., NYC, found in address book in search of Subject's residence.
Adits close fricndship with JOZL BARR from 1941 to 1946, believing he met
ROSEFBERG through BARR. Doniles knowing BAGR as Russian espionage agent and :
dehics deing any photograpiic work with BARR for tie Russian government. Claims

BARR. SLRANT resided in Apartment 6I, 65
to 9/46. States ne lived alonc at tnls eddress

until marriage of 7/6/45. Cluins this apartment held in Lis name from 9/46 to

that he rcceived rent payments from BARR,
1at he made poyments to 65 Morton Street Rcalty
States this arrangement made by BARR with

understarding tliat BARR or PERL would usc epartment, since apartments scoxce

Denies roturning to aportmeont since 1946 and

édcnics any knowledge of use to which apartment was put during period from 1946
to 1950. Cicck of postal moncy orders, Ithcce, N.Y. reflectspayments in amount

d by SARANT from PERL, GLASSMAN, and HENRIETTA
sociation with SAVIDGE and claims he met her
ng associated with BARR in hobby shop known as
St., NYC, for cpproximately 5 months in 1946
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